
C/CAG
Clry/Couxry AssocrATroN on GovTnNMENTS

. oFSAN MATEO Couirry
AlherlonoBelmon!¡BrisbqnecBurlingameoColmaoDaþCitycEastpaloAltooFosterCityoHatJMoonBaycHi¡sboroughoMenlopark

MillbroecPacificaoPorlolavatteyt¡"iroo¿c¡ty"Json'n-rozsorCorir.-llru"*oosanMateocounryosouthsanFranciscoolroodside

BOARD MEETING NOTICE

Meeting No. 203

Thursday, June 12,200g

7:00 P.M. Board Meeting

San Mateo County Transit District Office
1250 San Carlos Avenue, Second Floor Auditorium

-: San Carlos, CA

DATE:

TIME:

PLACE:

PARKING:

PUBLIC TRANSIT:

Available adjacent to and behind building.
Please note the underground parking garage is no longer open.

SamTrans Bus: Lines 261, 2g5, 2g7, 3g0, 3gl, 3g7,pX, KX.CalTrain: San Carlos Station.

1.0

{'N(*++:ß********++*****dc*+***t<***'ß****{<{.*+{c**tr<***tc************r<********

CALL TO ORDER/ ROLL CALL

555 cou}ry cElfrER, 5il FlooR, R¡owooo crv, cA 94063 pxowr: 650.599.1420 F¡x: 650.36r.g227

2.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
Note" Pubric comment is rimited to two minutes-per speaker.

/' ,/3.0 RESOLUTIONS OF APPRECIATION / PRESENTATIONS/ ANNOI-INCEMENTS
3'l Review and approval of Resolution 08-24 expressing appreciation to Ame croce, city Manager ofthe city of san Mate-o, for his years of dedicaìed servicei and contribution to c/cAG: p. I
4.0 CONSENT AGENDA

consent Agenda items are considered to be routiìe and will be enacted by one motion. There will beno separate discussion on these items unless members of the Board, staff or public request specificitemstoberemovedforseparateaction.yrvv¡u¡vUv4lu,ùL<tl

4'1 Review and approval of the Minutes of Regular Business Meeting No. 202 dated May g,200g.

ACTION p. 5
4'2 Review and approval of the revised El camino Real Incentive program planning Grantprocess.

ACTION p. il



4.3

4.4

Review and approval of Resolution 08-25 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a funding

agreement wiitr th" City of San Bruno for the Downtown and Transit Corridors Specihc Plan in an

amount not to exceed $SO,OOO. ACTION p' 19

Review and approval of Resolution 08-26 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute the Memorandun'

of Understunaing (MOU) between San Mateo County Transit District, Santa Clara Valley

Transportation Àuthority, and CiCAG to prepare the Grand Boulevard Multimodal Transportation

Corridor Plan. ACTION P' 29

Review and approval of Resolution 08-32 authorizing the ciCAG Chair to execute an agreement with

Bottomley Associates for the Context Sensitive Design Practice & Guidelines and the Multi-Modal

Access Strategy in an amount not to exceed Sl40,6g2,with $0 net cost to C/CAG' and fuither

authorizing ttt" CICaC Executive Director to execute minor amendments to the agreement'
ACTION p. 57

Review and approval of Resolution 08-28 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a Technical

consultant contract with San Mateo county Division of Environmental Health for a cost of $311,320

for support of the Countywide Water Pollution Prevention Program in Fiscal Year 2008-09'
ACTION p. 77

4.5

4.6

4.7 Review and approval of Resolution 08-29 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an amendment to

the Technical Consultant Contract with Eisenberg, Olivieri, and Associates Inc- to approve 2008-09

costs of $632,000 for support of the Countywide Water Pollution Prevention Program'
ACTION P. 93

4.g Status report on the 2008 State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) for San Mateo County'
INFORMATION P. I l1

4.g Review and approval of Resolution 08-31 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a Memorandum of

UnderstandinÊ1rr¿ou) between C/CAG and the San Mateo County Department of Public Vy'orks to

provide matching funds in an amount not to exceed $30,000 for a Resource ConservationSpecialist

position to suppðrt the San Mateo County Energy Strategy. ACTION p' 115

4.10 Review and accept the list of projects for the second submittal to the Metropolitan Transportation

Commission (fyf iC) for consideration in the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP). ACTION p' l2l

NOTE: AIt items on the Consent Agenda ore approyed/accepted by a maio4ity vote' A request must be made

at the beginning of the meeting to moie- any itemfrom the Consent Agenda to the Regular Agenda'

5.0 REGULAR AGENDA

5.1 Review and approval of C/CAG Legislative priorities, positions and Legislative update'
ACTION P. 133

(A position may be taken on any legislation, including legislation not previously identified')

5.2 Review and approval of Cooperative Agreement and Status Report for thê San Mateo County Smart

Corridors Project'

5.2.1 Status report on funding for the smart corridors project. INFORMATION p. 135



5.3

Chair to execute a Cooperative
Document (PAÆD) phase of the

ACTION p.137

Review and approval of Resolution 08-22 approving the C/CAG 2003-09 program Budget and Fees.

ACTION p. 163

6.0 COMMITTEE REPORTS

Committee Reports (oral reports).

Chairperson's Report.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

COMMLJNICATIONS - Information Only

Letter from Henry L. Gardner, Association of Bay A¡ea Governments, to Duane Ba¡ Director,
Department of Housing, and Richard Napier, Executive Director C/CAG, dated 5l2ll0g. Re: praise
for C/CAG and San Mateo County 's success in the Regional Housing Need Allocation as a sub-region. p. 191

Next scheduled meeting: August 14,200g Regular Board Meeting.

5.2.2 Review and approval of Resolution 0g-30 authorizing the c/cAG
Agreement with caltrans for the project ApprovalÆnvironmental
San Mateo County Sma¡t Corridors project.

PUBLIC NOTICING: All notices of C/CAG Board and Committee meetings will
San Mateo County Transit Dist¡ict Ofhce, 1250 San Carlos Ave., San Carlos, CA.

6.1

6.2

7.0

8.0

8. r.

be posted at

Public records that relate to any item on the open session agenda for a regular board meeting are available for
public inspection. Those records that are distributed less than 72 hours prior to the meeting are available for
public inspection a!the same time they are distributed to all members, or a majority of the lembers of the
Board. The Board h County
(C/CAc),located at of making
those public records Internet
Website, at the link for agendas for upcoming meetings. The website is located at: http://www.ccag.ca.gov.

NOTE: Persons'wíth dßabititíes who require auxiliary qids or services in auending and participating in this neeting should
contact Nancy Blair at 650 599-1406, five working days prior to the meetiig daie.

Ifyou have any questions qbout the c/cAG Board Agenda, please conract c/cAG stqff:

Executive Direclor: Richard Napíer 650 5gg-1420 Administrative Assistant: Nancv Blair 650 5gg-1406

555 couNrYcrvr¡n, 5mFlooR, REDWoOD Ctw, cA94063 puoxE: 650.599.1420 F¡x:650.361.g227



FUTURE MEETINGS

June 4, 2008
June ll,2008
June 12,2008
June 12,2008
June 19,2008
July 17, 2008
June 17,2008
July 15,2008
June 26, 2008
June 26, 2008
June 30, 2008
July 28, 2008
August 4,2008

2020 Peninsula Gateway Corrido¡ Study TAC - Menlo Park City Hall - 2:00 p.m.

2020 Peninsula Gateway Conidor Study PAC - Menlo Park City Hall - 4:00 p.m.

Legislative Committee - SamTrans 2nd Floor Auditorium - 5:30 p.m.

C/CAG Board - SamTrans 2nd Floor Auditorium - 7:00 p.m.

CMP Technical Advisory Committee - SamTrans 2nd Floor Auditorium - l: 15 p.m.

CMP Technical Advisory Committee - SamTrans 2nd Floor Auditorium - I :15 p.m.

NPDES Technical Advisory Committee - Redwood City - l0:00 a.m.

NPDES Technical Advisory Committee - Menlo Park - 10:00 a.m.

Airport Land Use Commission - Millbrae City Hall - Council Chambers - 4:00 P.M.
Bikeways and Pedestrian Advisory Committee - San Mateo City Hall -Conference Room C - 7:00 p.m.

CMEQ Committee - San Mateo City Hall - Conference Room C - 3:00 p.m.
ClvtEQ Committee - San Mateo City Hall - Conference Room C - 3:00 p.m.
Administrators' Advisory Committee - 555 County Center, 5h Fl, Redwood City - Noon



Date:

To:

X'rom:

Subject:

CICAG AGEI{DA REPORT

June 12,2008

C/CAG Board of Directors

RichardNapier- C/CAG

Review and approval of Resolution 08-24 Expressing Appreciation to
Arne croce, city Manager of the city of san Mateo, for his years of dedicated
services and contribution to CICAG.

(For further information contact Richard Napier at 599-1420)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board adopt Resolution 08-24 honoring Arne Croce upon his retirement as the
City Manager of the City of San Mateo.

FISCAL IMPACT

Not applicable.

SOURCE OF FUNDS

Not applicable.

BACKGROUNDIDISCUSSION .

Arne Croce has served as the City Manager of the City of San Mateo since Febru ary 26, 1990,
and is retiring on June 17,2008. Since the creation oic¡cac in 1990 Arne has b.Ln p"rsonully
involved and was instrumental in the selection of C/CAG's first Executive Director. He has also
made numerous contributions to San Mateo County, the Bay Area, and the State. Given this

*-*l]1"*, contribution it is suggested that the c¡iaa Board adopt a resolution honoring Ame
uroce.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution 08-24.

-1-

ITEM 3.1



-2-



CICAG
C ity/C o unty As s o ciation of G ove rnments

oF SAN M,Irno coUNTY

AthertoncBelmonloBrisbanecBurlingameoColma.DalyCilycEastPoloAlto.FosterCityoliloyroorBøt.HíllsboroughcMenlopark
MillbraeoPacifcacPorlolaYalleycp¿¿toodCity.gons^nooSanCarlosoSanMateocsanMale'oCounty.g6u¡¡gonFrinciscoclfoodside

Rnsor,UTIoN
**********

08-24
*****

A Rnsor,urroN oF THE Boanu oF DIREcroRs oF TrIE

Crrv/CouNrY Assocr¿.rroN or GovnnNMENTS oF SA¡I Mlrno Couxry (C/CAG)

HoNonrNG ARNE L. Cnocn
UPON HIS RETIREMENT AS THE CTTY MANICNR FoR TIIE CITY oF SA¡I Malno

+********t(+***t<

Resolved, by the Board of Directors of the CityiCounty Association of
Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG),that,

Whereas, Arne L. Croce has served with distinction as the City Manager ofthe
City of San Mateo for over eighteen years; and

Whereas, under Arne L. Croce's direction, the City of San Mateo has been
instrumental in the development and growth of C/CAG by providing leadership and
personal services; and

Whereas, Arne L. Croce has provided on going guidance to the C/CAG staffas
an active member of the C/CAG Administrators' Advisory Committee: and

Whereas, Ame L. Croce has made numerous contributions to
San Mateo County, the Bay Area, and the State.

Now, therefore, the Board of Directors of C/CAG hereby resolves that C/CAG
expresses its appreciation to Ame L. Croce for his years of dedicated public service,
and for all of his hard work in making C/CAG a strong and viable Association,serving
all of the jurisdictions in San Mateo County.

Passed, approved, and adopted this l2th day of June 2008.

Gordon, ChairDeborah



-4-



C/CAG
Crrv/Couvry AssocHrroN oF Gownmrm¡vrs

or SaNMarEo CouNTy

Alherton.Belmont.BrisbanecBurlingame¡Colma.DaUCity.EasrpaloAItot-FosterCitytHalfMoonBayoHillsboroughtMenlopark
Millbroe'PacifìcacPortolavalteyop"¿noodcitycSorg*noosancarloscsanMateoosanMateocoun4ttg6y¡¡gonFranciscocwoodside

Meeting No. 202
May 8, 2008

I.O CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

Vice Chair Kasten called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Roll call was taken.

James Janz - Atherton (7:18)
Sepi Richardson - Brisbane
Rosalie O'Mahony - Burlingame, San Mateo County Transportation Authority
Patricia Foster - East palo Alto
Linda Koelling - Foster City
Bonnie McClung - Half Moon Bay
Tom Kasten - Hillsborough
Kelly Ferguson - Menlo park
Paul Seto - Millbrae
Diane Howard - Redwood City
Irene O'Connell - San Bruno
Bob Grassilli - San Carlos
Carole Groom - San Mateo
Rose Jacobs-Gibson - County of San Mateo
Karyl Matsumoto - South San Francisco, San Mateo County Transit District

Absent:
Belmont .¡.
Colma
Daly City
Pacifica
Portola Vallev
Woodside

Others:

Richàrd Napier, Executive Director - C/CAG
Sandy Wong, Deputy Director - C/CAG
Nancy Blair, Administrative Assistant _ C/CAG
Michael Mu¡phy, C/CAG - Legal Counsel
Tom Madalena, C/CAG Staff
John Hoang, C/CAG Staff
Matt Fabry c/cAG staff
Dave Carbong C/CAG Statr
Brian Lee, San Mateo County - public Works

ITEM 4.I
555couvrycs¡ryen,5nFrooR,R.EDwooDcrry,W4}63 pnoNr: 650.599.1420 F¡x:650.361.822j



3.0

Duane Bay, Director, Department of Housing
Jim Bigelow, Redwood City/San Mateo County Chamber, CIUEQ Member

Onnalee Trapp, CNÆQ Committee, League of Women Voters of San Mateo County

Steve Dworetzsþ, BPAC Candidate

Gladwyn d'Souza, BPAC Candidate

Jerry Grace, Oakland

RESOLUTIONS OF APPRECIATION / PRESENTATIONS/ ANNOUNCEMENTS

Duane Bay, Director, Department of Housing received the 2008 NPH Affordable Housing

Leadership Award for Distinguished Public Official.

4.0 CONSENT AGENDA

Board Member Richardson MOVED approval of Consent Items 4.1,4.2,4.3,4.5,and 4'6.

Board Member Koelling SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED l4-0.

4.1 Review and approval of the Minutes of Regular Business Meeting No. 199 dated

March 13,2008. APPROVED

4.2 Review and approval of the Minutes of Regular Business Meetings No. 200 and 201 dated

April 10,2008. APPROVED

4.3 Review and approval of the Revised Minutes of Regular Business Meeting No. 198 dated
APPROVEDFebruary 14,2008.

4.5 Review and appointment of three members to the Congestion Management Program (CNß)

Technical Advisory Committee (TAC). APPROVED

The Board appointed Karen Bormann - Belmont, Robert Ovadia - Daly City, and Steve

Monowitz - San Mateo Co¡nty (Planning).

4.6 Review and approval ofResolution 08-23 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute agreements

between C/CAG and the San Mateo County Department of Housing for the Countywide

Housing Element Update and Cooperative Pursuit of Housing Solutions.

Item 4.4 was removed from the Consent Calendar.

4.4 Review and approval of the Fourth Cycle of the San Mateo County Transit Orienteel

Development Housing Incentive Program and adoption of resolutions of commitment to provide

incentives to ten project sponsors for a total of $3,000,000. APPROVED

APPROVED

. Revi-ew and approval of Resolution 08-12 of the Board of Directors of the City/County
Association of Governments of San Mateo C ommitting to program a $203,000

Site project as part of the 2008 Transit

. äfl:i:ard ofDirectors of the City/county
r County committing to program a $259,000

incentive to the City of San Mateo for the Delaware Place project as part of the 2008 Transit

Oriented Development Housing Incentive Program.

-6-



50

51

52

. Review and approval of Resólution 08-14 of
Association of Governments of San Mateo C
incentive to the City Misr
the 2008 Transit Oii Hou. Review and approva 5 of
Association of Governments of San Mateo C
incentive to the City Peni
the 2008 Transit Oii Hour. Review and approva 6 of
Association of Governments of San Mateo C
incentive to the City of Daly City for the Amr
qs pprt of the 2008 Transit Oriented Developr. Review and approval of Resolution 08-17 ol
Association of Governments of San Mateo Cr
incentive for the
Oriented Incenti. Review a ion 08-
Association of Governments of San Mateo Cr
incentive to the City of San Bruno for the par
project as part of the 2008 Transit Oriented t. Review and approval of Resolution 08-19.of I

Association of Governments of San Mateo Cr
incentive to the
Transit Orie g Ino Review and -ZO itylCounty
Association of Governments of San Mateo C< $'O+g,OOd

. 
incentive to the City of San Carlos for the Sar us pu.t of the

itylCounty
$253,000
ofthe 2008

Board Member Koelling ¡vo-r,rld.like to see the requirements be changed so all of the cities
can be included, and not be limited to those locatãd within l13 of aäle of a BART or
Caltrain station or on El Camino RealAvlission Street.

Board MemberKlelli3pygÉp¿oproval of Ite m 4.4. Board Member o,Mahony
SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED TS-O

REGULAR AGENDA

Review and appointment of one public member to the Congestion Management and
Environmental Quality (cl\ßQ committee. AppRovED

The Board voted by ballot to elect Steve Dworetzsþ to fill the one vacant public seat on the
CMEQ Committee.

Review and approval of C/CAG Legislative priorities, positions and Legislative update.

INFORMATION
The status on key legislation is as follows:

SB 348 (Simitian) - C/CAG motor vehicle fee pilot program. This bill is not in print, should
move in May 08, staffis collecting support letters from all the cities and the Countv.

555couNrYcErrren,5nFLooR,Rrnwooocrry,Qlv4o63 Psow¡:650.599.1420 Fpx:650.361.g22'1



SB 1325 (Kuehl) - Photo radar speed pilot program for the City of Beverly Hills (attempted to
add the City of San Mateo in accordance with the C/CAG Board position). The bill failed 5-5 in
Senate Transportation Committee with a pilot only for the city of Beverly Hills.

State Budget deficit is at $208. The May revise is set for 5114108.

Due to the State budget issues, there is minimal legislation activity.

5.3 Review and approval of Resolution 08-l l Authorizing the C/CAG Chair to Execute Grant
Funding Agreements Totaling $1,043,218 with the Cities of Belmont, Brisbane, Burlingame,
Daly City, and Sa+€arlos San Bruno for Sustainable Street and Parking Lot Demonstration
Projects and Approving Issuance of a Second Call for Projects. APPROVED

A correction v¿as made to the title and corresponding pages showing the City name should read

San Bruno, not San Carlos.

Responding to the 12107 Call for Projects, ten municipalities submitted 74 grant applications.
The Grant Selection Work Group, in concurrence with the TAC, recommends the five cities
(Belmont, Brisbane, Burlingame, Daly City, and San Bruno) receive grant funding for their
Sustainable Street and Parking Lot Demonstration Projects. It was also recommended that a

second Call for Projects be held in the next ftscal year.

Board Member O'Mahony MOVED approval in accordance with staffrecommendation. Board
Member Matsumoto SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 15-0.

5.4 Initial draft, assumptions, and input on the C/CAG 2008-09 Program Budget and Fees.

INFORMATION

The initial draft of the C/CAG 2008-09 Program Budget and Fees was provided to the Board.
The complete budget, in detail, will be brought back to the June meeting for adoption.

5.5 Update on the 2020 Penirisula Gateway Corridor Study. INFORMA'TION

6.0

6.1

To date, study accomplishments include the establishment of potential project alternatives, and

the preliminary review and identification of potential issues. The next steps will include
performing outreach to stakeholders and development of a project action plan to implement

selective proj ect alternatives.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Committee Reports (oral reports).

None.

Chairperson's Report.

None.

62

-8-



7.0 E>(ECUTIVE DIRECTOR' S REPORT

2/14108, additional information was requested for Item 4.9 (Review and accept the Quarterly
Investment Report as of December 31, 2007). Board Member Matsumoto had questioned why
the graph Historical Summary of Investment Portfolio showed a huge rise in the total amount
from June 07 to September 07?" After reviewing the records, the Executive Director explained
the increase was due to:
l. Funds were received from invoicing the cities for the San Mateo County Congestion Relief

Program ($500,000) during the months of July and August 2007.

2. Funds received from the Motor Vehicle Fee.

3/13108, the Board approved an agreement with Kimley-Horn to provide engineering services
for the Smart Corridor study. A minor agreement, with no financial aspect, has to be executed
with Caltrans showing they will work with C/CAG on this project. The agreement will then be
sent to C/CAG's Legal Counsel, and to C/CAG's Chair for administration.

On 5/28 and 5129/08, C/CAG's Executive Director and Deputy Director will pursue bond
money by attending the CTC meeting in San Diego.

COMMTINICATIONS - Information Only

Copies of communications are included for C/CAG Board Members and Alternates onlv. To
request a copy of the communications, contact Nancy Blair at 650 5991406 or
nblair@co.sanmateo.ca.us or download a copy from C/CAG's website - www.ccag.ca.gov.

Letter from Deborah C. Gordon, CiCAG Board Chair, to Honorable Larry Franzella, Mayor,
City of San Bruno, dated 3/27 /08. Re: C/CAG Board Action on a Referral from the City of
San Bruno - Airportlland Use Compatibility Review of the San Bruno General PIan Update
January 2008.

Letter from Deborah C. Goidon, C/CAG Board Chair, to Honorable Adrienne Tissier,
President, San Mateo County Board of Supervisors, dated 3127108. Re: C/CAG Board Action
on a Referral from the County of San Mateo - Airport/Land Use Compatibility Review of the
Drafr Mid-Coqst Locsl Coastal Program Update Project that Includes a Portion of the
Environs of Half Moo¡ Bay Airport.

Letters from Deborah C, Gordon, C/CAG Board Chail to Honorable Sheila Kuehl, Senate
District 23, and Honorable Alan Lowenthal and Committee Members, Senate Transportation
and Housing Committee, dated 4lls/}s. Re: SB 1325 (Kuehl); support If Amended.

MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS

None.

1O.O ADJOURN

The meeting adjourned at 8:30.

555 cornnv cBI.ma, 5ßFr.oon, Rrowooo cnv,Ç,.þ94063 P¡ror¡¡: 650.599.1420 Ftx 650.367.g227

8.0

81

82

8.3

90



-10 -



I)ate:

To:

From:

Subject:

CICAG AGET\DA REPORT

June 12,2008

C/CAG Board of Directors

Con gestion Management and Environmental Quality C ommittee

Review and approval of the revised El Camino Real Incentive Program Planning
Grant Process.

(For further information please contact Tom Madalena at 650-599-1460)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board of Directors review and recommend approval of the revised El Camino
Real Incentive Program Planning Grant Process in accordance with staff recommendation.

FISCAL IMPACT

There will be up to $700,000 of incentive funds available for completed plans.

SOURCE OF FUNDS

The program is included in the proposed 200812009 budget under the Congestion Relief
Program.

/'
BACKGROUND/DIS CUS SION

The C/CAG El Camino Real Incentive Program Plaruring Grant Prócess was approved by the
Board of Directors at the September 14,2006 Board meeting. The objectiu" oiìhir program is to
encourage cities and the County to take a look at the El Camino Real as it runs tt¡ough itreir
jurisdiction- As part of the original program, cities and the County were eligible to rèceive up to
$50,000'to complete aplan that studies the El Camino Real from city line to city line. At the
time it \¡/as approved the progmm called for a horizon date of June 30, 2008 forthe completion
of planning studies. Staff had anticipated that the¡e would have been more interest in the
planning grant program earlier in the cycle.

The guidelines are being revised to address the change in the horizon date for the completion of
planning documents as well as the eligibility of planning documents that study a portiôn of the El
Camino Real. The horizon date is now being recommended to be extended to June 30, 2011. It
is also recommended that the requirement to study 100% of the lengh of the El Camino Real as
it runs through the jurisdiction be removed. Additionally, the CMEQ Committee recommended

-11-

ITEM 4.2



to modify the language in the guidelines such that the "must" requirements now read "should"
under the section for what qualifies an acceptable plan to be eligible. At the May 19, 2008

CMEQ Committee meeting, the CMEQ Committee recoÍrmended the attached revised
guidelines for approval.

Staff has recently received two letters of interest from the Cities of San Bruno and Millbrae for
the El Camino Real Incentive Program. Both are for planning documents that cover a portion of
the El Camino Real.

ATTACHMENTS

. Revised El Camino Real Incentive Program Planning Grant Process

. California Department of Transportation and City/County Association of Governments of
San Mateo County Joint Principles for Improvement on El Camino Real

ALTERNATTVES

1) Review and recommend approval of the revised El Camino Real Incentive Program

Planning Grant Process in accordance with staff recommendation.
2) Review and recommend approval of the revised El Camino Real Incentive Program

Planning Grant Process in accordance with staff recommendation with modifications.

3) No action

-L2-



El Camino Real fncentive program
Planning Grant Process

The purpose of studying El Camino Real is to examine the potential for increased housing in the
County and to improve upon the mobility and "sense of plaèe" along the corridor. C/CAG has a
vested interest in seeing that this vital County thoroughfãre has capacity preserved while the
ro_adway itself is improved upon both in terms of safety and aesthetics. As the Congestion
Management Agency, C/CAG hopes to foster insightful thinking about ways that this opportunity
corridor can help in the reduction of congestion through increased mixed-use densities and transit
usage along the El Camino Real.

D) Hou hrcentiv
The C/CAG Transit

or acfe

The process for the El Camino Real incentive planning grants will be as follows:

1' There will be no formal call for applications, a jurisdiction along the El Camino Real inSan y anytime during thegan
2' The 30, 201108) is the horizon date for the planning

grant incentive, but could be reauthori zed infuture fiscal years.

ln order to be eligible the following conditions must be met:

1' To receive up to $50,000 in planning grant incentive funds the jurisdiction must commit
to studyEl Camino Real.@;eç-

2. There is a 5\Yomatch requirement.
3' Thé money will be available as a reimbursement and will only be available after the

planning document is available in draft format.
a) Submit a draft of the plan and an invoice to receive up to g50,000.
b) The plan and request for reimbursement must be 

"o-pl.t"d by the end of
fiscal year gTlAS I 0/t t (June 30, 201 Lgg).

Each 
n meets their needs. Allcosts

suDm d the jurisdiction must

Potential ways to implement a qualified planning process:

1' The jurisdiction can agree to host a planning workshop conducted by CiCAG staff. The
cost of the C/CAG staf{, the C/CAG Mgf$-consultant, and related materials do not count

The plan must cover land use, transportation, and aÃthetics and potential issues along theEl Camino Real.



against the firnds that the jurisdiction is eligible to receive-

a. Use of the PLACE3S Model in a workshop with the City Council, Board of
Supervisors, and/or Planning Commission.

2. CitylCounty staff conducts the planning process.

3. City/County hires consultant to conduct the planning process.

4. Jurisdictions can use any combination of l, 2, or 3.

5. Planning process should be reviewed with C/CAG Staff to ensure that it meets the

eligibility criteria.

What constitutes an acceptable plan to C/CAG to be eligible for the C/CAG grants?

l. The plan must conform to the adopted definition for El Camino Real (copy attached)

a. The plan rnr+st should look at the following:
i. Jobs

ii. Housing
iii. Proximity to transit þoth fixed rail and bus)

iv. Possible densities to support transit
v. Current land uses and status of existing uses

b. The plan mr+st should consider pedestrian and streetscape improvements along El

Camino Real where appropriate
i. Implementation of improvements is not required-

ii. Potentially the plan could then be used in applications for regional funds

through programs such as MTC's Transportation For Livable Communities

and other local programs as they become available-

c. The plan rnust should consider land use options that will support multi-modal
opportunities along El Camino Real
i. Improving upon pedestrian safety and increased transit usage are paramount to

the improvement of the corridor.
neeÈulìentatio iug-füffi+es-oË

esnmu+iry-we*s¡ep*

The plan rnust leel< +t tlre eniire length ef El e amino Real' (all ef the frontage ef El

2. The plan should consider higher density housing in the corridor such that the new

densities could increase the viability of transit.
3. The plan should consider affordable housing.
4. The plan should consider amenities that encourage the.use of transit by the elderly and the

disabled.

For further information on the program please contact Tom Madalena.

City/County Association of Governments
. 555 County Center, 5th Floor

Redwood City, CA 94063
Tom Madalena
650-599-1460

-L4-



AUG-3Ø-?Øø6 tØt57

ffi
fÉúúane

65Ø 36t 8227 P.ØL/Ø3

C/CAG
Crry/CouMry AssocIATtON Or C.Ov¡nyru¡¡¡-rs

OT$XMATf,OCOUNTY

CALIFORNIA DEFARTMEFIT OF' TRANSPORTATION (DEPARTMENÐ
AND CITY/ COIINTY ASSOCIATION OF'GOVERNMENTS

oF sAr{ MATEO COTiNTY ((yCAc)
JOINT PRINCIPLES T'OR IMPRO\¡EMENTS ON EL CAMINO RE.A,L

EI Ca¡nino Real (ECR) in San Mateo Cormty is arnajor thoroughfare that connççts
several downtowns/ oommunities iu the County. El Camíno Real Corridorprovides an
oppormnity for improved community aesthetiçs, fransit connectiong, mixed-use
developments, and housing at va¡ious lovels of densities. It is critical that the coirnty and
the cities along the El Camino Real Conidorpreserye the transportation role of this
important ümnspofiation corridor while they define its rmigue character wíthin their
community. The practices of contflrt sensitivity as discussed in Calhans policy and
guidelines will be used in the applicatiorr of design standa¡ds and project fãanrãs along
the Corridor. .Anychanges (land'use or fransportation) that impadts El camino Real
ghould actively ínvolve CCAG and Caltrans through Context Serrsitive Solutions as early
in the process æ possible.

Tra¡rcpo.rtation

Mobility.-.See-k to optimize rnobility on El Carnùro Real as a thoroughfare conrrectíng
cornmunities Êom Couuty líne to County lina This includes mobility for multþle modes
of transportation such as public früsit, private and commercial vehicies, bicyclæ and
pedestrians.

Throueh caraci! Prarertre the thr--quÊtr oapacity on El ca:rrino ReaI to:

a- Allow for futu¡c funffic iucrease due to population growth s$d incïeåsed
housing densities.

Þ Allow forpotential enhancer¡eûts for Express Bus orBus Rapid TransÍt
inoluding the capability of a possible dedicated bus lane. No lan¿ use or
bansportation project should reduce or eliminate a segment of El Carnino
Real from the potential for a dcdicated bus lane.

c- Facilitate Insident ManagønenL

Thismeåns as amínimum:
a- No elinination of through lanes.
b- Must retåin thç crrrent through lane fooþrint for transportation purposes

only.
ç- Other actions that reduce capacity ou El Camino Resl must be evaluated

under thc CTCAG adopted traffic impact policiæ for the Congcstion
Managanent nctwork, Chaugæ found to have significantunmitigated
haffic impacts under that policywill not bepennitted

This ìtill cnable the incremental development of El Caníno R-eal to be consistent
with and to not preclude the potentiat developrnant of along-term vísion thatmay
include housing and er¡hanced transit Enrice in the El Camino Real Corridor.



65Ø 36t e227 P.ø2/Ø3ÃuG-3Ø-2ØØ6 1Ø:51

JOINTPRINCIPALSoNELcAMINoREAL(Continued)

marilY deteflnined bY oPerating

location speciEc bæis. Caltrans will work

of this.tur
Caltans.r

s that is acceptable to C/i,lC and Csltrals or

ranagedby C/CAG and Caltàns- The

re ovcrall traffic flow at theintersection

T llbeconsidered. Alaneconversionruaybe

revokedby C/CAG and Caltanr ii th* future in the event of increased tbrougþ taffc
dsmanal oithe.stablishment of a dsdicated Bus Lane'

kenfncrrts.

Lsnd Use 
.

Lg and'mi
eis easy e

along the
place. ïVhile there aremmy opportunities-

fmay still pmvidc an Êppropriate location for
e, though necessary usÊs'

'!- 
Cattrass Fl¿xibítiw

project:
efficien'

commr¡rity's visíon and interests. Early conzulta!ïon concerning the application

-16 -



ÃuG-3Ø-2ØØ6 IØ.52 65Ø 36I A22?

JOINT PRINCIPALS ON EL CAMINO REAL (Continued)

of Context Se,rsitive Solutiorls and regular publíc involvernent will be the backbone of
developing Solutions that fitwithin the context ofthe envirorune,nt.

Co n gætion-Man a gern ent Pl flt

These prinoiptes.will be incorporated into the San Mateo County Congestion

ManagementProgram and as. such will be a conformity iszus-

r /26 / oa /,
s/ za/aþ

D"t-

P.Ø3/Ø3

Date

C/CAG Exesutive Director

-1.7 -
TDTÊL P.ø3



-18 -



CICAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: June 12.2008

To: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Richard Napier, Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of Resolution 08-25 authorizing the C/CAG Chairto
execute a funding agreement with the City of San Bruno for the Downtown and
Transit Corridors Specific Plan in an amount not to exceed $50,000.

(For further information please contact Tom Madalena at 650-599-1460)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board of Directors review and approve Resolution 08-25 authorizing the
C/CAG Chair to execute a funding agreement with the City of San Bruno for the Downtown and
Transit Corridors Specific Plan in an amount not to exceed $50,000 in accordance with staff
recommendation,

. FISCAL IMPACT

There will be up to $50,000 of incentive funds available for the completed plan.

SOURCE OF'F'UNDS

The program is included in the proposed 2008/2009 budget under the Congestion Relief
Program.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

Staff has recently received a letter of interest from the City of San Bruno for the El Camino Real
Incentive Program. The City of SanBruno iò curently working the San Bruno Downtown and
Transit Corridors Specific Plan. The City of San Bruno has requested the El Camino Real
Írcentive Program planning funds for the completion of the public participation portion of the
work for the Downtown and Transit Corridors Specific Plan.

The attached agreement is in the final draft form and is subject to C/CAG Legal Counsel
approval as to form,

-19 -

ITEM 4.3



ATTACHMENTS

. Resolution 08-25

. Ag¡eement between the City/County Association of Govemments and the City of San

Bruno

ALTERNATIVES

1) Review and approve Resolution 08-25 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a funding

agreemenr with the City of San Bruno for the Downtown and Transit Corridors Specific

Plan in an amount not to exceed $50,000 in accordance with staff recommendation.

2) Review and approve Resolution 08-25 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a funding

agreement with the City of San Bruno for the Downtown and Transit Corridors Specific

Plan in an amount not to exceed $50,000 in accordance with staff recommendation with
modifications.

3) No action

-20-



RESOLUTION 08-25
****i<+***{<**

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CITY/COUNTY
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY AUTHORIZING

THE C/CAG CHAIR TO EXECUTE A FUNDING AGRE,EMENT WITH THE CITY OFSAN BRUNO FOR THE DOWNTOWN AND TRANSIT CORRIDORS SPECIFIC PLAN
IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $5O.OOO.

wrrEREAS, the Board ofDirectors of the City/County Association of Governments at itsNovember 10, 2005 meeting approved the El Camino Real Incentive program; and,

\ilHEREAS, one component of that Program is to provide financial incentives forjurisdictions to study the El Camino Real; and,

WHEREAS, the City of San Bruno has applied for the El Camino Real Incentive program
incentive funding; and,

\ryHEREAS, the C/CAG Board has reviewed the request for funding by the Cify of SanBruno and has determined that it is consistent with the El Camino Real Incenlive program; and,

WHEREAS, the Board ofDirectors of the City/County Association of Governments at itsJune 12' 2008 meeting approved an agreement with thl city of San Bruno for the El Camino RealIlcentive Program for an amount not to exceed $50.000.

eement is in the final draft form and is subject to

PASSED, APPROYED' AND ADOPTED Trrrs t2TF'DAy oF JUNE 2008.

Deborah C. Gordon, C.hair

-2L-



-22-



AGREEMENT BET\ryEEN
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS A¡FD TITE CITY OF

SAN BRUI'.{O

This Agreement entered this 12th Day of June 2008, by and between the CITy/COUNTY
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COI-INTY, a joint powers agency
formed for the purpose ofpreparation, adoption and monitoring of a variety of cãunty-wide state-
mandated plans, hereinafter called "C/CAG" and the City of San Bruno, irereinafter called
"crrY."

WITNEË,SETH

WHEREAS, c/cAG has established an El camino Real Incentive program; and

WHEREAS, the CITY was awarded $50,000 to complete the City of San Bruno Downtown and
Transit Corridors Specific plan; and

WHEREAS, the CITY has until June 12, 2010 to complete the project; and

Now, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED by the parries as follows:

1' Services to be provided by CITY. The CITY must participate in the El Camino Real
Incentive Program. To participate the CITY must complete the Downtown and Transit
Corridors Specific pl an.

Payments. Upon receipt of the Downtown and Transit Corridors Specific plan from the
CITY indicating that the proj ect is completed, C/CAG shall make pa)¿ment to the CITy on a
reimbursement basis for actual costs incurred in.an amount up to frfty thousand dollars
($50,000).

Relationship of the Parties. It is understood that this is an Agreement by and between
Independent Contractor(s) and is not intended to, and shall not be consirued to, create the
relationship of agent, servant, employee, partnership, joint venture or association, or any
other relationship whatsoever other than that of Independent contractor.

Non-Assignability- CITY shall not assign this Agreement or anyportion thereofto a
third partywithout the prior written consent of CÆAG, and any attempted assignment
without such prior written consent in violation of this Section automaùcaily shall
terminate this Agreement.

Contract Term. This Agreement shall be in effect as of June 12,z}O}and shall terminate
on June 72,2010; provided, however, the c/cAG chairperson may terminate this
Agreement at any time for anyreason byproviding 30 dãys' notice to CITy. Termination
to be effective on the date specified in the notice. Ir the event of termination under this
paragraph, CITY shall be paid for all services provided to the date of termination.

2.

a
J.

4.

5.

-23-



6. Hold Harmless/ Indemnity: CITY shall indemnify and save harmless C/CAG from all

claims, suits or actions resulting from the performance by CITY of its duties under this

Agreement. C/CAG shall indemnify and save harmless CITY from all claims, suits or

actions resulting from the performance by C/CAG of its duties under this Agreement.

The duty of the parties to indemniff and save harmless as set forth herein, shall include

the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2718 of the California Civil Code.

Insurance: CITY or its subcontractors performing the services on behalf of CITY shall

not commence work under this Agreement until all Insurance required under this section

has beeh obtained and such insurance has been approved by the C/CAG Staff. CITY

shall furnish the C/CAG Staff with Certifîcates of Insurance evidencing the required

coverage and there shall be a specific contractual liability endorsement extending the

CITY's coverage to include the contractual liability assumed by CITY pursuant to this

Agreement. These Certificates shall speciff or be endorsed to provide that thirty (30)

days notice must be given, in writing, to C/CAG of any pending change in the limits of
liability or of non-renewal, cancellation, or modification of the policy.

Workers' Compensation and Employer Liability Insurance: the Alliance

shall have in effect, during the entire life of this Agreement, workers'

Compensation and Employer Liability Insurance providing full statutory

coverage.

Liability lnsurance: CITY shall take out and maintain during the life of this Agreement

such Bodily Injury Liability and Property Damage Liability Insurance as shall protect

CITY, its employees, officers and agents while performing work covered by this

Agreement from any and all claims for damages for bodily injury, including accidental

death, as well as any and all operations under this Agreement, whether such operations

be by CITY or by any sub-conttactor or by anyone directly or indirectly employed by

either of them. Such insurance.shall be combined single limit bodily injury and property

damage for each occuffence and shall be not less than $1,000,000 unless another amount

is specified below and shows approval by C/CAG Staff.

7.

-24-



Required insurance shall include:
Approval by
C/CAG Staff

if under
$ 1,000,000

a. Comprehensive General Liability

b.'Workers' Compensation

C/CAG and its offtcers, agents, employees and servants shall be named as additional
insured on any such policies of insurance, which shall also contain a provision that the
insurance afforded thereby to C/CAG, its officers, agents, employees and servants shall be
primary insurance to the full limits of liability of the policy, and that if C/CAG, or its
officers and employees have other insurance against a loss covered by such a policy, such
other insurance shall be excess insurance only.

In the event of the breach of any provision of this section, or in the event any notice is
received which indicates any required insurance coverage will be diminisheá or canceled,
the C/CAG Chairperson, at his/trer option, may, notwithstanding any other provision of
this Agreement to the contrary immediately declare a material breach of this Aseement
and suspend all fulther work pursuant to this Agreement.

Non-discrimination. CITY and its subcontractors performing the services on behalf of the
Alliance shall not discriminate or permit discrimination against any person or group of
persons on the basis or race, color, religion, national origin or ancgstry age, sex, sexual
orientation, marital status, pregnancy, childbirth or related conditions, medical condition,
mental or physical disability ot veteran's status, or in any manner prohibited by federal,
state or local laws.

Accessibility of Services to Disabled Persons. CITY, not CiCAG, shall be responsible for
compliance with all applicable requiráents regarding services to disabled p.rronr,
including any requirements of Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.

Substitutions: If particular people are identified in Exhibit A as working on this
Agreement, CITY will not assign others to work in their place'without written permission
from C/CAG. Aoy substitution shall be with a person of commensurate experiénce and
knowledge.

Sole Property of C/CAG: Any system or documents developed, produced or provided
under this Agreement shall become the sole property of c/cAG.

Agreement Renewal. This Agreement may be renewed upon approval of the C/CAG
Board of Directors.

Access to Records- CiCAG, or any of their duly authorized representatives, shall have
access to any books, documents, papers, and ¡ecords of CITY which are directly pertinent
to this Agreement for the purpose of making audit, examination, excerpts, and
transcriptions.

Required
Amount

$ 1,000,000

$ Statutory

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

-25-



t4.

CITy shall maintain all required records for three years after C/CAG makes final

payments and all other pending matters are closed'

Merger Clause. This Agreement constitutes the sole agteement of the parties hereto with

,"goA to the matters covered in this Agreement, and correctly states the rights, duties and

oùigations of each party as of the document's date. Any prior agreement, promises,

negotiations or representations between the parties not expressly stated in this document

arJnot binding. All subsequent modifications shall be in writing and signed bythe

C/CAG Chairperson. In the event of a conflict between the terms, conditions or

specifications set forth herein, the terms, conditions or specifications set forth herein

shall prevail.

Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California

and any ,iit ot action initiated by either party shall be brought in the County of San

Mateo, Califomia.

IN WITNESS V/HEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed theirhands on the day and year

first above written.

City of San Bruno

By
Date

City of San Bruno Legal Counsel

15.

Date

B.r ¡'

City'County Association of Govemments (C/CAG)

Þr¡

Deborah Gordon
C/CAG Chair

C/CAG Legal Counsel

By
Lee Thompson, C/CAG Counsel

-26-



Exhibit A

Scope of Work for Public Participation
Request for G/GAG Planning Grant of $50,000

Gity of San Bruno Downtown & Transit Gorridors Plan

The proposed scope of work to be funded by the C/CAG Planning Grant include:

1. Proiect Steerinq Committee. Establish a Steering Committee to assist with the development
of the Transit Corridors Plan by contributing a broad spectrum of knowledge of San Bruno,
reviewing plan alternatives with the consultant and city staff and preparing for community
workshops. Members of the Steering Committee would be identified in coordination with City
staff. The Steering Committee would have up to 12 members, which would include
representatives of the followíng groups:

Planning Commissioners
City Council Members
Residents
Property owners
Business owners
Community Organizations
San Bruno Chamber of Commerce
Regional Planning Organization (ABAG or C/CAG)

2. Proiect Website. Desígn a web-based project portal to bridge project management, public
outreach and communications. This portal can be a central site for all relevant project
information that is accessible to anyone, anywhere with an lnternet connection, web browser
and user name and password. This website can provide core tools allowing users to
manage, search and share this information, including:

Document and media module to upload and download any document type (sound,
images, video, text, spreadsheets, etc.)
News module to quickly post critical project information
Project management module to maintain contact information, automatically generate
email notices, and manage group and user access privileges
Calendar module to track all project meetings and events
Discussíon forum
Survey and polling mddule
Online interactive mapping module for communicating and dynamic querying of GIS
and other data

3. lnformational Kiosk. A variety of forms of communication will need to be used to ensure
strong outreach to and input from the community. At the outset of the project, the MIG Team
can create a Transit Corridors Plan information kiosk that can be placed in a prominent in

. the community (e.g.,.City Hall, public library, a prominent storefront, etc.). This stand-alone
kiosk would have the latest plan information and graphics, postings for upcoming community
forums, and mechanisms for obtaining input such as comment cards. Along with the
website, this kiosk can be a valuable resource for the project, so that community members
can always access information or provide feedback even if they miss community workshops
or other segsions. Materials can be produced in Spanish as needed.

4. Spanish Translation. To reach traditionally underrepresented community members, such as
San Bruno's Latino community, provide Spanish language planners, facilitators and graphics
recorders at workshops, and prepare bilingual informational materials that can be posted on
the City's website as well as distributed through local community-based organizations.

-27 -



-28-



Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

CICAG AGENDA REPORT

June 12,2008

C/CAG Board of Directors

Richard Napier, Executive Director

Review and approval of Resolution 08-26 authorizing the G/CAG Chair to
execute the ng (MOU) between San Mateo County
Transit Dist portation Authority, and c/cAG to
prepare the lal Transportation Corridor plan

@or further information please contact Tom Madalena at 650-599-1460)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board review and approve of Resolution 08-26 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to
execute the (MOU) between San Mateo Cõunty Transit District,
Santa Clara , and CiCAG to prepare the Grand Boulevard Multi-
modal Tran dance with staffiecàmmendation.

FISCAL IMPACT

The fiscal impact will be up to $65,520 out of the Congestion Relief program funds.

The funds will be derived from the congestion Relief program.

BACKGROUND/DIS CUS SION

C/CAG' the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA), and the San Mateo County
Transit District (SamTrans) partnered in October of 2006 ior a Caltrans planning grant
application for a Grand Boulevard Multi-modal Transportation Corridor plan ¡Colidor plan).
The application was approved and a transportation-pdnning grant in the amouit of $299,17é was
awarded by caltrans for the development of the corridor plan.

The goal of the Coffidor Plan is to facilitate development of a plan for improved transportation,
with an emphasis on transit and land use in the El iamino Real Corrido, istut. Highway s2)
from Daly city to san Jose's Diridon Station in support of smart growth. The corridor plan willguide the transformation of El Camino Real into aìiansit and pedãstrian friendly, high-
performing multi-mod al arterial where all modes of transportation move effìciently and safelv.

-29-

ITEM 4,4



The Corridor Plan will provide recommendations to improve transit options within the

communities along the corridor and examine multi-modal opportunities and innovative

approaches to achieve these solutions such as signal timing, signal prioritization, bus queue

lánes, bulb-outs, countdown signals and the integration/interoperability of these systems to
provide seamless transitions across jurisdictional boundaries.

The partner agencies have met to finalize the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), scope of
*ork, and budget for the plan. Attached is a copy of the MOU with the partner agencies that

defines the roles of each agency for the completion of the tasks required to complete the plan'

C/CAG's cash and in-kind contribution for the completion of the plan will be an amount up to

$65,520. The work on the Grand Boulevard Multi-modal Transportation Corridor Plan is

scheduled to begin in June of 2008 and the plan is expected to be completed by October of 2009.

The attached MOU is.in the final draft form and is subject to C/CAG Legal Counsel approval as

to form. The Board will also authorize C/CAG staffto make changes to the agreement upon

consultation with the San Mateo Transit District and the Valley Transportation Authority within

the parameters of the study identified in this report.

ATTACHMENTS

o Resolution 08-26
o MOU between SamTrans, C/CAG, and VTA for the implementation of the Grand

B oulevard Multi-modal Transportation Corridor Plan

ALTERNA.TTVES

I - Review and approve of Resolution 08-26 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute the

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between San Mateo County Transit District,
Santa ClaraValley Transportation Authority, and C/CAG to prepare the Grand Boulevard

Multi-modal Transportation Corridor Plan in accordance with staffrecommendation.

Z - Review and approve of Resolution 08-26 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute the

Memorandrr- äf UnAerstanding (MOID between San Mateo County Transit Distriit,
Santa ClaraValley Transportation Authority, and C/CAG to prepare the Grand Boulevard

Multi-modal Transportation Corridor Plan in accordance with staffrecommendation with
modifications.

No actionJ-

-30-



RBSOLUTION 08-26

******tçik****

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GO\TERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO

COUNTY (C/CAG) AUTHORIZING THE C/CAG CIIAIR TO EXECUTE A
MEMORANDUM OF'UNDERSTANDING (MOU) BETWEEN SAN MATEO

COUNTY TRANSIT DISTRICT, SANTA CLARA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION
AUTHORITY, AND C/CAG TO PREPARE, THE GRAND BOULEVARD MULTI-

MODAL TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR PLAN.

RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the CitylCounty Association of
Govemments of San Mateo County (C/CAG), that

\ryHEREAS, c/cAG is the designated congestion Management Agency
responsible for the development and implementation of the Congãstion MÃagement
Program for San Mateo County; and

\ryIIEREAS, C/CAG, San Mateo County Transit District (SamTrans), and the
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) received A$29g,17g Calirans
Transportation Planning Grant to facilitate the development of a plan for improved
transportation, with an emphasis on transit and land use on the Ei Camino Rèal Conidor
from Daly city to San Jose's Diridon Station in support of smart growth; and

WI{EREAS, SamTrans, VTA and C/CAG desire to enter into a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) to specify each party's obligations regarding their local match
commitments, work scope and other general provisions for implementation of the
Corridor Plan; and

WHEREAS, Samtrans, VTA, and C/CAG have worked together to finalize the
Memorq¡dum of Understanding.

No\ry, THEREFORE, BE rr RESOLVED that the chairthe Board of
reby authorized to execute a Memorandum of understanding
eo county Transit District, santa claravalley Transportation
prepare the Grand Boulevard Multi-modal Transpofation

Corridor Plan. The final draft MOU is attached hereto and will be revieweà and
approved by C/CAG Legal Counsel as to form. 

\

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 12TH DAY OF JUNE 2008.

Deborah C. Gordon. Chair

-31 -



-32-



MEMORAI\DUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN SA¡I MATEO COUNTY TRANSIT DISTRICT,

CITY/COUNTY ASSOCI.A.TION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY,
AND SANTA CLARA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE
GRAND BOULEVARD MULTIMODAL TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR PLAII

g ("MOU"), dated ,2009, is entered into by
Transit District ("District" or "samTrans"), the city/county
Mateo County ("C/CAG') and the Santa Clara Valley

Transportation Authorjty ("VTA").

WHEREAS, the District has been designated by the Metropolitan Transportation
Commission ('MTC") as the subgrantee of an FTA Section 5304 Caltrans Statewide Transit
Planning Study Grant ("Grant") to fund the Grand Boulevard MultimodalTransportation
Corridor Plan ("Corridor Plan"); and

WIIEREAS, the Corridor Plan is a joint planning effort of the District, C/CAG and VTA
under the Grand Boulevard Initiative; and

\ryIIEREAS, the goal of the Corridor Plan is to facilitate development of a plan for
improved transportation, with an emphasis on transit, and land use on the El Camino Real
Corridor (State Highway 82) from Daly City to San Jose's Diridon Station in support of smart
growth; and

\ryHEREAS, the CorridorPlan will guide the transformation of El Camino Real into a
transit and pedestrian friendly, high-performing multimodal arterial where all modes of
transportation move efficiently and safely, and will provide recommendations to improve transit
options within the communities along the corridor and examine multimodal opportunities and
ifÍnovative approaches to achieve these solutions such as signal timing, signaiprioritization, bus
queue lanes, bulb-outs, countdown signals and the integration/interopèrability of these systems to
provide seamless transitions across jurisdictional boundaries; and

WHEREAS, the District and the MTC have entered into a formal contract regarding the
administration of the Grant for the Corridor plan; and

WHEREAS, a local match is required for receipt of the Grant funds for the Corridor
Plan; and

WHEREAS, the District, VTA and C/CAG have committed to provide local match in
the form of in-kind services for the Corridor Plan as more specifically set forth below; and

\ryHEREAS, the District, VTA and C/CAG desire to enter into a formal contract to
specify each party's obligations regarding their local match commitments, work scope and other
general provisions for implementation of the Corridor plan.

1

-33-



AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the District, VTA and C/CAG agree as

follows:

1. Scope of Work: District, C/CAG and VTA will perform the necessary activities

to develop and deliver a plan for improved transportation, with an emphasis on transit, and land

use on the El Camino Real Corridor (State Highway 82) from Daly City to San Jose's Diridon
Station, as specifically set forth in Attachment A, "Scope of 'Work" and within the estimated

timeframe specified in Attachment C, "Estimated Project Schedule."

2. Funding of Corridor Plan:

a. The District will be the primary recipient of the Grant funds in the amount of
$299,178.00 and will pass through funds to C/CAG and VTA as set forth in the

Tasks below for consultant costs and for specified staff time (see Task 3), and

according to the terms described in this MOU.

b. The District, C/CAG, and VTA will provide local matches in the form of in-kind
services, valued at$.70,484, $65,520, and$60,720, respectively, and as

specifically set forth in Attachment B, "Project Budget."

c. The District, VTA,,and C/CAG will be the lead agencies for the Tasks as shown

in the Organizational Chart, included in Attachment E.

d. Specific Financial Obligations for the individual tasks will be as follows:,

a) Task 0
C/CAG will provide a local match of $2, 720 and will submit a requisition to the

District for this amount. VTA will provide a local match of 52,720 and will
submit a requisition to the District for this amount. The District will provide a

local match of $ 1 I , 562 and will submit a requisition to the MTC for the total
local match 

\

b) Task I
ClCAG will provide a local match of $1,920 and will submit a requisition to the

District for this amount. VTA will provide a local match of $1,920 and will
òubmit a requisition to the District for this amount. The District will provide a

local match of $7,1 15 and will submit a requisition to the MTC for the total local
mâtch.

c) Task2

2
-34-



C/CAG will provide a local match of $28,400 and will contract with a consultant
for $62,9E7 in project work. C/CAG will submit separate requisitions to the
District for these amounts. VTA will provide a local match of $12,000 and will
submit a requisition to the District for this amount. The District will provide a

local match of $8,338 and will submit requisitions to the MTC for the total local
match and consultant costs.

d) Task 3
C/CAG will provide a local match of $3,520 and will submit arequisition to the
District for this amount. VTA will provide a local match of $16,000 and will
contract with a consultant for 524,457 in project work. VTA will also provide
S23,l2O in staff time in project work, which will be reimbursed with Grant funds.
VTA will submit separate requisitions to the District for these amounts. The
District will provide a local match of $8,894 and will submit requisitions to the
MTC for the total local match, VTA staff time, and consultant costs.

e) Task 4
C/CAG will provide a local match of $16,000 and will contract with a consultant
for $55,800 in project work. C/CAG will submit separate requisitions to the
District for these amounts. VTA will provide a local match of $7,520 and will
submit a requisition to the District for this amount. The District will provide a

local match of $14,675 and will submit a requisition to the MTC for the total local
match and consultant costs.

f) Task 5
C/CAG will provide a local match of $5,200 and will contract with a consultant
for $84,892 in project work. C/CAG will submit separate requisitions to the
District for these amounts. VTA will provide a local match of $6,320 and will
submit a requisition to the District for this amount. The District will provide a

local match of $13,674 and will submit a requisition to the MTC for th€ total local
match and consultant costs.

g) Task 6
C/CAG will provide a local match of $6,000 and will contract with a consultant
for $24,787 in project work. C/CAG will submit separate requisitions to the
District for these amounts. VTA will provide a local match of $12,400 and will
submit a requisition to the District for this amount. The District will provide a
local match of $3, 1 I 3 and will submit a requisition to the MTC for the total local
match and consultant costs.

h) Task 7

C/CAG will provide a local match of $ 1 ,760 and will submit a requisition to the
District for this amount. VTA will provide a local match of $1,840 and will
súbmit a requisition to the District for this amount. The District will provide a
local match of $3,113 and will contract with a consultant for $23,735 in project

aJ
-35-



work. The District will submit requisitions to the MTC for the total local match
and consultant costs.

3. Accomplishment of the Corridor Plan: The District, VTA and C/CAG shall
accornplish the Corridor Plan through in-kind support in a timely and satisfactory manner, in
conformance with the scope ofwork, budget and schedule'contained as attachments to this
MOU, and in compliance with the terms and conditions contained herein.

4. Assignment. No party shall assign, transfer, or otherwise substitute its interest or
obligations in this MOU u¡ithout the prior written consent of the other parties.

5. Term: This MOU is effective from the date the agreement is fully executed
through September 30, 2010.

6. Proiect Accounts. Funds and Costs

^. Accounts: In conducting accounting activities, the District, VTA and
C/CAG shall comply with provisions contained in 49 CFR Part 18.

b. Allowable Costs: The District shall reimburse VTA and CiCAG for those
services and expenses required to perform the work in accordance with the project budget
(Attachment B). Reimbursement shall be for consultant costs and staff costs as shown in the
budget; in-kind contributions will not be reimbursed. Reimbursement shall be in accordance with
the cost principles set forth in Office of Management and Budget Circular A-87, Revised, "Cost
Principles Applicable for State, Local and Indian Tribal Govemments."

c. Record Retention and Access to Records: The District, VTA and
C/CAG agree to retain all books, records, accounts and reports directly pertinent to this MOU for
a period of at least three (3) years from the end of the grant period in accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).

MTC, FTA, the Çomptroller General of the United States, Caltrans, the District,
or their authorized representatives may access such records to make audits, examinations,
excerpts or transcripts.

7. Progress Reports: The District will prepare and provide all reporting required
by MTC, including narrative progress report to the MTC and Caltrans covering accomplishments
during regular three month pbriods. The three-month reporting periods shall end December 31,
March 31, June 30 and September 30.

VTA and C/CAG will prepare and send progress reports to the District two weeks prior to the
date reports are required by the MTC and Caltrans. These periodic reports shall be in the format
shown in Attachment D and address the questions outlined therein- Progress reports are
deliverables under this MOU and, as such, must be reviewed and accepted by the District prior to
approval and processing of reimbursement requisitions.

4
-36-



L Deliverable Work products

a. Schedule: The delivery date for each work product to be furnished under
this MOU is shown in Attachment C.

b. : VTA and C/CAG shall deliver to
the.District four (4) co items prepared under this Mou upontheir completion.

c' Ownership: Subject to the provisions of Section l8 of the Federal Transit
Master Agreement referred to above, all reports, diawings, plans, sfudies, memoranda,

sembled for or prepared by or fo¡ or furnished to, the
shall be the joint property of VTA, C/CAG and the
the prior written consent of all three parties.

d' Acknowledgment: All published reports will contain a credit reference toFTA on the cover or title page.

. 9' Requisitions: VTA and C/CAG will prepare requisitions for reimbursement for
services performed and/or expenses incurred under this MOU on a quarterly basis. Such
requisitions will be signed by that agency's chief executive officer o, a aesignated representative
the¡eof' VTA and C/CAG will maintain records ofpayroll distribution, recãpts, bills, and such
other documentation as may be reasonably required by the District. Requisitions will be

o the in-kind services provided by
for these services. ln either case.
. 

'Where 
work products and,/or

progress report are scheduled for delivery within a quarter, requisitions will be processed onlyafter review and acceptance of such deliverables by-the oist¡ót. Assuming the documentation isclear and complete, requisitions submitted by the i0th day of the month",I11 u" paid within 30davs' The District may retain payment of thã final requisitions by VTA u¿ cfðÁc ;;;i|il""
District receives final reimbursement from the MTC.

10' Chalges: Changes, amendments, or supplements to the MOU must be made inwriting signed by all the parties.

11' Indemnification: VTA shall indemnify and hold harmless the District and
s from and against all,claims, injury, suits,
tg any and all costs and expenses in connection
rr otherwise wrongful act or omission of VTA.
m, under or in connection with this MOU. ViA
:to the District and C/CAG, any and all such
targes of attorneys and all other costs and

expenses arising therefrom or incured in connection therewith; and if any juãgtnent be rendered
'individuals enumerated above in any such
:harge the same. District shall indemnify and
gents and employees from and against all
rd damages (including any and all costs and

5
-37 -



expenses in connection therewith), incurred by reason of any negligent or otherwise wrongful act

or omission of District, its officers, employees, agents, or any of them, under or in connection

'\Ã/ith this MOU. District further agrees to defend, with counsel acceptable to the VTA and

C/CAG, any and all such actions, suits, or claims and pay all reasonable charges of attorneys and

all other costs and expenses arising therefrom or incurred in connection therewith; and if any

judgment be rendered against C/CAG or VTA or any of the other individuals enumerated above

in any such action, the District shall, at its expense, satisfy and discharge the same. C/CAG shall

indemnify and hold harmless District and VTA, and their officers, agents and employees from

and against all claims, injury, suits, demands,liability, losses, and damages (including any and

all costs and expenses in connection therewitþ, incurred by reason of any negligent or otherwise

wrongful act or omission of the District or C/CAG, their officers, employees, agents, and

subgrantees, or any of them, under or in connection with this MOU. C/CAG further agrees to

defend, with counsel acceptable to VTA and the District, any and all such actions, suits, or

claims and pay all reasonable charges of attorneys and all other costs and expenses arising

therefrom or incurred in connection therewith; and if any judgment be rendered against VTA or

the District or any of the other individuals enumerated above in any such action, the District and

C/CAG shall, at its expense, satisfy and discharge the same.

This section shall survive termination of expiration of the MOU.

12. Termination. Any party may terminate this MOU upon sixty (60) working days'

prior written notice for any other party's failure to comply with the requirements of this MOU,

including the terms and conditions applicable to the use or disbursement of the Grant funds. The

terminating agency is responsible for its in-kind contribution up to the point of termination.

13. Civil Riehts

^. Equal Employment Opportunitv: In the performance of services under

this Agreement, the District, VTA and C/CAG shall not discriminate or permit discrimination

against any peßon or group ofpersons on the grounds ofrace, religious creed, color, national

origin, ancestry, age, physical handicap, medical condition, marital ótatus or sex, in any manner

prohibited by federal, state or local laws. VTA and C/CAG shall comply with applicable

provisions of Executive Order 11246, as amended by Executive Order 1375, and as

supplemented by Department of Labor regulations.

b. Title VI: The District, VTA and C/CAG agree to comply, and to assure

compliance by subgrantees, with all the requirements imposed by Title VI of the Civil Rights Act
of 7964 (42 U.S.C. $ 2000U) and the regulations of the U.S. Department of Transportation issued

thereunder, 49 CFR Part2l, incorporated herein by reference.

c. Disadvantased Business Enterprises (DBE): It is the policy of MTC
and the United States Department of Transportation to ensure nondiscrimination in the award

and administration of DOT-assisted contracts and to create a level playing field on which
disadvantaged business enterprises, as definedin 49 Code of Federal Regulations Part 26, can

compete fairly for contracts and subcontracts relating to MTC's procurement and professioÍral

services activities.

6
-38-



The District' vrA and C/ on the basis of race, color, national origin
or sex in the performance ct, VTA and C/CAG shall carry out
applicable requirements o ,e award and administration of DOT-assisted
contracts. Failure by the District, VTA or C/CAG to carryr out these requirements is a material
breach of contract, which may result in the termination of this contract ôr such other remedv as
the recipient deems appropriate

14- State Enersv Conservation Plan: The District, VTA and C/CAG shall comply
with all mandatory standards and policies relating to energy efficiency that are contained in the
State energy conservation plan issued in compliance with the EnergyÞohcy and Conservation
Act (42 U.S.C. g 6321).

15. Debarment: The District, VTA and C/CAG certify that neither the agencies, nor
any of their participants, principals or subcontractors is or has been debarred, suspended,
proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covereà transactions,
as they are defined in 49 cFR Part29,by any Federal agency or department.

16- Clean Air and \üater Pollution Acts: The District, VTA and C/CAG agree to
comply with the applicable requirements of all standards, orders, or requirements issued under
the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. $ 7501 et seq.),the Clean Water Act (33 Ù.S.C. g l25l et seq.),
Executive Order 11738, and Environmental Protection Agency regulations 1+O Cfn fart f Sj.

17. Access Requirements for Individuals with Disabilities: The District, VTA and
C/CAG agree to comply with all applicable requirement* of tt r e-*i*s with Disabilities Act
of 1990 (ADA), 42 U.S.C. $ 12101 et seq.; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as
amended, 29 U.S.C. $ 794; Section 16 of the Federal Transit Act, as amended,49 U.S.C. $5310(f); and their implementing regulations.

18. Lobbvins: The District, VTA and C/CAG agree to comply with the restrictions
on the use of federal funds for lobbying activities set forth in ¡14-l.S.C. 

-Si¡SZ 
and 49 C.F.R. part

20.

. 19- I)rus-Free 'Workplace: The District, VTA and C/CAG must comply with the
provision of the Govemment Code outlined in Section 8355, Drug-Free Worþlace Cefification
Requirement.

20. Generni: The District, VTA and C/CAG shall comply with any and all laws,
statutes, ordinances, rules, regulations or requirements of the federãI, state or local govemment,
and any agency thereof, which relate to or in any mailler affect the performance of this
Agreement- Circular 4220.18 of the Federal Transit Administration 6fR¡, 49 CFR part trg,
"IJniform Administrative Requirement for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State and
Local Governments," and the Federal Transit Administratiôn Master Ágreement (Form FTA
MA(13), October 1,2006) are each incorporated herein by reference as-though set forth in full,
and shall govem this.Agreement except as otherwise provided herein. ThosJrequirements
imposed upon the District as a "grantee" or "subrecipient" aÍehereby imposed upon VTA and
C/CAG, and those rights reserved by DOT, FTA or Govemment are hereþ reserved by MTC.

F,

-39-



All references to "section 5304 funds" refer to FTA State Planning and Research Project funds

provided under 49 United States Code Section 5304.

21. Dispute Resolution: _The parties agree that any dispute aqising from this MOU
that is not resolved within 30 days by the parties' representatives responsible for the

administration of this MOU will be set forth in writing to the attention of the District's Capital

Programming and Grants Administrator, the District's project manager as set forth above, and

the District's Strategic Development Manager, for resolution. In the event resolution cannot be

reached, the parties may submit the dispute to mediation by a neutral party mutually agreed to by

the parties hereto prior to initiating any formal action in court.

22. Notices: All notices and communications deemed by any party to be necessary or

desirable to be given to the other parties shall be in writing and may be given by personal

delivery to a representative of the parties or by mailing the same postage prepaid, addressed as

follows:

If to the District:
San Mateo County Transit District (SamTrans)

Attn: Senior Planner, EmilY Avery
Strategic Development
1250 San Carlos Avenue
San Carlos, CA 9407 0-l 306

If to VTA:
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA)
Attn: Deputy Director, Chris Augenstein
Transportati on & C on gestion Management P I anning

3331 N. First Street, Building 82
San Jose, CA95134-1927

If to C/CAG: ./
CityiCounty Association of Governments
Attn: Deputy Director, SandY Wong
County Office Building
555 County Center
Fifth Floor
Redwood City, Califomia 9 4063

Theäddress to which mailings may be changed from time to time by notice mailed as described

above. Arry notice given by mail shall be deemed given on the day after that on which it is

deposited in the United States Mail as provided above.

23. Warrantv of Authoritv to Execute Agreement: Eaclì party to this MOU
represents and warrants that each person whose signature appears hereon has been duly

authorized and has the full authority to execute this MOU on behalf of the entity that is a party to

this MOU.

8
-40-



24. Severability. If any term, covenant, condition or provision of this MOU, or the
application thereof to any person or circumstance, shall to any extent be held by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of the terms,
covenants, conditions and provisions of this MOU, or the application thereof to any person or
circumstance, shall remain in full force and effect and shall in no way be affected, impaired or
invalidated thereby.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this MOU on the dates set forth below.

Santa Clara Valley
Tran sportation Auth ority San Mateo County Transit District

By:-
Michael J. S*lo"
General Manager/CEO

By=

Michael T. Burns
General Manager

Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Attornev for VTA

Date

City/County Association of Governments of
San Mateo County

By.
Deborah C. Gordon
Chair

Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Attorney for C/CAG

Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Attornev for the District

Date

Date

9
-4L-



-42-



A.

ATTACHMENT A

Project Scope

CONFIRM ROLES, RESPONSIBILITIES AND LEVELS OF EFFORT TO DELIVER THE PROJECT.

TASK I Execute a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the San Mateo County
Transit District (SMGTD), VTA, and C/CAG and convene the Project Oversight
Gommittee to finalize the scope, schedule and budget.

Task LI Finalize scope, schedule and budget for Caltrans' and MTC's approval.

Task 1.2 Execute a Memorandum of Understanding between SMCTD, WA and C/CAG that
reflects the roles, responsibilities and levels of effort by each party to conduct the study.

Task 1.3 Convene a Project Oversight Committee to include at a minimum representatives for
SMCTD, VTA, C/CAG and MTC and set a schedule for meetings and progress reports
throughout the project.

DELIVERABLES:
1. MOU between SMCTD, WA and CCAG
2. Minutes of Project Oversight Committee kick-off meeting (Meeting 1A)
3. Final scope, schedule and budget

WORK WITH THE CITIES AND COUNTTES ON EL GAM¡NO REAL TO ASSESS BOTH EXISTING
AND PROJECTED TRANSPORTATION AND LAND USES ALONG THE CORRIDOR

TASK 2 Land Use and Transportation Analysis - Encourage, facilitate and incentivize the
cities and the Gounty to evaluate both transportation and land use options along El
Camino Real with an emphasis on generating housing that supports tinkages to
transit. An overall goal is to provide a better link between tand use and
transportation along the corridor.

Task 2.1 Prepare a summary of local El Camino Real Corridor Plans generated by participating
Citíes and Counties. This sumøÍary will provide a foundation for subsequent tasks. ln
addition, review results to date from C/CAG's existing TOD and El Camino Real
lncentive Programs and VTA's Community Design and Transportation (CDT)Program
to identífy changes taking place along the corridor.

Task2.2 Model/Tools Development - Develop and refine base model and tools needed to
facilitate the analysis of land use along El Camino Real. Further define baseline,
moderate and enhanced land use and transit scenarios for model runs. lncorporate

' Santa Clara-lAZ level of detail into the CiCAG model and complete calibration and
\ validation.

Task 2.3 Land Use and Transportation Model Run and Analysis - Perform base model.run using
the C/CAG Travel Demand Forecasting Modelwith the existing land use and
transportation network.to provide the structural basis for analysis. Estimate projected
No-Build 2030 transit ridership using the existing transit serviôes in place. This base
modelwill be developed and used to compare alternative build scenarios.

Task 2.4 Perform two to three build scenario model runs to estimate future transit service on the
corridor. These model runs will include evaluating outcomes based on moderate
housing and transit demand and enhanced housing and transit demand along the
corridor. A total of three ruris will be completed (baselíne, moderate, and enhanced).
The model runs should utilize a lo mile corridor study area as thè catchment area for

B.

-43-



transit passengers along the corridor. Estimate potential ridership for future transit
service scenarios on the corridor.

Task 2.5 Prepare a report on the results of the model run and analysis. These results will serve
as the foundation for subsequent tasks.

DELIVERABLES:
1. Summary of local El Camino Real Corridor Plans for participating Cities and Counties.
2. Report on the existing and build scenarios model run analyses using the C/CAG Travel

Demand Forecasting Model of the projected land use and transportation networks. This should

include a summary of the population and employment growth for these areas through
2O3O12O35 based on ABAG Projections and VTA's and C/CAG's modeldatabases.

G. IDENTIFY CURRENT AND DEFINE FUTURE TRANS¡T SERVIGE NEEDS FOR THE EL CAMINO
REAL CORRIDOR TO MATCH PROJECTED JOBS AND HOUSING.

TASK 3 Determine the appropriate type and level of transit service needed along the El

Camino Real corridor based on current and estimated future usage, including
whether a cross-county market for bus transit service exists and transit standards.

Task 3.1 Obtain input regarding private and public party needs and related efforts for future
transit service in the corridor from the Grand Boulevard Working Committee. Utilize
ABAG job growth projections for employment patterns along El Camino catchment area

which may affect transit ridershíp, including future employer shuttle services.

Task 3.2 Use the existing Market Segmentation analysis of WA and SamTrans to identify the

transit characteristics (e.g., on-board and off-board amenities) that correlate with the
proposed mode types. Develop recommendations for the type(s) and level(s) of transit
service that would meet the travel needs of these transit users. ln addition, correlate
transit service levels to target residential and comm'ercial densities along the corrídor,

utilizing the 2S-year horizon. Describe how this service would target the same or
different market segments that Caltrain and WA could serve.

Task 3.3 Analyze model run outputs to inform land use and transit service assessments. lncorporate
VTA's transit sustainability policy thresholds as an example for setting density and ridership
targets for transit service along the El Camino Real corridor. ldentify any broad capital
improvements needéd to support transit seruice. Provide order-of-magnitude cost estimates
for capital im provements.

Task 3.4 Work with VTA and SamTrans staff to develop options for improving cross-county
coordination, including the operation, of transit service along El Camino Real.

Task 3.5 Prepare an outline and first draft of Technical Memorandum 1 documenting the findings
and recommendations of Tasks 3.1 through 3.4. After the first draft is reviewed by
\/fA, SMCTD, and C\CAG, the second draft will be submitted and a presentation (one

each) made to the Working Committee and Task Force. i

Task 3.6 Prepare the second draft of Technical Memorandum 1 incorporating comments and
other revisions based on comments from the Working Committee and Task Force. The
second draft will be incorporated into the Draft Final Report (under Task 7).

DELIVERABLES:
1. First and second Draft Technical Memoranda on Transit Rider Characterization and

Recommended Service (TM 1)
2. Presentations of Findings and Recommendations to the Working Committee and Task Force

(Meetings 3A and 3B)

-44-



D. DEVELOP A STRATEGY FOR MULTI-MODAL ACCESS WITHIN THE CORRIDOR WHICH WILL
ENCOURAGE TRANSIT USE, BIGYGLING AND WALKING.

TASK 4 Develop a strategy for multi-modal access within the corridor, which wilt encourage
transit use, bicycling, and walking.

Task 4.1 Obtain input regarding private and public party needs and related efforts for all modes
. operating in the corridor from the Grand Boulevard Working Committee.

Task 4.2 Conduct public outreach to get input on multimodal access needs along the corridor-
This could take the format of a public workshop or a comparable outreach measure.
Public outreach input will be utilized to assess corridor cities' operational, access, and
multimodal service needs.

Task 4.3 Utilizíng existing conditions information on the various transportation modes, as well as
VTA Community Design and Transportation (CDT) manual, develop a transportation
network plan for accommodating multiple transportation modes within the corridor:
vehicles, transit, freight, bicycles, and pedestrians. Utilize outcomes to date from
C\CAG's El Camino Real lncentive Program, which will include predicted transportation
impacts based on future land use changes and/or development, to develop a multi-
modal strategy for transportation in the corridor. lncorporate other completed and
ongoing planning and implementation efforts of C/CAG, WA, SamTrans, Caltrans, the
cities and the counties to identify gaps in the transportation network and identify where
parallel routes are needed.

Task 4.4 Develop a multimodal access strategy plan for the corridor. This could be
accomplished by designating routes or zones for one or more modes, perhaps
centered around "Actívity Nodes" identified in the Grand Boulevard Existing Conditions
Report and may translate to suggested physical Ímprovements addressed in Task 4.
This task should also integrate and be consistent with existing strategies such as the
Community Design and Transportation (CDT) recommendations, bicycle access
consistent with the bicycle plans for San Mateo ánd Santa Clara Counties, etc.. This
task does not include intersection LOS analysís or high accident rates for the proposed
plan. However, roadway segments with predicted high volume-to-capacity ratios and
high accident rates should be taken into consideration when developing the plan so as
not to "overburden" roadway segments that will be at or near capacity and address
areas where there are high accident rates, especially areas where pedestrìans and/or
bicyclists are involved.

Task 4.5 Prepare an outline and first draft of Technical Memorandum 2 documenting the findings
and recommendations of Tasks 4.1 lo 4.3, and based on the results of Task 2. After
the first draft is reviewed by WA, SamTrans, and C\CAG, the second draft will be
submitted and a presentation (one each) made to the Working Gommittee and Task
Force.

Task 4.6 Prepare the second draft Technícal Memorandum 2 incorporating comments and other\ revisions based on comments from the Working Committee and Task Force. The
second draft will be incorporated into the Draft Final Report for (under Task 7). I

DELIVERABLES:
'1. Fírst and second Draft Technical Memoranda on a multi-modal access strategy for El

Camino Real(TM 2)
' 2. Piesentations of Findings and Recommendations to the Working Committee and Task

Force (Meetings 4A and 48)

-45-



E. DEVELOP STRATEGIES AND RECOMMENDATIONS FOR FACIL¡TATING CORRIDOR.WIDE
GOORDINATION CONGERNING THE DESIGN AND OPERATIONS OF THE EL CAMINO
CORRIDOR.

ÏASK 5 Develop strategies and recommendationsfor facilitating corridor-wide coordínation
and streamlining of the design of El Camino Real/Mission Street.

Task 5'1 Establish consensus on vision and thematic design elements among participating
communities and agencies; summarize the vision and list of local community design
elements identified through an interview process, possibly in matrix form.

Task 5.2 ln consultation with Caltrans, develop a series of prototypical sections and intersection
designs, plan views, and compile photographs to illustrate and ídentify typical design
features; e.9., intersection bulb-outs, on-street parking, medíans and median landstaping,
intersection crossings, ADA features, bike facilities, etc. Also incorporate VTA service
design guidelines and Community Design and Transportation (CDT) Manualwhen
ídentifyíng prototypical design features.

Task 5.3 lncorporate potential future transit scenarios utilized in Task 2 of the Multimodal Corridor
Plan into the prototypes.

Task 5.4 ldentify and discuss issues related to each design element and how it would be applied in
varying circumstances.

Task 5.5 Provide an overview of the Caltrans project development and review process; This process
might entail developing example fact sheets for appr'oval of design exceptions on a city-
wide or multiple-segment basís where context and circu.mstances are similar (such as
posted speed limit, existing and planned land uses, typé and function of facility, presence
and location of transit stops, existing and anticipated pedestrian activity, and other relevant
factors).

Task 5.6 Present planned and proposed pr.ojects on El Camino Real/Mission Street and develop one
or two of these projects into case studies that describe how design issues were (or could
be) addressed.

Task 5.7 Prepare an outline and first draft of Technical Memorandum 3 documenting the findings
and recommendatíons of Tasks 5.1 to 5.5. After the first draft is reviewed by W4
SamTrans, and C\CAG, the second draft will be submitted and a presentation (one
eaøh) made to the Working Committee and Task Force.

Task 5'8 Prepare the second draft Technical Memorandum 3 incorporating comments and other
revisions based on comments from the Workíng Committee and Task Force. The
second draft will be incorporated into the Draft Final Report for (under Task 7).

DELIVERABLES:
1. Meeting with the Working Committee and Task Force to define needs and strategies for corridor

wide improvements (Meetings SA and 5B).
2. First and second Draft Technical Memoranda on Strategies and Recommendations for Facilitating

Corridor wide lmprovements and Operations (TM 3).
3' Presentations to the Workíng Committee and Task Force to present recommendations (Meetings

5C and 5D).

-46-



F. DEVELOP THE BASIS FOR AN AGREEMENT THAT IS ACCEPTABLE TO THE CONGESTION
MANAGEMENT AGENCTES (VTA AND C/CAG) AND GALTRANS FOR OPERATING AND
MANAGING THE CORRIDOR.

TASK 6 Develop management and policy best practices for overall operations and
management of the corridor.

Task 6.1 Develop polícies related to the management of the corridor, taking into consideration
input from the Grand Boulevard Workíng Committee.

Task 6.2 Based on input from the Working Committee and Task Force, develop: a) cross-county
service policy coordination best practices and b) infrastructure and implementation
recommended best practices related to physical characteristics of the corridor. This
could include but would not be limited to land use, density, transit service and facilities,
parking supply and management, bicycle access, and streetscape and aesthetics.

Task 6.3 Prepare an outline and fírst draft of Technical Memorandum 4 documenting the findings
and recommendations of Tasks 6.1 to 6.3. This should include a matrix of þolicy
oversight for the corridor. After the fìrst draft is reviewed by WA, SamTrans, and
C\CAG, the second draft will be submitted and a presentation (one each) made to the
Working Committee and Task Force.

Task 6.4 Prepare the second draft and Draft Final Technical Memorandum 4 incorporating
comments and other revisions based on comments from the Working Committee and
Task Force. Comments from the Working Committee and Task Force will be
incorporated into the Draft Final Report (under Task 7).

DELIVERABLES;
1. Matrix of Policy Oversight
2. Fírst and second Draft Technical Memoranda on Recommended Corridor Management and

Policy Framework (TM 4)
3. Presentation of Matríx and Recommendations to the Working Committee and Task Force

(Meetings 6A and 68)

G. SUMMARIZE THE PROCESSES, FINDINGS, AND RECOMMENDATIONS FROM EACH TASK IN A
DOCUMENT THAT CAN BE USED AS A REFERENCE FOR GRAND BOULEVARD INITIATIVE
PARTICIPANTS, STAryEHOLDERS, AND OTHER TNTERESTED MEMBERS OF THE pUBL|C.

TASK 7 Preparation of a Draft and Final Report and Final Presentation

Task 7.1 Prepare an outline and Draft Final Report and Action Plan based on the revised second
draft Technical Memoranda 1-4 from Tasks 3.6, 4.5, 5.8, and 6.4. The Action plan will
identify key pilot projects which could include, but not be limited to examples such as:
land use incentive programs, and/or land use and transportation scorecards that could

. be rolled ínto the larger Grand Boulevard lnitiative progress report process. The Draft
Final Report and Action Plan will be reviewed by VTA, SamTrans, aqd C\CAG and
comments will be incorporated into the Final Report.

Task7.2 Present the Final Report and Action Plan and accompanying final presentation to the
Working Committee and Task Force.

Task 7.3 Conduct public presentations of the plan to interested constítuencies in both counties
and at the regional and state level.

DELIVERABLES
1. Final Report and Action plan
2. Presentation to Working Committee and Task Force (Meetings 7A and 78)
3. Public presentations to interested constituencies in Santa Clara and San Mateo counties and at

the regionaland state level.

-47 -



-48-



ATTACIIMENT B

Project Budget

WORK ITEMS
Total

Consult:ant
Cost

Total Staff
Cost (WA)

SamTrans
ln-Kind

C/CAG
ln-Kind

VTA
ln-Kind

ïotal
IN.KIND Total Gost

ïASK 0: Project Refinement ù $ $ 11.562 $ 2.720 $ 2.720 $ 17,002 $ 17.002
TASK I: Execute MOU q

$ $ 7.115 $ 1.920 $ 1,920 $ 10.955 $ 10.955
TASK 2: Conducl Transportation and Land Use Analvsis $ 62.987 $ $ 8,338 $ 28,400 $ 12.000 $ 48,738 $ 1 1 1.725
TASK 3: Assess Cunent and Future Tr¿nsil Ridership $ 24,457 $ 23.120 $ 8.894 $ 3,520 $ 16.000 $ 28,414 $ 75.991
IASK 4: Develop Multimodal Access Streteo¡es $ 55,800 $ $ r4,675 $ 16.000 $ 7,520 $ 38,195 $ 93.995
fASK 5: Deyelop Conidor-Wide Design Coordination Strateoie $ 84.892 $ $ 13.674 $ 5,200 $ 6.320 $ 25,194 $ r 10.086
|AQK 6: Develop Conidor Operalions and Manaqemenl policv s 24,187 $ 3.113 $ 6,000 $ 12.400 $ 21,s13 $ 45.700
|ASK 7: Prepare F¡nal Reports and presentalions $ 23.735 $ $ 3,1 13 $ 1.760 s 1.840 $ 6.713 $ 30,448

rorAls $ 276,058 g 23,120 S 70,484 g 65,520 $ 60,720 $196,725 $ 495,902

-49-



-50 -



ATTACHMENT C

Project Schedule

Refinement

TASK 1: Execute MOU

TASK 2: Conduct T and Land Use Ana

TASK 3: Assess Current and Future Transit Ridersh

Multímodal Access

Corridor-Wide Coordination Stra

TASK 7: and Presentations

Estimated

December 2008

June 2009

-51-



-52-



ATTACHMENT D

Quarterly Progress Report Format

l. Project status/general comments for the quarter (progress, problems encountered,
products completed etc.)

Have any Scope of Work changes been made this quarter?

3. .Has the Project end date been changed this quarter?

Íd]v Report Preoarecl Bv:

-53 -



-54-



ATTACHMENT E

Organizational Chart

GBI Mullirnodal Transportation Conidor Plan: Organizational Chart

(,ìcl ;¡ l,:,.:;c¡orlich

f_ìiíjlì i.(ú"irier

Grand Boulevard lnitiative

Ta-"k Fcxce

\'i'¡rk ¡i'r,j'îoii.; it !i c+

-Subccrnn¡rtiees

Sar¡Trans

Sgivicç irnlrufeing¡l

Pie n CactCin¿¡iicn

¡,Ì¡iisä Ë,iÞincsa,'

SIICTD

cjcÂG
l{ote: Charì only designales the Lead Agencv p+r lask - resirt-:nsibilil1., rvili trc sharcd i-.ntong all Íhree parinet agencies fot eil iesks

i:spinosa

+

+"usìüpd-ü,'

Ir¡i1',,Av+ry

-55-



-56 -



I)ate:

To:

From:

Subject:

ClCAG AGENDA REPORT

June 12, 2008

C/CAG Board of Directors

Richard Napie¡ Executive Director

Review and approval of Resolution 08-32 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to
execute an agreement with Boffomley Associates for the Context Sensitive Design
Practice & Guidelines and the Multi-Modal Access Strategy in an amount not to
exceed 5140,692, with $0 net cost to C/CAG, and further authorizing the C/CAG
Executive Director to execute minor amendments to the agreenient.

(For further information please contact Tom Madalena at 650-599-1460)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board review and approve of Resolution 08=32 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to
execute an agreement with Bottomley Associates for the Context Sensitive Design Practice &
Guidelines and the Multi-Modal Access Strategy in an amount not to exceed 5740,692, with $0
net cost to C/CAG, and further authorizing the C/CAG Executive Director to execute minor
amendments to the asreement.

FISCAL IMPACT

The fiscal impact will be up to $140,692 out of the Congestion Relief Program funds. There will
be $0 net cost to C/CAG as the 5140,692 will be reimbursed by the planning grant.

SOURCE OF FUNDS

The funds will be derived from the approved El Camino Real Incentive Program under the
Congestion Relief Program.

BACKGROUND/DIS CU S SIOI{

C/CAG, VTA and SamTrans partnered in October of 2006 for a Caltrans Planning Grant
application for a Grand Boulevard Multi-modal Transportation Corridor Plan (ConidorPlan)
The application was approved and a transportation-planning grant in the amount of $299,178 was
av¡arded by Caltrans for the development of the Corridor Plan.

-57 -

ITEM 4.5



The goal of the Corridor Plan is to facilitate development of a plan for improved transportation,
with an emphasis on transit and land use in the El Camino Reat Corridor (State Highway 82)

from Daly City to San Jose's Diridon Station in support of smart gowth.

The partner agencies have met to ltnalize the MOU, scope of work, and budget for the plan.

Samtrans has taken the lead on the project but all three agencies will have an equal stake in
working on and completing the plan. A steering committee is in the process of being established

and currently has members from the three partner agencies. It is anticipated that MTC staffwill
also have a seat on the steering committee. The planning document is expected to be'completed
by October of 2009.

C/CAG has taken the lead on contracting with a consultant for Task 4 and Task 5 in the attached
Project Scope. These tasks involve establishing corridor-wide design coordination strategies and

strategies for multi-modal access within the corridor which will encourage transit use, bicycling,
and walking. For the technical work required to complete this task, staff is recommending that
the consultant, Bottomley Associates, be retained. The attached agreement is for an amount not
to exceed 5140,692 between C/CAG and Bottomley Associates for the completion of Task 4 and

Task 5 as outlined in the altached Scope of Work. Work on this task is expected to begin in June

of2008 in order to keep the project on schedule

The recommendation to use Bottomley Associates is being made based on their unique
qualifications that will enable them to complete Task 4 and Task 5. Terry Bottomley is the
Principal of Bottomley Associates, an urban design and city planning firm based in Oakland,
California. Mr. Bottomley has over twenty years of planning experience, ranging from
development master plans to construction drawings for streets public spaces. Beginning in2004
he worked with Joint Ventu¡e: Silicon Valley Network on the "Main Street Silicon Valley" study
to address the future of El Camino Real. For the completion of Task 4 and Task 5, Jim Daisa
will be subcontracted through Bottomley Associates. Jim Daisa is a specialist at Kimley-Horn in
the planning and design of pedestrian and transit-oriented communities, traffic calming and
multi-modal street design. He was the project marÌager and primary author for the Institute of
Transportation Engineers' recommended practice for "Context Sensitive Solutions in Designing
Major Urban Thoroughfares for Walkable Communities."

The Scopes of Work for Bottomley Associates for Task 4 and Task 5 are included as Exhibit A
to the agreement. This agreement will have a $0 net cost to C/CAG. The Caltrans planning
grant will reimburse C/CAG in an amount up to $140,692.

The attached agreement is in the final draft form and is subject to C/CAG Legal Counsel
approval as to form.

ATTACHMENTS

. Resolution 08-32
o Agreement between C/CAG and Bottomley Associates

-58 -



a
J-

ALTERNATTVES

I - Review and approve of Resolution 08-32 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an

agreement with Bottomley Associates for the Context Sensitive Design Practice &
Guidelines and the Multi-Modal Access Strategy in an amount not to exceed $140,692,
with $0 net cost to C/CAG and further authorizing the CiCAG Executive Director to
execute minor amendments to the agreement in accordance with staff recommendation.

2 - Review and approve ofResolution 08-32 authorizing the CiCAG Chair to execute an

agreement with Bottomley Associates for the Context Sensitive Design Practice &
Guidelines and the Multi-Modal Access Strategy in an amount not to exceed 8140,692,
with $0 net cost to C/CAG, and further authorizing the C/CAG Executive Director to
execute minor amendments to the agreement in accordance with staff recommendation
with modifications.

No action

-59 -



-60-



RESOLUTION 08-32

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO

COUNTY (C/CAG) AUTHORTZING THE C/CAG CHAIR TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH BOTTOMLEY ASSOCIATES FOR THE CONTEXT

SENSITIVE DESIGN PRACTICE & GUIDELINES AND THE MULTI-MODAL
ACCESS STRATEGY IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 5140,692, \ilITH $O

NET COST TO C/CAG, AND FURTHER AUTHORIZING THE C/CAG
EXECUTTVE DIRECTOR TO EXECUTE MINOR AMENDMENTS TO THE

AGREEMENT.

RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of
Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG), that

WHEREAS, C/CAG is the designated Congestion Management Agency
responsible for the development and implementation of the Congestion Management

Program for San Mateo County; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG, San Mateo County Transit District (SamTrans), and the

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) received A 5299,77 8 Caltrans

Transportation Planning Grant to study the future potential of the El Camino Real

transportation corridor; and

WHEREAS, CiCAG has entered into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
with the San Mateo County Transit District (SamTrans) and the Santa Clara Valley
Transportation Authority (VTA) to define the roles of the partner agencies for the

completion of the Grand Boulevard Multi-modal Transportation Corridor Plan; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG together with the two aforementioned partners have

determined that additional services are needed to complete Task 4 and task 5 of the

Grand Boulevard Multi-modal Transportation Corridor Plan Scope of 'Work, 
and

WHEREAS, C/CAG and the partner agencies have selected Bottomley
Associates to provide these specialized services.

NQW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chair the Board of
Directors of C/CAG is hereby authorized to execute an agreement with Bottomley
Associates for an amount not to exceed 5740,692.In accordance with C/CAG established
policy, the Chair may administratively authorize up to an additional 5% of the total
contract amount in the event that there are unforeseen costs associated with the project.
The attached agreement is in the final draft form and is subject to C/CAG Legal Counsel

approval as to form.

PASSED, APPROYED, AND ADOPTED THrS 12TH DAY OF JUNE 2008.

Deborah C. Gordon. Chair

-61- -



-62-



AGREEMENT BET\ilEEN
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS A}I-D BOTTOMLEY

rhis Agreement entered this 12th Day "li:ïÏi::. between the clry/couNry
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COLTNTY, a joint powers agency

formed for the pqpose of preparation, adoption and monitoring of a variety of county-wide state-

mandated plars, hereinafter called "C/CAG" and Bottomley Associates Urban Design & City
Planning, hereinafter called "CONSULTANT."

\üITNEgËETrI

\ /HEREAS, C/CAG, the Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) and the San Mateo County

Transit District (SamTrans) received a$299,118 transit planning grant from the California
Department of Transportation (Caltrans); and

V/HEREAS, the C/CAG, VTA, and Samtrans have executed a Memorandum ofUnderstanding
(MOU) for the completion of the Grand Boulevard Multi-modal Transportation CorridorPlan;
and

\ryHEREAS, CONSULTANT has unique qualifications that enable them to complete Task 4 and

Task 5 of the Grand Boulevard Multi-modal Transportation Corridor Plan Scope of Work; and

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED by the parties as follows:

1. Services to be provided by CONSULTANT. The CONSULTANT shall complete Task 4

and Task 5 as described in Exhibit A.

Payments. ln consideration ofthe servipes rendered in accordance with all terms, conditions

and specifications set forth herein and in Exhibit A, C/CAG shall make payment to the

CONSULTANT, in an amount not to exceed one-hundred and forty thousand and six-
hundred and ninety two dollars (5140,692). Payments shall be made upon the receipt of
monthly invoices.

Relationship of the Parties. It is understood that this is an Agreement by and between

Independent Contractor(s) and is not intended to, and shall not be construed to, create the
' relationship of agent, servant, employee, partnership, joint venture or association, or any

other relationship whatsoever other than that of Independent Contractor.

Non-Assignability. CONSULTANT shall not assign this Agreement or anyportion
thereof to a third parfywithout the prior written consent of CiCAG, and any attempted

assignment without such prior written consent in violation of this Section automatically

shall terminate this Agreement.

Contract Term. This Agreement shall be in effect as of June 12,2008 and shall terminate

on November 30, 2009; provided, however, the C/CAG Chairperson may terminate this
Agreement at any time for any reason by providing 30 days' notice to CONSULTANT.

2.

3.

4.

5.

-63-



6.

Termination to be effective on the date specified in the notice. In the event of termination
under this paragraph, CONSULTANT shall be paid for all services provided to the date

of termination.

Hold Harmless/ Indemnity: CONSULTANT shall indemnify and save harmless CiCAG
from all claims, suits or actions resulting from the performance by CONSULTANT of its
duties under this Agreement. CiCAG shall indemnify and save harmless
CONSULTANT from all claims, suits or actions resulting from the performance by
C/CAG of its duties under this Agreement.

The duty of the parties to indemniff and save harmless as set forth herein, shall include
the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the Califomia Civil Code.

Írsurance: CONSULTANT or its subcontractors performing the services on behalf of
CONSULTANT shall not commence work under this Agreement until all lnsurance
required under this section has been obtained and such insurance has been approved by
the C/CAG Staff. CONSULTANT shall tumish the C/CAG Staff with Certificates of
Insurance evidencing the required coverage and there shall be a specific contractual
liability endorsement extending the CONSTILTANT's coverage to include the
contractual liability assumed by CONSULTANT pursuant to this Agreement. These

Certificates shall specify or be endorsed to provide that thirty (30) days notice must be
given, in writing, to CiCAG of any pending change in the limits of liability or of non-
renelal, cancellation, or modification of the policy.

Workers' Compensation and Employer Liability Insurance: the Alliærce
shall have in effect, during the entire life of this Agreement, Workers'
Compensation and Employer Liability Insurance providing fuIl statutory
coverage.

Liabilitylnsurance: CONltn-fANT shall take out and maintain during the life of this
Agreement such Bodily Injury Liability and PropertyDamage Liability Insurance as shall
protect CONSULTANT, its employees, officers and agents while performing work
covered bythis Agreement from any and all claims for damages forbodily injury,
including accidental death, as well as any and all operations under this Agreement,
whether such operations be by CONSULTANT or by any sub-contractor or by anyone

directly or indireotly employed by either of them. Such insurance shall be combined
single limit bodily injury and property damage for each occurrence and shall be not'less
than $1,000,000 unless another amount is specified below and shows approval by
C/CAG Staff.

7.

-64-



Required insurance shall include:
Approval by
C/CAG Staff

if under
$ 1,000,000

a. Comprehensive General Liability

b.'Workers' Compensation

CiCAG and its officers, agents, employees and servants shall be named as additional

insured on any such policies of insurance, which shall also contain a provision that the

insurance afforded thereby to C/CAG, its officers, agents, employees and servants shall be

primary insurance to the full limits of liability of the policy, and that if C/CAG, or its

officers and employees have other insurance against a loss covered by such a policy, such

other insurance shall be excess insurance only.

In the event of the breach of any provision of this section, or in the event any notice is

received which indicates any required insurance coverage will be diminished or canceled,

the CiCAG Chairperson, at his/her option, may, notwithstanding any other provision of
this Agreement to the contrary immediately declare a material breach of this Agreement

and suspend all further work pursuant to this Agreement.

Non-discrimination. CONSULTANT and its subcontractors performing the sewices on

behalf of the Alliance shall not discriminate or permit discrimination against any person

or group of persons on the basis or race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, age,

sex, sexual orientation, marital status, pregnancy, childbirth or related conditions,

medical condition, mental or physical disability or veteran's status, or in any manner

prohibited by federal, state or local laws.

Accessibility of Services to Disabled Persons. CONSULTANT, not C/CAG, shall be

responsible for compliance with all applicable requirements regarding services to

disabled persons, including any requirements of Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of
7973.

Substitutions: If particular people are identified in Exhibit A as working on this

Agreement, CONSULTANT will not assign others to work in their place without written

permission from C/C,AG.Any substitution shall be with aperson of commensurate

experience and knowledge.

Sole Property of C/CAG: Any system or documents developed, produced or provided

under this Agreement shall become the sole property of C/CAG, VTA, and SamTrans.

Agreement Renewal. This Agreement maybe renewed upon approval of the C/CAG
Board of Directors.

Access to Records. C/CAG, or any of their duly authorized representatives, shall have

access to any books, documents, papers, and records of CONSTILTANT which are

directly pertinent to this Agreement for the purpose of making audit, examination,

Required
Amount

$ 1,000,000

$ Statutory

8.

9.

10.

11.

t2.

13.

-65 -



excerpts, and t¡anscriptions.

CONSULTANT shall maintain all required records for three years after C/CAG makes
final payments and all other pending matters are closed.

14- Merger Clause. This Agreement constitutes the sole agreement of the parties hereto with
regard to the matters covered in this Agreement, and correctly states the rights, duties and
obligations of each party as of the document's date. Any prior agreement, promises,
negotiations or representations between the parties not expressly stated in this document
are not binding. All subsequent modifications shall be in writing and signed bythe
C/CAG Chairperson. In the event of a conflict between the terms, conditions or
specifications set forth herein, the terms, conditions or specifications set forth herein
shall prevail

15. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California
and any suit or action initiated by either parfy shall be brought in the County of San

Mateo, Califomia.

IN ïVITNESS WHEREOF, the pàrties hereto have affixed their hands on the day and year
first above written.

Bottomley Associates Urban Design &Cify Planning

By
Terence Bottomley, Owner/Principal

City/County Association ofGovernments (C/CAG)

By
Deborah C. Gordon
C/CAG Chair

C/CAG Legal Counsel

By
Lee Thompson, C/CAG Counsel

Date

Date

-66-



EXHIBIT A

Grand Boulevard lnitiative
Multi-Modal Access Strategy
Work Plan - 5123108

The work plan for the Grand Boulevard Working Committee is intended to fulfìll Task 4 of the Grand

Boulevard Multimodal Transportation Corridor Plan:

Task 4 "Develop a Strategy for Multi-Modal Access Within the Corridor Which Will
Encourage Transit Use, Bicycling and Walking."

Objectives are as follows:

. Confirm the elements of general conidor-wide vision for El Camino Real/Mission Street

. ldentify existing vehicle, pedestrian, transit and bicycle plans and policies for the Corridor

. Develop consensus recommendations for general modal network roles within the Conidor

. Develop consensus recommendations for general modal access improvements within the Conidor

Overview

The work will gather and compile information from communities, counties, and transit agencies to identify

issues, gaps, and opportunities for providíng multi-modal access throughout the corridor. A "Transportation

Network Concept" will be prepared, consisting of map/diagrams and outline text that outlines a vision for a
"mode rich" conidor that supports local community access, urban design, and economic development
goals, as well as conidor-wide mobility objectives. A "Multimodal Access Strategy" will be prepared that
outlines the steps needed to achieve the Network Concept. lt is anticipated that the Strategy will reflect the
"rìodes" and "boulevard links" approach to corridor planning identified in previous studies, and will dovetail
with the "Context Sensitive Desígn Guidelines" prepared in accordance with Goal E of the Transportation
Corridor PIan.

. Transportation Network Concept and Framework
o Working within the concept of nodes and boulevard links and building upon WA's Community

Desígn & Transportation guidelines, define and identify prototypical areas that represent
distinct types of multimodal districts or corridors including:
. Station area districts - mixed-use nodes within l/rmile of CalTrain or LRT i

. Walkable mixed-use districts - nodes outside rail station areas but served by transit
r Residential neighborhood distrícts - nodes comprised predominantly of higher density

residential
. Employment districts - nodes comprised predominantly of office and other types of job-rich

uses

' Mixed-use conidors - boUlevard segments sunounded by uses of varying densities and

type served by transit
o Develop multi-modal acoess street typologies that connect to El Camino Real (ECR) and

prioritize various modes of access including criteria for identifying priority streets, typical

-67 -



sections and design elements, and prototypical networks (based on actual locations within the

ECR corrídor) related to the multimodal distrícts and conidors described above emphasizing

connectivity.. Transit priority streets - connect ECR to rail stations, and parallel and cross bus routes,
. Bike priority streets - consistent with County and City bike plans, parallel and alternative

routes to ECR.. Pedestrian priority streets - primary pedestrian routes between ECR, rail stations, activity

centers, and other Parts of nodes.
. Vehicle priority streets - streets that serve regional and sub-regional functions for local and

longer distance mobilitY.

. Develop a Multimodal Access Strategy that provides guidance on:

o Defining distrícts and conidors
o ldentifying modalprioritystreets
o Design elements for each type of priority street

o Development of connectivity and access plans

' Outline and content of Typical Plan
. Analysis required
. Coordination/integration with other regional and local plans

' References and resources
. Prepare a Pilot Connectivity and Access Plan (OptionalWork Task)

o Work with local agencies and GBI working group to identify candidate areas and select one

area for development of a pilot plan,

o Develop pilot Connectivity and Access Plan

Outreach efforts undertaken in conjunction with the Design Guidelines will be expanded to obtain and

incorporate input related to local access plans and goals. ln particular, bicycling access issues, conditions,

and existing and potential routes and typical improvements will be identified and addressed. An additional

round of joint, 3 to 5 community meetings will be conducted to review the guidelines and the multi-modal

access and design guidelines recommendations. lt is anticipated that SamTrans staff will provide

assistance with outrdach and data gathering efforts, which could include additionalfollow-up meetings

and/or web-based surveys.

The finaltechnical memorandum will be a summary of findings and recommendations, with text bullets,

tables, and graphics used to communicate in a simple and concise manner. lt is assumed that this work, in

conjunction with the Design Guidelines, will provide a basic, agreed-upon framework for transportation

agencies and local communities to pursue policy, community development, and capital improvement

efforts.

Task 1. Coordination with Grand Boulevard Workinq Committee

Obtain input regarding private and public party needs and related efforts for all modes operating in the

corridor from the Grand Boulevard Working Committee.

-68 -



Task 2, Public Outreach Efforts

Conduct public outreach to get input on multimodal access needs along the corridor. This could take

the format of a public workshop or a comparable outreach measure. Public outreach input will be

utilized to assess corridorcities'operational, access, and multimodal service needs,

Task 3. Multi-Modal Transportation Network Concept

Utilizing existing conditions information on the various transportation rnodes, as well as WA
Community Design and Tiansportation (CDT) manual, develop a transportation network plan for

accommodating multiple transportation modes within the conidor:vehicles, transit, freight, bicycles, and

pedestrians. Utilize outcomes to date from C\CAG's El Camino Realincentive Program, which will

include predicted transportation impacts based on future land use changes and/or development, to

develop a multi-modal strategy for transportation in the corridor. lncorporate other completed and

ongoing planning and implementation efforts of C/CAG, WA, SamTrans, Caltrans, the cities and the

counties to identify gaps in the transportation network and identify where parallel routes are needed,

Task 4. Multi-Modal Access Strateqy

Develop a multimodal access strategy plan for the conidor. This could be accomplished by designating

routes or zones for one or more modes, perhaps centered around "Activity Nodes" identified in the

Grand Boulevard Existing Conditions Report and may translate to suggested physical improvements

addressed in Task 4, This task should also integrate and be consistent with existing strategies such as

the Community Design and Transportation (CDT) recommendations, bicycle access consistent with the

bicycle plans forSan Mateo and Santa Clara Counties, etc,, ThÍs task does not include intersection

LOS analysis or high accident rates for the proposed plan. However, roadway segments with predicted

high volume{o-capacity ratios and high accident rates should be taken into consideration when

developing the plan so as not to "overburden" roadway segments that will be at or near capacity and

address areas where there are high accident rates, especially areas where pedestrians and/or

bicyclists are iMolved.

Task 5. Outline and Draft Technical Memorandum

Prepare an outline and fìrst draft of Technical Memorandum 2 documentíng the findings and

recommendations of Tasks 4.1 to 4.3, and based on the results of Task 2. After the first draft is

reviewed by WA, SamTrans, and C\CAG, the second draft will be submitted and a presentation (one

each)'made to the Working Committee and Task Force.

Task 6. Final Technical Memorandum

Prepare the second draft Technical Memorandum 2 incorporating comments and other revisions based

on comments from the Working Committee and Task Force. The second draft will be incorporated into

the Draft Final Report for (under Task 7).

-69-



Deliverables:

1. First and second Draft Technical Memoranda on a multi-modal access strategy for El Camino
Real(TM 2)

2. Presentations of Findings and Recommendations to the Working Committee and Task Force
(Meetings 4A and 48)

Tentative ScheduleMork Plan Outline

June 2008

- Working Group Orientation Meetings (1)
- Prepare Draft and Final Work Plan

!utY

- lnitial Corridor Cities Meetings/lnterviews
(3 - 4 meetings)

- Caltrans Coordination Meetings with Design Staff

August

- Prepare lnitial Transportatíon Concept Recommendations
- Prepare lnitial Access Strategy Recommendations

September - October

- Working Group Review/Revisions (1 meeting)
- Conidor Cities Meetings/Recommendations Review

(7- 4 meetíngs)

November - December

- Prepare Outline/Draft Technical Memorandum
- Committee and Task Force Presentations (2 meetings)

' January2009

- Working Group ReviedRevisíons (1 meeting)
- Prepare Revised/Public Distríbution Draft MunLModar Access strategy

February

- Final Revisions/Final Multi-lllodal Áccess Strategy Document

-7 0-



Grand Boulevard lnitiative
Context Sensitive Design Practice & Guidelines
Work Plan - 5/6/08

Overview

The work plan for lhe Multimodal Design Sfandards C,ommiftee is intended to fulfill Task 5 of the Grand

Boulevard Multimodal Transpoiation Corridor Plan:

Task 5 "Develop strategies and recommendations for facilitating corridor-wide coordination

and streamlining of the design of El Camino Real/Mission Street,"

The objectives of the MultimodalDesign Sfandards Commiftee are as follows;

' Confirm the elements of a general corridor-wide vision for El Camino Real/Missíon Street
. ldentify common pedestrian-, transit- and bicycle-oriented streetscape elements to be accommodated

within the right-of-way
. Establish consensus on vision and thematic design elements amongst participating communities and

agencies
. Develop a document thal provides design and procedural guidance on developing projects within the

corridor, consistent with Caltrans requirements,

Work Tasks

The Work Tasks described below are based on Task 5 of the Grand Boulevard Corridor P/an. "Working

Group" refers to the GBI Multimodal Design Standards Subcommittee.

Task 1: Communities Vision and Desiqn lnput

The Desþn Guidelines are intended to accommodate both the basic types of street improvements all of the

corridor communities would like to make and those that may be more custom in nature, Representatives of
indívidual communities would be contacted and background information would be obtained to verify the

following information:

' r Local vision for the conidor as indicated by its planning efforts to date, primarily those aspects of the

vision that affect the design of the thoroughfare, those elemerits within the right of way.
. A listing of common design elements and desígn-related issues.

This background information will be categorized to develop:

' A bullet summary of the various visions in the form of alternative street sections and proto-typical

intersection designs. This summary will address proposed nurnber of travel lanes, transit, bicycles,

pedestrians, parking, landscaping and general urban design within the right of way. Transit scenarios

will be summarized based on the results of Task 3 of the Multimodal Conidor Plan.

-7L-



. Develop a matrix of design elements that identifìes the range of flexibility ín Caltrans' standards and
practice, and identifies issues of concem based on past experience with Caltrans. The matrix would
divide El Camino Real into six discreet "typologies" or segments developed in Task 2. The matrix will

include a breakdown of design elements/issues identifying those that require design exceptions and

those that fall within existing Caltrans design standards.

This material would be reviewed and critiqued with the Working Group and with Caltrans engineering prior

to preparation of the draft Desþn Guidelines and Design Process Toolbox.

There are 20 communities located along the El Camino Real Corridor, and it is assumed that four group

meetings with representatives with these communities will be required to clarify localvisions and street
design recommendations. ldeally, it will possible for the planning team to meet with multiple jurisdictions at
one time; see Task 4, below. These meetings will be coordinated through the Working Group and the GBI

Working Committee,

Task 2. Initial Draft Desiqn Guidelines

Design guidelines would be prepared to help localjurisdictions take their projects through to the permitting

stage. Development of the design guidelines would include the following steps:

1) Summarize the vision and list of local cornmunity design elements identified in Task 1, possibly

in matrix form.

2) Develop a series of prototypical sections and intersection designs, plan views, and compÍle
photographs to illustrate and identify typical design features; e.9., intersection bulb-outs, on-
street parking, medians and median landscaping, intersection crossings, ADA features, bike
facilities, etc.

3) Develop 1-2 photosimulations illustrating selected prototypicaldesigns.
4) lncorporate potential future transit scenarios utilízed in Task 2 of the Multimodal Corridor Plan

into the prototypes and develop prototypical sections identifying how transit could be
accommodated with the righlo[way, based on varying technologies such as Bus Rapid
Transit, streetcar, or Light Rail Transit. Up to four transit scenarios are anticipated.

5) ldentify the range of operating characteristics found on El Camino Real and divide the corridor
into discreet "typologíes'or segments with predominantly similar operating characteristics. Up
to six basic segment types are anticipated.

6) ldentífy and discuss issues related to each design element and how it would be applied in

varying circumstances.
7) Provide an overview of the Caltrans project development and review processl see Task 3,

below,
8) Present planned and proposed projects on El Camíno Real/Mission Street and develop one or

two of these projects into case studies that describe how design issues were (or could be)

addressed.

This material would"be reviewed in draft and revised form with the Workíng Group, and Caltrans
engineering staff.

-72-



Task 3. Process Guidelines (Desiqn Process Toolbox)

This task provides a process and tools to assist local agencies pursue a Caltrans review and approval

process. The process will outline the steps, procedures, and information needed to proceed through the

conventional Caltrans design approval and design exception process. The process might entail developing

fact sheets for approval of design exceptions on a city-wide or multiple-segment basis where context and

circumstances are similar (such as posted speed limit, existing and planned land uses, type and function of

facility, presence and location of transit stops, existing and anticipated pedestrian activity, and other

relevant factors). The tools, in addition to the guidelines developed in Task 2, will identify common and

unique design elements, design parameters, and potential issues of concern from Caltrans' perspective.

These tools will inform local agencies early in their planning and design efforts of elements that have the

best probability of approval and what measures can be taken to expedite approval. lt is anticipated that the

work would include the following elements;

. Establish the scope and outline of design appro.val process, under Caltrans' current procedures,

identify common issues and errors that may delay the process, and provide guidance to avoid delays.

. ldentify the design elements, differentiating between standard and non-standard features.

' ldentify the analyses and information required to fully address the design elements.
. Provide prototypical design of common design elements that meet Caltrans' requirements and provide

guidance on how the elements would change under differing typologies

' Prepare step-by-step procedural guidance related to proposed common corridor-wide design elements.
. Clearly outline the standard procedure for design exceptions of common design elements.
. Provide example documents for standard exceptions.

Task 4. Coordination Meetinqs with Local Communities and Caltrans

Meetings would occur concurrent with the tasks described above. lt is assumed that the Working Group will

direct the Work Tasks with support from transpórtation planning and urban design consultants. Though the

Working Group contains representatives of some of the local communities and Caltrans, it is assumed that

additíonal meetings with local communities and Caltrans engineering staff will be needed. Meetings will

also be held with transit agency staff to discuss the accomniodation of future transit service scenarios into

design prototypes.

The greatest challenge is obtaining vision- and design-related information from local communities. With 19

communities potentially participating in the effort, it n¡ight be hêlpfulto schedule joint meétings with 3 to 5

adjacent communities at one time. There would be one such meeting to obtain information related to local

community visions and design recommendations. lt is assumed that written material - i.e., drafts of the

Desígn Guidelines.and the Design Process Toolbox- could be distributed for comments electronically.

An outline of the work process and potential meetings is provided under "Tentative Schedule," following

"Deliverables," below. As indicated by the outline, draft analysis would first be reviewed by the Working

Group, then by Caltrans staff, and finally by localcommunities and agencies.

-7 3-



Deliverables

1) Summary of stakeholder visions and design issues identified through Working Group meetings

and localcommunity interviews and meetings (Task 1).

2) Meeting minutes and Action Plans from Working Group and local community meetings (Task

1).

3) Draft and Final E/ Camino RealDesign Guidelínes, accompanying Desþn Process Toolbox,' and case studies incorporating comments from Working Committee, Caltrans, and transit

agencies (Task 2).

4) Coordination meetings and/or telephone/email interviews as needed; up to a total of 18

meetings, with attendance divided between the urban design and transportation consultant, are

assumed.

-7 4-



Tentative ScheduleMork Plan Outline

June 2008

- Working Group Orientation Meetings (1)

- Prepare Draft and FinalWork Plan

July 2008

- Begin Corridor Cities Meetings/lntervíews
(3 - 4 meetings)

- lnitiate Caltrans Coordínation Meetings with Design Staff

February 2008

- Working Group Findings Review (1 meeting)
- Caltrans Findings Review, lnitialGuidelines Recommendations (1 meeting)

August - September 2008

- Prepare Draft Desþn Guídelines: Descriptive Text, Standard Plans, Case Study Examples

- Prepare Draft Design Process Toolbox and Design Element Matrix

October 2008

- Working Group Review/Revisions (1 meeting)
- Caltrans RevieMRevisions (1 meeting)

October- November 2008 '/

- Prepare Revised/Public Dístribution Draft Design Guidelines/Design Process Toolbox
- Working Group RevieMRevisions (1 meeting)

December 2008

- Local Community Revisions
- Working Group RevieMRevisions (1 meeting)
- Caltrans Review/Revisions (1 meeting)

January - February 2009

- Final Revísions/Final Desion Guidelínes and Desion Process Toolbox Documents

-7 5-



-7 6-



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: June 12,2008

To: City/County Association of Governments Board of Directors

From: Richard Napier, C/CAG Executive Director

Subject: Review and Approval of Resolution 08-28 Authorizing the C/CAG Chair to

Execute a Technical Consultant Contract with San Mateo County Division of
Environmental Health for a Cost of $311,320 for Support of the Countywide
Water Pollution Prevention Program in Fiscal Year 2008-09.

(For further information or questions, contact Matt Fabry at 415-508-2134)

RECOMMENDATION

The C/CAG Board review and approve Resolution 08-28 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to
execute a technical consultant contract with San Mateo County Division of Environmental
Health (County Health) for a cost of $3 1 | ,320 for support of the Countywide Water Pollution
Prevention Program (Program) in Fiscal Year 2008-09.

FISCAL IMPACT

The cost for County Health's services in 2008-09 is $311,320. Contract costs are included in the

proposed C/CAG budget for the Program.

souRCE oF FUNDS /
The Program is fimded through annual property assessments and city general funds. Sufficient
revenue is generated on an annual basis to fund Program costs and County Health's 2008-09

consultant costs are included in the proposed 2008-09 C/CAG budget.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

C/CAG previously approved Resolution 07-lg awarding a three-year technical consultant

contract to County Health. Due to the ongoing uncertainty associated with future adoption by
the State Regional Water Quality Control Board of a Bay Area-wide Municipal Regional Permit,

C/CAG staff recommended annual negotiation and approval of contract costs. However, the

County Board of Supervisors determined it can not accept a three-year contract without specified

dollar amounts for each year; therefore, C/CAG entered into a one-year contract with County

Health for 2007 -08. The Municipal Regional Permit has still not been adopted and likely won't
be adopted before Fall 2008. As such, County Health proposed a similar scope of work to2007-
08 for a cost of $311,320, which is a $19,292 increase from 2007-08 due to increases in County
Health staff hourly rates.

ITEM 4.6

-77-



ATTACHMENTS

o Resolution 08-28
o Agreement for Consulting Services
o County Health's 2008-09 Scope of Work and Budget

ALTERNATIYES

1- C/CAG Board approve Resolution 08-28 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a

technical consultant contract with San Mateo County Division of Environmental Health
for a cost of $3 I 1,320 for support of the Countywide Water Pollution Prevention
Program in Fiscal Year 2008-09 in accordance with the staff recommendation.

2- C/CAG Board approve Resolution 08-28 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a
technical consultant contract with San Mateo County Division of Environmental Health
for a cost of $31 1,320 for support of the Countywide Water Pollution Prevention
Program in Fiscal Year 2008-09 in accordance with the staffrecommendation with
modifications.

3- No action.

-78-



RESOLUTION NO. 08-28

AunromzrNc THE C/CAG Cn¡¡n ro Exncurn.r Trcuxlc¡t Co¡rsuLTANT Coxrn¡'cr \vITH

S.lx M¡.rno Cou¡lry Dlvrsrox op ErwrnoNMENT.q.L Hn.ll.ru FoR A Cosr or $311,320 ron
Supponr oF THE Couxrywmn W.lrrn Polr.urrox PnnvBxrtox Pnocnau rx Flsc.ql Yn¡,n

2008-09

RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Govemments

of San Mateo County (C/CAG), that

\ryIIEREAS, C/CAG is the agency responsible for the development and implementation

of the Water Pollution Prevention Program for San Mateo County; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG determined outside consulting services are needed to assist during

Years 2007108 and beyond; and

\ilIIEREAS, C/CAG previously approved Resolution 07-19 authorizing a three-year

contract with San Mateo County Division of Environmental Health for technical consulting

services to the Countywide Water Pollution Prevention Program; and

WHERBAS, Resolution 07-19 requires annual approval of the contract dollar amount by
C/CAG;

NO\ry, TIIEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the C/CAG Chair be authorized to execute a

technical consultant contract with San Mateo County Division of Environmental Health for a

cost of $311,320 for support of the Countywide Water Pollution Prevention Progam during
Fiscal Year 2008-09 in accordance with the attached agreement.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS lzT]Hn¡l Or JUN8,2008.

Deborah Gordon, Chair

-7 9-



-80 -



AGREEMENT BETWEEN
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS AND

SAN MATEO COUNTY DTVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into on , 2008, between the City/County

Association of Governments ("C/CAG") and San Mateo County Division of Environmental

Health, hereinafter referred to as Consultant.

WHEREAS, C/CAG is a joint powers agency formed for the purpose of preparation,

adoption and monitoring of a variety of county-wide state-mandated plans; and,

WHEREAS, C/CAG has determined that consulting assistance is required to facilitate the

implementation of the Countywide'Water Pollution Prevention Program; and

WHEREAS, Consultant has the capacity and is willing to provide C/CAG with such

assistance and services.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

l. Rendition of Services. Consultant agrees to provide C/CAG with the assistance

and services as described in Exhibit A.

2. Payment. In consideration of Consultant providing the assistance and services

described in Exhibit A, C/CAG shall reimburse Consultant at the rates shown in Exhibit A, not to

exceed a maximum of three-hundred eleven thoúsand three-hundred twenty dollars ($311,320)

under this Agreement for fiscal year 2008-09.

3. Term of Agreement. This Agteement shall commence on July l,2008, and shall

continue until June 30,2009 unless terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days prior written

notice..

4. Indemnifications and Liability. C/CAG shall indemnify, keep and save harmless

Consultant against any and all suits, claims or actions arising out of any intentional, reckless, or

negligent conduct by C/CAG, its agents or employees in the course of C/CAG's performance of

its responsibilities under this Agreement.

Consultant shall indemnifu, keep and save'harmless C/CAG, its directors,

officers, employees and agents against any and all suits, claims or actions arising out of any

Page I of3
-81-



intentional, reckless or negligent conduct by Consultant in the course of his performance of the

responsibilities under this Agreement.

5. Workers' Compensation Coverage. C/CAG shall not be liable for any workers'

compensation benefits payable to Consultant for performing services under this Agreement.

6. Assignment and Delegations. Neither C/CAG nor Consultant shall assign any of

its rights or transfer any of its obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent

of the other party. Any attempt, not in accordarìce with this paragraph, to assign or delegate

rights or obligations under this Agreement shall be ineffective, null and void.

7. Termination. In the event of termination of this Agreement for reasons other than

Consultant's breach of the Agreement, Consultant shall be compensated for all services

performed to the termination date together with reimbursable costs then due.

8. Non Discrimination. The parties shall not discriminate or permit discrimination

against any person or group ofpersons on the basis or race, color, religion, national origin or

ancestry, age, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, pregnancy, childbirth or related conditions,

medical condition, mental.or physical disability or veteran's status, or in any manner prohibited

by federal, state or local laws-

9- Applicable Law. This Agreement, its interpretations and enforcement shall be

governed by the laws of the State of California.

. 10. Binding on Successors. This Agreement is binding on and inures to the benefit of

the successors of the parties.

11. Notices. Any notice which may be required under this Agreement shall be in

writing, shall be effective when sent, and shall be given by personal service or by certified mail,

return receþ requested, to the address set forth below or to such other addresses that mav be

specified in writing to all parties to this Agreement

C/CAG Executive Director
555 County Center, 5th Floor
Redwood City, CA 94063

Page2 of3
-82-

If to C/CAG:



If to County: San Mateo County Division of Environmental Health
Attn: Dean Peterson, Director
455 County Center
Redwood City, CA 94063

12. Severability. If one or more of the provisions or paragraphs of this Agreement

shall be found to be illegal or otherwise void or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement

shall not be affected and shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be entered into as of

the day and year set forth on page one of this Agreement.

COUNTY OF SAN MATEO

Attest:

Adrienne Tissier, President
Board of Supervisors

Date

CITY/COUNTY AS SOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

Name: Lee A. Thompson
Title: C/CAG Legal Counsel

Page 3 of3
-8 3-

By
Clerk of Said Board

Name: Deborah C. Gordon
Dated: Title: Chair

./

C/CAG LEGAL COUNSEL

Dated:



-84-



EXHIBIT A

CONSULTANT SCOPE OF WORK AND BUDGET

-85-



-86-



PIP Work Plan and Budget
July 2008 - June 2009

PIP Management Tasks
1. Meeting Preparation: Create Agenda, prepile presentations, organize and transport

materials, send reminders to PIP members

2. Meeting Attendance: 6 meetings per year

3. Meeting Follow-up: Meeting Minutes
4. Zhalf yearly reports: due July and January

5. Annual report due July/August
6. County Fair planning, training, and setup

Budget

PIP support tasks (84 hours)
Report related tasks (80hrs)

hourly rates

Total

FY 08/09
2008 2009

$r14 $14
$4,788 $6,048

760

1,156

C.7.b. Advertising Campaign
Goal:
Participate in or contribute to an advertising campaign with the goal of significantly increasing

overall awareness of stormwater runoff pollution prevention messages and behavior changes in
target audience. Advertising campaigns/media buys shall target the two pollutants of concern,

trasVlittering waterways and pesticides, with two separate media campaigns.

1. Cable Television: Sweeper Commercial
2. Media Campaign: Trash - Cigarette butt litter focus

Budget

,/ hourly rates

Cable television contract administration (20 hours)

Cable television contract
Trash campaign to supplemÞnt Coastal Cleanup Day (80 hours)

Trash campaign materials/Ads/im plementation
Total

FY 08/09
2008 2009

$ll4 $144
$1,140 $1,440

$20,000
$4,560 $5,7ô0

$9.000

$41

C.7.c.Media Relations - Use of Free Media
Goal:
Participate in or contribute to a media relations campaign. Maximize use of free media/media

coverage with the objective of significantly increasing overall awareness of stormwater pollution
prevention messages and associated behavior change in target audiences, and to achieve public

awareness goals.

1. Press releases: 6 per year
2. Research free media
3. Develop press kit
4. Advertise through free media

-87 -



Budget

Six press releases (30 hours)
Other media relations tasks (40 hours)

Materials

hourly rates

Tota!

C.7.d. Stormwater Point of Contact
Goal:
Individually or collectively create and maintain a point of contact (e.g., phone number or
website) to provide the public with information on watershed characteristics and stormwater
pollution prevention alternatives. Municipalities - maintain current point of contact.

l. Maintain website
2. Respond to phone calls and emails that come in from the public and

Budget FY 08/09
2008 2009

$114 9144
Website maintenance and call/email response (80 hours)

hourly rates

Total

C.7.e. Public Outreach Events
Goal:
Participate in and/or host events (e.g-, community events, street fairs and farmers markets) to

reach a broad spectrum of the community with both general and specific stormwater runoff
pollution prevention messages.

l. Staff8 eventsperyear
2. Preparation for events
3. Driving time, setup, and take down

Budget

3 events (60 hours)
5 events (100 hours)

FY 08'09
2008 2009

s114 $144
$1,710 $2,'160

$2,280 $2,880
s500

530

hourly rates

Total

FY 08109

2008 2009

$114 $144
$6,840

14.400

921,240

C.7 .1.'Watersh ed Steward ship Collab orative Efforts
Goal:
Individually or collectively encourage and support watershed stewardship collaborative efforts of
community groups. Coordinate with existing groups to further stewardship efforts.
Municipalities - may continue to support local creek groups or watershed councils.

1. Community Action Grant- Update application, recipient database, print postcards, send

2. Support development of Watershed Protection Ordinance - meetings, collaboration, etc.

-88-



Budget

hourly rates

Community Action Grant Update application (Shours)

Update database and execute mailing (20 hours)

support development of watershed Protection ordinance (24 hours)
Total

FY 08/09
2008 2009

$ll4 $144
$912

$2,280
1.368 1.728

C.7.g. Citizen Involvement Events
Goal:
Individually or collectively support ciúzeninvolvement events which provide the opportunity for

citizens to directly participate in water quality and aquatic habitat improvement.

1. Coordinate California Coastal Cleanup Day
2. Support creek cleanups and other community group/non-profit events.

Budget

CA CoastalClean-up Day (100 hrs in first half ,

Materials
Support creek cleanups & other events (20 hours)

C.7.h. School-Age Children Outreach
Goal:
Individually or collectively implement outreach activities designed to change specific behaviors

and/or increase awareness in school-age children (K through l2), with the objective of
significantly increasing their overall awareness of stormwater and/or watershed message(s) and

to¡ause behavior change(s).
1. School Gardens or Kids in Creeks: Contractor
2. School Assemblies: Zun Ztxt

Budget

School Gardens contract administration (40 hours)

Contractor

School Assemblies contract administration (20 hours) t

Materials and service contracts(annual)

hourly ratés

Total

C.7.i. General Outreach Mateiials
Goal:
Prepare and use outreach materials (e.g., printed materials, newsletter/joumal articles, videos,

othãf. As needed, develop or acquire and use materials that contribute to an increase in overall

awareness of stormwater quality issues. Provide information through a variety of means.

hourly rates
120 hours in second half)

FY 08/09
2008 2009

$fi4 $144

$1 1,400 $17,280

. FY 08t09
2008 2009

s'114 $144
$2,280 $2,880

$20,000

$1,140 $1,440
$15

$42,740

$5,000

-89 -



l. Provide outreach materials to organizations, individuals, and municipalities. Respond to
requests for materials, store/organtze materials, send, deliver, or prepare for pickup of' materials.

2. Research and purchase promotional items for County Fair
3. Develop Stormwater brochure for residents
4. Produce Spanish newsletter

Budget

hourly rates
Materials procurement and handling (120 hours)
Promotional ltems: Purchase cost and Printing Fees
Staff time to contract for design services (60 hours)
Produce Spanish Newsletter staff time (40 hours)
Contract for translation, printing and distribution

Total

C.7.i. CommercialllndustriaU Illicit Discharge-Related Outreach
Goal:
Conduct or enhance existing outreach to at least one of the following or similar categories each
year, based on the most prevalent type of activities and discharges within their jurisdiction: (l)
Contracting, concrete work, painting, remodeling/lot finishing activities; (2) Washing activities
(e.g., vehicle and pavement washing); (3) Community car washes (fundraisers); (4) Dumping
(roadside or directly to water body); (5) Mobile washers (including carpet cleaners, vent hood
filter cleaners); (6) Restaurants; (7) Door Hangers in areas where unidentified illicit discharges
have occurred.

1. Participate in CII'Work Group
2. Coordinate with EOA for printing and

Budget
development of outreach pieces.

hourly rates

Total

FY 08/09
2008 2009
$114 $1M
6840 $8,640

$20,000
$3,420 $4,320
$2,280 $2,880

3400

180

FY 08/09
2008 2009,,

$1r4 $4
$2,736 $3,456

,192

Cll participation & work group meetings, follow-up (48 hours)

C.7.1. Research Surveys, Studies, Focus Groups
Goal:
As part of the implementation of Provision C.T.btadvertising campaigns for trash abatement and
pesticide use reduction, identify and quantiff the following: (1) Audiences; (2) Knowledge; (3)
Trends; and (4) Attitudes and/or practices.

1. Telephonesurvey: focus on trash & pesticide dge

",B¡.aöet, 
I - 

'r ili j., li¡''í'lÍ: .: ':: ::::'.: 
"', 

¡;r.' ' ' -::',it' l,:;,1ii; 
'l;.,,\

Survey contract administration (40hours)
Survey Contract

hourly rates

Total

2008

$114

I

2009

$144
$5,760

000

-90-

1



C,9.h. Pesticides Public Outreach
Goal:
Conduct outreach to consumers at the point of purchase. Participate in and provide resowces for
the "Our Water, Our World" program or a functionally equivalent pesticide use reduction

outreach program. Conduct outreach to residents who use or contract for structural or landscape

pest control. Provide information to residents about "Our'Water, Ow World" Conduct outreach

to pest control operators (PCOs) and landscapers.

1 . Maintain 22 retail OWOW partnerships - visit stores twice a yean to update shelf talkers

and fact sheets, materials
2. Participate in IPM Regional meetings and Bay Friendly regional meetings

3. Conduct store trainings for store employees about OWOW program

4. Presentatiohs and outreach to professional landscapers, home gardeners, and college

students taking landscape classes.

5. Purchase materials for OWO'W program, Bay Friendly Gardening, and others on

sustainable gardening, and pest management.
Budget

Outreach related tasks by sfaff (248 hours)

Materials

hourly rates

C.l1.a. Mercury Collection and Recycling Implemented throughout the Region

Goal:
Promote, facilitate, andlor participate in collection and recycling of mercury containing devices

and equipment at the consumer level (e.g., thermometers, thermostats, switches, bulbs).

l. Coordinate with County Environmental Health for collection and recycling of meraury

containing fluorescent bulbs; and for setting up retail take-back partnerships.

2. Purchase materials for in-store use.

Budget

Retail take back Fluoresencent Lamp, staff time (0 hours to C/CAG)
Materials for in-store use (signs to attract and educate public)

BUDGET TOTALS
All tasks 5311.320

hourly rates

Total

FY 08/09

2008 2009

$lr4 $1M

$1762
1762

2008 2009

$1r4 $144
$14,136 $17,856

-91-



-92-



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: June 12,2008

To: City'County Association of Governments Board of Directors

From: RichardNapier, C/CAG Executive Director

Subject: Review and Approval of Resolution 08-29 Authorizing the C/CAG Chair to

Execute an Amendment to the Technical Consultant Contract with Eisenberg,

Olivieri, and Associates, Inc., to Approve 2008-09 Costs of 5632,000 for Support

of the Countywide'Water Pollution Prevention Program.

(For further information or questions, contact Matt Fabry at 415-508-2134)

RECOMMENDATION

The C/CAG Board review and approve Resolution}S-29 authorizing the C/CAG Chairto
execute and amendment to the existing technical consultant contract with Eisenberg, Olivieri,
and Associates (EOA), Inc., to approve 2008-09 costs of $632,000 for support of the Countywide
Water Polluti on Preventi on Pro gram (Pro gram).

FISCAL IMPACT

The cost for EOA's services in 2008-09 is $632,000. Contract costs are included in the proposed
C/CAG budget for the Program.

SOURCE OF FT]NDS /

The Program is funded through annual property assessments and city general fi¡nds. Sufficient
revenue is generated on an annual basis to fund Program costs and EOA's 2008-09 consultant
costs are inciuded in the proposed 2008-09 C/CAG budget.

BACKGROfIND/DIS CUS SION

C/CAG previously approved Resolution 07-19 awarding a three year technical consultant
contract to EOA. Due to the ongoing uncertainty associated with future adoption by the State

Regional'Water Quality Control Board of a Bay Area-wide Municipal Regional Permit, C/CAG
staff recommended annual negotiation and approval of contract costs. The Municipal Regional
Permit has still not been adopted and likely won't be adopted before Fall 2008. As such, EOA
proposed an identical scope of work to 2007-08 for a cost of $632,000, with the exception of
eliminating oversight of the Public Information and Outreach consultant contract with San Mateo
County Environmental Health due to adequate integration of that component with the overall
Program. This results in a $19,500 decrease in EOA's contract from 2007-08.

-93-

ITEM 4.7



ATTACHMENTS

o Resolution 08-29
o Proposed Contract Amendment
. EOA's 2008-09 Scope of Work and Budget

ALTERNATIVES

l- C/CAG Board approve Resolution 08-29 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an

amendment to the existing technical consultant contract with Eisenberg, Olivieri, and

Associates, fnc., to approve 2008-09 costs of $632,000 for support of the Countywide
Water Pollution Prevention Program in accordance with the staffrecommendation.

2- C/CAG Board approve Resolution 08-29 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an

amendment to the existing technical consultant contract with Eisenberg, Olivieri, and

Associates,Inc., to approve 2008-09 costs of $632,000 for support of the Countywide
'Water Pollution Prevention Program in accordance with the staff recommendation with
modifications.

a
J- No action.

-94-



RESOLUTION NO.08.29

AurnoruzrNc THE C/CAG CnnrR ro Exncurr ¿x AUTxDMENT To rHE Tpcnxrc,ql
Coxsulr.txr Conrn¿.cr BnrwrEN THE Crrv/Couxrv AssocIATIoN or GovBnxMENTS oF

San M,qrno Couxry (C/CAG) ¡,xo ErsnxBERG, Oltvmru, & Assocntns, fNc. (EOA, Ixc.)
ro Appnovn 2008-09 Cosrs or $632,000 non Supronr oF TIrE CouNrvwrrn'Wlrpn

Por,lurrox Pnpvnxtrox Pnocn¡.u

RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the CityiCorurty Association of Govemments
of San Mateo County (C/CAG), that

WIIEREAS, C/CAG is the agency responsible for the development and implementation
of the Water Pollution Prevention Program for San Mateo County; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG determined outside consulting services are needed to assist during
Years 2007108 and bevond: and

WHEREAS, C/CAG previously approved Resolution l7-lgauthorizing a three-year
contract with EOA, Inc., for technical consulting services to the Countywide 'Water Pollution
Prevention Program; and

\ilIIEREAS, Resolution 07-19 requires annual approval of the contract dollar amount by
C/CAG;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that C/CAG hereby authorizes the C/CAG Chair to
execute an amendment to the existing technical consultant contract with Eisenberg, Olivieri, and

Associates, Inc-, to approve 2008-09 costs of $632,000 to support the Countywide Water
Pollution Prevention Program in accordance with the attached contract amendment.

PASSED, APPROVED, AtlD ADOPTED THrS l2Trr DAY OF JIINE,2008.

Deborah Gordon, Chair

-95-



-96-



AMENDMENT (No.2) TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN TIIE CITY/COUNTY
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY AND EISENBERG,

OLIVIERI, ASSOCIATES, INC.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments for San

Mateo County (hereinafter referred to as C/CAG), at its June 14,2007 meeting, approved

Resolution 07-19 authorizing an agreement with Eisenberg, Olivieri, and Associates, Inc.

(hereinafter referred to as Consultant) to provide technical services to the Countywide Water

Pollution Prevention Program for frscal years2007-08, 2008-09, and 2009-10; and

WHEREAS, Resolution 07-19 required the C/CAG Board to annually approve the contract

dollar amount; and

WIIEREAS, Consultant submitted a scope of work and budget of $632,000 for services it will
provide during Fiscal Year 2008-09; and

WHEREAS, Consultant has reviewed and accepted this amendment;

IT IS HEREBY AGREED bv the C/CAG Chair and Consultant that:

l. Consultant will provide the consulting services described in the attached Scope of \Mork

(Exhibit A); and

2. The funding provided to Consultant by C/CAG under this amendment will be no more than

six-hundred thirty-two thousand dollars ($632,000.00) for Fiscal Year 2008-09; and

3. All other provisions of the original agreement between C/CAG and Consultant dated June 14,

2007 shall remain in full force and effect; and

4. Payment for services under this amendment shall be on a time and materials basis, based

upon the receipt of invoices for the actual costs, and v¡ith services to be performed only upon

the request of C/CAG staff after review of specific work plans for individual tasks; and

5. This amendment to the agreement shall take effect upon signature by both parties.

For C/CAG: For Consultant:

Deborah C. Gordon. Chair Signature

Date: June 12.2008 'By:

Approved as to form:

Lee A. Thompson, C/CAG Legal Counsel

-97 -

Date:



-98-



EXHIBIT A

CONSULTANT SCOPE OF WORK AND BUDGET

-99-



-100-



Az San Mateo Countywide Water Pollution Prevention

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN COMPONENT 2
M u nici pal Maintenance Activities

Task 2.1 Support Subcommíttee and Assisf with Regulatory Compliance

EOA will provide technical support to the Municipal Maintenance (MM) Subcommittee and the

Parks Maintenance and IPM Work Group and assist the Program with the Prograrn's existing NPDES

permit-required reporting and work plan development.

MM Subcommittee and Par}s Maintenance'Work Group: Both the MM Subcommittee and the Parks

Maintenance and IPM Work Group meet approximately every quarter. to plan and oversee

implementation of this component's activities. EOA will organize and facilitate the subcommittee

and work group meetings, including working with chairs to develop agendas, preparing discussion

materials (e.g., handouts, presentations, talking points), participating in meetings, and preparing

meeting zummaries. The Parks Maintenance and IPM'W'ork Group meetings are budgeted under Task

2.5.

A¡nual Reporu EOA will draft the Municipal Maintenance component section of the Program's FY

2007108,{nnual Reporr. EOA \Ã/ill compile and summarize municipalities' semi-annual reports and

submit the draft Annual Report to the TAC for review. EOA will finalize the report based upon any

comments received and submit it to the Regional'Water Board by September 1, 2008. The Annual

Report will include an assessment of the effectiveness of the MM component's implementation. This

assessmenr will help EOA to work with the MM Subcommittee to evaluate ways to improve the

performance and cost-effectiveness of the MM component. EOA will also develop the municipal

maintenance section of the semi-annual deliverable report forms for FY 2008/09 and dist¡ibute these

forms ro the municipalities. These forms will include permit-required questions about municipal

maintenance activities including parks maintenance and use of IPM.

'W'ork Plan: EOA will develop a FY 2009/10 work plan, budget, and schedule for municipal

maintenance and IPM activities. A draft work plan will be submitted to the TAC fo¡ ¡eview. EOA

will finalize the work plan based upon any comments received and submit it to the Regional W'ater

Board by March 1, 2009, unless this submittal is nö longer required by the adopted Municipal

Regional Stormwater NPDES Permit (MRP).

Task 2.2 Assistwith lmplementation of Permit Requirements

As possible within the available budget, EOA \¡¡itl assist the MM Subcommittee to implement the

TAC's approach for preparing to implement the MRP's requirements. EOA will continue worki.pg

with the MM Subcommittee to assist the Program's municipalities to understand and implement tìe
current and new permits' requirements for municipal maintenance. EOA will assist the

subcommittee to select an important maintenance-related new permit requirement, such as improved

litter and t¡ash controls, to spotlight and identifr any additional information or tools that would be

useful for helping municipalities to prepare to implement the MRP requirement.

Task 2.3 Conduct Outreach and Training

EOA will continue to facilitate outreach activities designed to educate maintenance staff about the
current and new permits' requirements for municipal maintenance. It is anticipated that the training

EOA, Inc. -101- Page I



^-z San Mateo Gountywide Water Pollution Prevention Program

will address the needs of both experienced municipal staff and new employees requiring more basic

orientation and training. This task includes:

' Prepare educational and outreach materials for municipal maintenance staff to increase their
awareness and understanding of the MRP's requirements.

' 'Work with a MM Subcommittee work group to plan and develop training materials for the
annual training workshop for municipal maintenance staff

' Conduct the annual training workshop.

Task 2.4 Coordinate with Maintenance Related Activities by Others

EOA will provide ideas to and collaborate'with staff from other public agencies (e.g., San Francisco
Public Utilities Commission and Caltrans) to identiff public works and parks maintenance issues,

such as trash and litter, that are of common concern. The objective will be to improve
communication and understanding about how different agencies' use stormrvater BMPs while
conducting common maintenance activities.

Task 2.5 Parks Maintenance and Integrated Pest Management

EOA v¡ill continue working with the Parks Maintenance and IPM 'Work Group to assist the
Program's municipalities to understand and implement the MRP's requirements that affiect park
maintenance and pesticide usage. EOA will review the new permit with the Parks Maintenance and
IPM Work Group to identify priorities for permit compliance assistance. As possible within the
available budget, EOA \À¡ill assist the Parks Maintenance and IPM'Work Group to implernent prioriry
activities that will help achieve compliance with the new permit. EOA wilt also work with the Parks
Maintenance and IPM'Work Group to plan and conduct an annual Parks Maintenance and IPM
training event or workshop.

SToRMWATER MANAGFMENT PLAN COMPONENT 3
Gommercial, lndustrial afrd lllicit Discharge Gontrols

Task 3.1 Support Subcommittee and TAC with Regulatory Compliance andAssisf
Program Coordinator

EOA will provide technical suppoft to the Commercial, Industrial, and lllicit Discharge Control (CII)
Subcommittee, its Training Work Group and the TAC to assist the Program with NPDES permit-
required reporting and work plan development. As possible within the available budget, EOA \Ã'ill
assist the Program Coordinator and the TAC to identify new permit requirements and an approach
for complying with these new requirements.

In addition, EOA will prepare for the Program Coordinator's review and approval draft TAC meeting
agendas and agenda materials. This task will include preparing brief TAC meeting summaries for
review and approval of the Program's Coordinator.

Ctr Subconmittee Both the CII Subcommittee and its Training'Work Group meet approximately
every other month to plan and oversee implementation of this component's activities. EOA will
organize and facilitate the subcommittee meetings, including working with chairs to develop

EOA, Inc. -L02- Page 2



^/ 
San Mateo Countywide Water Pollution Prevention Prograrn

agendas, preparing discussion materials (e.g., handouts, presentations, talking points), participating in
meetings, and preparing meeting summaries.

Annual Report Tasks simila¡ to those described in Task 2.1 will be conductçd for the CII component

section of the Program's Fy 2007/08,{nnual Report.

Work Plan: Work plan development tasks similar to those described in Task 2.1 rvill be conducted.

Assistant Program Coordinator: EOA will assist the Program Coordinator by handling day-to-day and

minor issues. In addition, this assistance may include participating in some of the subcommittee

meetings on behalf of the Program Coordinator.

Task 3.2 Assrsf with lmplementatíon of Permit Requirements

EOA \l'ill continue working with the CII Subcommittee to assist the Program's municipalities to
understand and irnplement the existing and MRP's reguirements for business inspections and the

effective control of illicit discharges. As possible within the available budget, EOA will assist the CII
Subcommittee to follow the TAC's approach for preparing to implement the new permit's

requirements.

An example of EOA's assistance would be to help the CII Subcommittee to develop a one-page

Enforcement Response Plan (ERP) to meet the MRP's reguirements. Any ERP developed should

comply with all of the ERP requirements contained in the new permit. Preparation of an ERP may

require or benefit from coordination with other Program subcommittees and other countywide
stonn'water Programs.

Task 3.3 Assisú with Providing Guidance on Preparing and lmplementing lllicit Diècharge
and Business rnspection Plans

EOA v¡ill assist the municipalities to understand and develop an approach for preparing their
Industrial and Commercial.pusiness Inspection Plans and their lllicit Discharge Control Plans, íf the

development of these plans is required by the MRP. As directed by the CII Subcommittee, this

assistance may include continuing to adapt simple implementation examples being used successfully

by other municipal stormrvater programs in the Bay Area.

In addition, this task will include updating BMP, educational outreach materials as possiblewithin the

available budget and as agreed to by the Training'Work Group.

Task 3.4 Assíst with Compliance for Conditionally Exempted Discharges i

This task will be handled as part of Task 3.3.

Task 3.5 Conduct Outreach and Training

EOA will work with the CII Subcommittee to facilitate educational outreach or traiDing activities
aimed at preventing the discharge of pollutants to stonnwater. The target audience for any

educational outreach in FY 2008/09 will be determined by the CII Subcommittee. One potential
target audience would be municipal staff that is responsible for investigating and resolving illicit
discharges, because this group has not been the focus of a training workshop since 2003.

EOA, Inc. -103- Page j



A/ San Mateo G Water Pollution Prevention P

In addition, EOA will develop some basic training materials to help orient municipal employees
about the MRP's requirements and the respective roles of the municipalities, Program Coordinator,
and technical consultants in achieving compliance. Orientation training about the new permit will
occur in FY 2008/09, if the new permit is adopted by April 1, 2009.

Task 3.6 Assisú Program with Grant Funding Opportunities
EOA will assist the Program and its municipalities to pursue oppornrnities to obtain granr funding for
low impact development projects, litter and trash controls, and other municipal stormwater related
types of projects. EOA will invite the Water Board staffs Grant Coordinator to make a presentation ar
a future TAC meeting to discuss how to work with the'Water Board staff to prepare a competitive
grant application.

One upcoming potential source of grant funding that the Program and./or its rnunicipalities should
consider pursuing is the $82 million available for stormwarer starewide from the "Safe Drinking
'Water, Water Quality and Supply, Flood Control, River and Coastal Protecrion Bond Act of 2006"
(Proposition 84). The draft guidelines for the Proposition 84 storrnwarer grants are expected to be
developed in the fall of 2008, and grant applications are anticipated to be due in late 2008. EOA will
assist the Program to track this and other grant-funding opportunities and prepare applications, as

appropriate

Task 3.7 Assr.sf with NPDES Permit Reissuance
This task includes providing assistance to the Program and its member municipalities to understand
the revised Tentative Order and continue to participate in the process for its adoption. EOA will
evaluate the revised Tentative Order (MRP), when it becomes available, and propose modifications to
the revised Tentative Order to address the Program's needs and concerns. This task also includes
working with Regional Water Board staffto try to clarify the permit language in order to improve the
MRP's understandability, user-friendliness, and reporting requirements. This task will also include
assistance with,,appealing the new permit, if necessary, and to the extent possible within the available
budget. "

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN COMPONENT 5
New Development and Gonstruct¡on Gontrols.

EOA will continue to support the Countywide Program and its member municipalities in
implementing Provision C.3 of the countywide municipal stormwarer a¡d the New Development and
Construction performance standards of the Stormwater Management Plan, as the Program prepares
for MRP adoption.

Task 5.1 s uppo ¡t subco m mittee and Assis t with Reg ut atory com pl Í ance
New Development Subcommittee. EOA luill continue to support the rñeetings of the New
Development Subcommittee by working with the Subcomminee Chair to develop meeting agendas,
preparing handouts and other materials for the meetings, participating in meetings, and preparing
meeting summaries. EOA \¡¡ill coordinate with the San Mateo County Environmental Health staff to
update New'Development Subcommittee information on the Program's website.

EOA, Inc. -104- Page 4



.A/ San Mateo Countywide Water Pollution Prevention Program

A¡¡ual Reporc Tasks similar to those described in Task 2.1 will be conducted for the New
Development and Construction component section of the Program's FY 2007/08 A¡nual Report.

'Work Plan: 'Work plan development tasks similar to those described in Task 2.1 u/ill be conducted.

Limited On-Call Assistauce. EOA \Ã¡ill respond to questions from municipalities, as possible within the

available budget. 'Where appropriate, information provided for individual rnunicipalities rnay be

offered as case studies or other agenda items for the New Development Subcommittee.

Task 5.2 Asslsú with lmplementatíon of Pertormance Standards

As possible within the available budget, EOA will assist the New Development Subcommittee to
implement the TAC's approach for preparing to implement the MRP's requirements. EOAwill
continue working with the New Development Subcommittee to assist the Program's municipalities to
understand and irnplement the current and new permits'requirements for new development and

construction. EOA will assist the subcommittee to select an important ne'w permit requirement, such

as the new operation and maintenance database requirements for projects that have installed

storm\Ã/ater treatment measures, to spotlight and identify any additional information or tools that
would be useful for helping municipalities to prepare to implement the new permit requirement.

Task 5,3 Asslst with the lmplementation of Provisíon C.3

As possible within the available budget, EOA \Mill assist the New Development Subcommittee to
implement priority activities that will help maintain compliance with the existing permit and

position the municipalities to achieve compliance with the MRP. This may include updating various
tools that have been developed to help implement the current permit requirements, including (but
not limited to) the Site Design Guidebook, or collaborating with the Alameda Countywide Clean
-Water Program with its planned update of its soil specifications for landscape-based treatment
measures, which were the basis for SMCWPPP's soil guidelines. In order to help the member

municipalitiesBrepare to implement nelv inspection reguirements in the MRP, as possible within the
available budþet, EOA could conduct a survey of the member municipalities regarding how they are

implementing the various new development and construction inspection requirements (construction

site stormwater compliance, verification of operation and maintenance of treatment measures, and

construction of stormwater treatment measures). Learning how other municipalities are

implementing the inspection requirements could help municipalities improve their own inspection

Programs.

Task 5.4 Assrst with lmplementation of the HMP \

HM Control Areas Map. In 2007, EOA assisted the Program in coordinating with Regional Water
Board staff to include in the MRP minor revisions to the Hydromodification Management control
area map, based on new map data that had become available since the map was included in the HM
permit amendment. The map revisions will allow the HM control area boundary to follow assessors

parcel map boundaries, eliminating circumstances where the HM control area boundary cuts across

individual parcels. As possible within the available budget, after the MRP is adopted, EOA, will
prepare maps that show the HM control area boundary in relation to assessors parcel maps, for areas

in which the control area boundary does not follow a major arterial roadway.

EOA, Inc. -105- Page 5



Al San Mateo Gountywide Water Pollution Prevention Program

Bay Area Hydrology Model. EO,A, will continue to assist the Counrywide Program in coordinating
with the Santa Clara Valley Urban Runoff Pollution Prevention Program and the Alameda
Counrywide Clean Water Program to monitor the need for updates to the Bay Area Hydrology Model
(BAHM) and,/or related documentation, and the need to offer training workshops on the use of the
BAHM.

Task 5.5 Assisf with lmproving Construction Sífe Sformwater Controls

EOA will continue working with the New Development Subcommittee to assist the Program's

municipalities to understand and implernent the requirements for construction included in the
current permit and MRP, and the current and new statewide General Permit for construction
activity. EOA \vill assist the subcommittee to select an important ne'w permit requirement related to
construction, such as the requirements in the draft MRP for stormwater construction site inspection
reporting, to spotlight and identiff any additional information or tools that would be useful for
helping municipalities to prepare to implement the new permit requirement.

Task 5.6 Outreach and Training

Training. EOA will work with the New Development Subcommittee to plan and conduct a new
development or construction training event or workshop. With the Sustainable Green Streets and
Parking Lots guidebook scheduled for printing later in 2008, one possible workshop topic is training
on the new guidance.

Website Assistance. As possible within the available budget, EOA vrill assist the New Developmenr
Subcommitæe in providing input to the redesign of the Countywide Program's website to present
information on new development and construction requirements in a user friendly design for both
the general public and for SMCWPPP's member municipalities.

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN COMPONENT 6
Watershed Assessment and Monitoring

Task 6.1 Support Subcommittee and Assisf with Regulatory Compliance

EOA \Mill provide technical support to the Watershed Assessment and Monitoring (ü/AM)
Subcommittee and assist the Program with the reporting and work plan development required by the
Program's NPDES permit. EOA wilt also assist the Program to prepare to implement the water
quality and specific Pollutants of Concern (POC) components of the MRP. It is important to nore

that the Component 6 tasks described below and associated budgets may need to be modified
depending on when the MRP is adopted and the particulars of its final requirements. It is anticipated
that the current'WAM Component budget will be insufñcient to implement all of the provisions in
the adopted MRP related to water quality and POC monítoring and associated reporting. If
implementation of the MRP begins during FY 2008/09, it.may be necessary to give priority to certain
tasks (e.g., trash control, PCB pilot srudies).

Any prioritization or modification of this WAM Component scope of work and associated budgers

will be performed in consultation with and approved by the Progiam and WAM Subcommittee.

.WAM 
Subcomrrittee The V/AM Subcommittee meets to plan and oversee implementation of this

EOA, Inc. -106- Poge 6



Al San Mateo Countywide Water Pollution Prevention Program

component's activities. EOA wilI organize and facilitate subcommittee meetings that will occur

approximately quarterly, including working with the subcommittee chair to develop agendas,

preparing discussion materials (e.g., handouts, presentations, and talking points), participating in

meetings, and preparing meeting summaries.

Annual Reporc Tasks similar to those described in Task 2.1 will be conducted to prepare the V/AM

component section of the Program's FY 2007/08 Annual Report'

'W'ork Plan: Work plan development tasks similar to those described in Task 2.1 I ¡ill be conducted.

MRP Review and Adoption: EOA will assist the Program to PrePare for implementation of the v/ater

qualiry monitoring and POC components of the MRP. Regional Water Board staffreleased a

Tenrative Order of the MRP in December 2007. Itis anticipated that a revised Tentative Order will
be released during FY 2008/09. When the revised Tentative Order becomes available EOA will:

r Rerriew and evaluate the water quality monitoring and POC comPonents;

o Summarize this information fo¡ the Program and'WAM Subcommittee;

. Propose modifications to the revised Tentative Order to address the Program's needs and

concerns; and

. Assist the Program and Subcommittee to comment on the revised Tentative Order and

generally participate in the review and MRP adoption process.

Task 6.2 ConductWatershedAssessmenÚs

Development of a Regional Monitoring Coalition: EOA will continue to assist the Program to

parricipare in the development of a Regional Monitoring Coalition (RMC) among Bay Àrea municipal

stormwater programs and possibly other parties (e.g., the state Surface'Water Ambient Monitoring

Program or S'W-AMP). The RMC u'ill result in increased coordination and collaboration thatwill
imlíove the performance and cost-effectiveness of all of the participating Programs through

knowledge sharing and economies of scale. The RMC will initially focus on the Status and Trends

monitoring in the current MRP Tentative Order. EOA wilt work with the WAM Subcommittee to

define the Program's role in the RMC.

'Watershed-based Monitoring and Assessment EOA will assist the Program to continue conducting

watershed-based monitoring and assessment in San Mateo County. Fieldworkwill rypically focus on

using environmental indicators (e.g., benthic macroinvertebrate assemblages) to characterize creek

aquatic ecosystem health and assess potential urban runoff impacts. Physical, biological and chemical
'water quality data will be collected from representative urban watersheds, as appropriate. Primary

objectives include establishing baseline conditions, determining long-term trends and helping to

evaluate the overall effectiveness of the Program's management efforts. Specific activities and

monitoring locations will be selected in consultation with the WAM Subcommittee and will be

consistent with the Program's NPDES permit, available budget, monitoring activities by other Bay

Area municipal stormwarcr programs, and regional monitoring programs. As new watershed

assessment and monitoring data become available, EOA witl expand and refine the Program's existing

Geographic Information System (GIS).

EOA, Inc. -L07 - Page 7



A/ San Mateo Co Water Pollution Prevention program

Task 6.3 Address Speclfrc Pollutants of Concern
EOA rvilt develop plans for addressing POC (e.g., PCBs, mercury, pesticides, dioxins and trash) and
perform related pilot and special studies, as appropriate and consistent with the program,s NpDES
permit and available budget. This will include assisting the Program ro prepare for further
implementation of TMDl-related pollutant control activities that will be required by the MRp. part
or all of the Program's FY 2008/09 POC-related planning and any other POC-related activiries may
be performed in collaboration with other Bay Àrea municipal stormwarer programs as part of a
regional effort to prepare for compliance with the MRp.

Trash Control: It is anticipated that continuing to develop merhods to address trash in San Mateo
County urban creeks will be an area of particular emphasis during FY 2008/09. EOA will work with
the'WAM Subcommittee and TAC to facilitate this effort. The general strategy will include: l)
assessing trash in or near creeks; 2) identiffing priority trash problem areas and sources; 3) working
with the Program's municipalities to pilot test appropriate control measures at priority problem areas;
and 4) assessing the effectiveness of the first three steps and refining the Program's future strategies to
address trash. The trash control strategy will buitd upon rhe Program's past trash-related
accomplishments and will be informed by other ongoing Bay Area efforts (e.g., the SCWRppp and
swAMP).

Task 6,4 Pafticipate in Regional Water euatity programs

Participation in regional efforts to monitor r¡\¡ater qualiry and solve \Mater qualiry impairment
problems is an important facet of the Program's WAM component. To an extent consistent with the
Program's NPDES permit and available budget, EOA will assist the Program's continued participation
in regional efforts deemed beneficial (e.g., possibilities include BASMAA's Monitoring Commiuee,
the Regional Monitoring Program, and the Bay Area Macroinverrebrare Information Nerworþ. EOA
staffwill rePresent the Program's and BASMAA's interests by participating on selected committees
and work SrouPS, including reviewing and commenting on drafts of study work plans and reports.
EOA staffwill periodically brief the V/AM Subcommitree on the activities and direction of ths
regional efforts and solicit the subcommittee's feedback.

EOA, Inc. -108- Page I



Az San Ma .'ountywide Water Pollution Pre lion Program

NPDES Stormwater Manegoment P¡an
'FINAL SCOPE OF WORK

2.1 Support Subcomm¡ttee and Assist w¡th Regulatory Compliance 'l2O O 0 2 I 0 I O

2.2 Assist w¡th lmplementatlon of Perm¡t Requirements 16 0 0 2 16 o 2 o

Lev€t of E fort and Cost Estlmater
Flscal Year 2OOAlOg

Principal or
Managing ManagirE Senior Senior Senior Assoc. Assoc, Other Total

Engineer ll Engineer I ErEineer lll Engineer ll Engin€er I Eng/Sci ll Eng/Sc¡ I Technician Admin Totel EOA EOA
Tesk Descript¡on 192 171 157 144 130 121 99 80 58 Hoús (

(Subs)

2.3 Conduct Outreech end Train¡ng
2.4 Coordlnate Melntenance Related Actlvitles by Others

1200
1200

460094
416060

o
U

16 8 0
8000

1 139 $0
137$O
24 112 $O
038$O

$25,218
$5,696

$1 3,1 84
$5,5s4

$0
$o
$o s7,672

2,5 lntegrated Pest Management 32 O O 4 60 0 a o 22 '126
Subtotal: 192 o 0 16 160 O 32 4 48 452 $o $66,240

i"'lîiíílíir:) i:ri''¡lr: : i':' ir::l ' "i" : rl

3.1 Support Subcommittee and TAC with R€guletory Complience 24O
3.2 Assist W¡th lmp¡ementation of Permit Requirements 8 o

5.'l Support Subcommittee and Asslst with Regulatory Compliance 40 I 0 90
5.2 Asslst with lmplômentetlon of Performanc€ Standards 4 2 A 24
5.3 Ass¡st with lmplementatlon of Provis¡on C.3 400072

408640
40012

80 12 0 0 32 21A $20,000 $49'458

oo16
ooo
808

7A
0
o2A o

o
o
o

342
I

52

74 $0
212 $10,000

$s8,300
$1.536

$9,s66
$39,784

3.3 Provlde Gu¡dance on Preparlrg/lmplementlng
lll¡cit Dlscharge & Bus¡nêss lnspect¡on Plâns

3.4 Asslstwlthcompllancelorcond¡tlonellyExemptedolscharges 12 o o o 2 o 6 o 6 2e $
3.5 Conduct Outreach and Tra¡n¡rE 12O O O 4 60 O 1€ O 24 244 $6''
3.6 AsslstProgramwlthcrantFundlngopportun¡tl€s 40 O O 2 30 O I 4 A 92 $
9.7 Ass¡stwlthNPDEsPermitRetssuance 140 O O 2 O O O 5 22 169 I

subtotal: 588 o o 16 198 0 38 9 84 933 $6,000 $156,294
¡ööiiiii:ò | "êöìfifiii'rll'.";'1r'";"¡':

o12
a12

5.41 Assist w¡th lmplemeñtetlon of HMP
s.f, Rssist wlth lmprovirE Construction Site Controls
5.S Promoto Outreach and Traln¡ng

44 $0 $s,848

comp 2 52,760
comp 3 $17,706
comp 5 $9,290
comp 6 $5,296

Subtotal $35,O52

TOTAL BUOGET: $532,000

6.1
6.2
6.3
6.4

Subtotâ'¡:

Conduct Waterstpd Ass€ssment 8001200 o 80 0 I 28A $10,000 949,344
D€velop Plens to Address Specif¡c Pollr¡tants of Concorn A 24O O 2OO O O 2OO O I 666 $0

Partlc¡pate¡nReglonal Mon¡tor¡ngandTMDL-relat€dPrograms O 12O O O O O O O O 12O $O

Subtotal: 
-16 

640 O 320 O O 2AO O 24 1280 $1o,O0O $197'704
Tota¡ Hours

Task 99 Other Costs and Expenies
Associated with Components 2, 3, 5, & 6

r Labor hours ere approxlmato level of effort for eech task.
Actual distrlbúlon of hours w¡th¡n and among tasks may vary.
Subcontractor costs are plam¡ng-lev€l estlmates.
Est¡mated total cost will not be exceeded w¡thotJt C/CAG'S
wrltten authorizatlon.

940 658 14 670 686 2A 368 33 304 12AO

2 Task 99 Costs lnclude the following €xpenses
(for train¡ng mat€riels or outreach mater¡als):

92,O00 for Task 2.3
$2,000 for Task 3.5
$2.OOO for Task 5.6

EOA, Inc. Page 9



-110-



Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
June 12,2008

C/CAG Board of Directors

Richard Napier, Executive Director

Status Report on the 2008 State Transportation Improvement Program

(STIP) for San Mateo CountY

(For further information or questions contact Sandy'Wong at 599-1409)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board receive the status report on the 2008 State Transportation

Improvement Program (STIP) for San Mateo County.

FISCAL IMPACT

None to the direct C/CAcbudget.

SOURCE OF FUNDS

The 2008 State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) fund will come from the

State and Federal fund sources.

BACKGROUND/DIS CUS SION

The State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) is a programming docuient

adopted by the Califomia Transpofation Commission (CTC) biennially in even years. It
covers a total of five (5) frscal years. For example, the 2006 STIP covered projects

prograrnmed in FY 2006107 through FY 2010/11, while the 2008 STIP covers projects

programmed in FY 2008109 through FY 20121L3. The State performs Fund Estimates

during the development of each STIP, and the Fund Estimates informs the counties and

the regions as to how much new money is expected. Typically, the new money will fall
in the outer two years of the five-yeaiSTlP cycle. That is, FYs 201 lll2 &.2012173 for
the 2008 STIP.

V/hile projects were programmed in the various years of the five-year period covered by
the 2006 STIP, the new Fund Estimates showed that projected revenues will not be as

expecied during the 2006 STIP adoption. Therefore, manyprojects were moved out by
one or more fiscal years during the 2008 STIP adoption.

On Novemb er 8,2007, the C/CAG Board approved the 2008 State Transportation

Improvement Program (STIP) for San Mateo County and authorizèdthe C/CAG
ITEM 4.8

-111-



Executive Director to negotiate with the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC)
and Califomia Transportation Commission (CTC) to make minormodifications as

necessary. On February 12,2008,the C/CAG received an update on the 2008 STIP for
San Mateo County including the proposed modifications based on staff negotiation with
MTC. MTC has the responsibility of working with the nine counties in the San Francisco
Bay Area Region artd the subrnittal of o¡re STIP proposal represenl.ing the Bay Area
Region.

After several iterations of negotiation between staff of C/CAG, SMCTA, MTC, and CTC,
on May 29,2008, the CTC adopted the 2008 STIP. The adopted STIP preserved the
highest priority projects in San Mateo County: the US 101 Auxiliary Lanes between
Marsh Road and Embarcadero Road; and the San Mateo County Smart Corridors project.
However, many other projects were moved out in fiscal year in order for the Bay Area
Region and the State to stay within the revenue targets.

ATTACHMENT

o Final 2008 STIP for San Mateo Countv

.LL2-



SUMMARY of 2008 STIP FOR SAN MATEO COUNTY
($1,000's)

san Mateo county sTIP (Adopted by cTc on May 29,2008)

i

tz-tzl

Totals bv Fiscal Year

Aux lanes-SCl- Co. lindlo Marsh Rd

'lúillow Rd interchange reconstruction (construction

SR 92 Slow Vehicle Lane

SR 92 Slow Vehicle Lane

Menlo Park-Millbrae, interconnect

SR 92 Widenine - Curve Conection

CalTrain South SF Station and Access

Page 1 of 'l June 12,2ooB



_LT4-



Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
June 12,2008

C/CAG Board of Directors

RichardNapier

Review and approval of Resolution O8-3lauthorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between C/CAG and the San Mateo County

Department of Public Works to provide matching fund in an amount not to exceed

$30,000 for a Resource Conservation Specialist tr position to support the San Mateo

County Energy StrategY.

(For ñrrther information or questions contact Rich Napier at 599-1420)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board Review and approve Resolution 08-3lauthorizing the C/CAG Chair to

execute a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between C/CAG and the San Mateo County

Department of Public Works to provide matching fund in an amount not to exceed $30,000 for a

Resource Conservation Specialist tr position to support the San Mateo County Energy Strategy.

FISCAL IMPACT

The C/CAG matching fund for the Resource Conservation Specialist tr position will be $30,000'

SOI]RCE OF FUNDS 
,/

The $30,000 C/CAG matching fund will come from the Congestion Reliefprogram as budgeted in

the FY 2008109 budget.

BACKGROUND/DIS CUSSION

C/CAG and the County of San Mateo's Department of Public'Works (DP\Ð have been working

jointly in the development of a San Mateo CountyEnergy Strategy. DPW has applied for capacity
-Building 

Climate Protection Grant in the amount of $75,000 from the Bay Area Air Quality
Management District (BAAQMD), and the BAAQMD has agreed to fund the Climate Protection

Grant application. The Grant funds will be used to help build in-house capacity for anticipated,

countywide initiatives to increase energy efficiency, conserve water, reduce greenhouse gas

emissions, provide workshops for the cities in the County, establish a pool of unpaid volunteer staff

for the cities.

ATTACHMENTS

. Resolution 08-31
o Memorandum ofUnderstanding (MOU)

-115 -

ITEM 4.9



-116-



RESOLUTION 08.31

A RBSOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO

COUNTY AUTHORIZING THE C/CAG CIIAIR TO EXECUTE
A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOTI) BETWEEN C/CAG AND

THE SAN MATEO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS TO
PROVTDE MATCHING FUND IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $3(),OOO

FOR A RESOURCE CONSERVATION SPECIALIST POSITION TO
SUPPORT THE SAN MATEO COUNTY ENERGY STRATEGY

RESOLYED, bythe Board ofDirectors ofthe City'CountyAssociation ofGovemments of San

Mateo County (C/CAG), that

WHEREAS, C/CAG and County of San Mateo's Department of Public Wo¡ks (DPW) have
been working jointly in the development of a San Mateo County Energy Strategy; and

WIIEREAS, DPV/ has applied for capacity Building Climate Protection Grant (Grant) in the
amount of $75,000 from the Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) and the

BAAQMD has agreed to fund the Climate Protection Grant application; and

WHEREAS, the Grant funds will be used to help build in-house capacity for anticipated,

countywide initiatives to increase energy efficiency, conserve water, reduce greenhouse gas emissions;

and

\ryHEREAS, an additional $60,000 will be required to fund and manage a full time, extra help
Resource Conservation Specialist tr in DP'W; and

WHEREAS, CiCAG would like to sha¡a half of the cost needed to fund the Resource

Conservation Specialist tr position;

NO\il, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the City/County
Association of Governments of San Mateo Cou:rty that the C/CAG Chair is authorized to execute an

a Memorandum of Understanding (MO[D between C/CAG and the San Mateo county department of
public works to provide matching fund in an amount not to exceed $30,000 for aresource conservation

specialist positiÒn to support the San Mateo county energy strategy. The draft MOU is attached hereto

and the final MOU will be reviewed and approved by C/CAG Legal Counsel as to form.

PASSED. APPROVED. AND ADOPTED THIS IzTIt DAY OF JUNE 2008.

Deborah C. Gordon. Chair

_LL7 _



-118 -



Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)

CityiCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG)
San Mateo County Department Public'Works (DPW)

Matching Funding to Support a Full Time, Resource Conservation Specialist

May 27,2008

Whereas, C/CAG and County of San Mateo's Department of Public'Works (DPV/) have been

working jointly in the development of a San Mateo County Energy Strategy (Energy Strategy);

Whereas, DPV/ has applied for capacity Building Climate Protection Grant (Grant) in the amount

of $75,000 from the Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) and the

BAAQMD has agreed to fund the climate Protection Grant application;

Whereas, the grant funds will be used to:

. help build in-house capacity for anticipated, countywide initiatives to increase energy

efhciency, conserve water, reduce greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions,

o offset costs associated with the completion of the Energy Strategy and the

implementation of its recommendations,

. provide workshops for the cities in the County,

. establish a pool of unpaid volunteer staff for the cities,

o promote an incentive program to get cities to complete both government operation and

community wide GHG inventories,

. provide a two-year funding strategy for this position through ftirther grant funding or

other sources; 
/-

Whereas, an additional $60,000 will be required to fund and manage a full time, extrahelp

Resource Conservation Specialist II (RCSII) in DPW;

Now, therefore, DPW and C/CAG agree as follows-

1. Recycle'Works will hire and manage staff to carry out the work as described above and in
Grant agreement, in support of the goals set out in the Energy Strategy.

2. C/CAG and RecycleWorks will jointly share the additional costto fund and manage a full
time, extra help Resource Conservation Specialist II, at a projected cost to C/CAG of
$30,000 in FY2008-09.

Director of Public Works - San Mateo County:

Executive Director - C/CAG:

MOU CCAG County 052708.doc -119-
Page I of 1



-L20-



Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
June 12,2008

C/CAG Board or Directors

RichardNapier

Review and accept the list of projects for 2"d submittal to the Metropolitan

Transportation Commission (MTC) for consideration in the Regional Transportation

Plan (RTP)

@or further information contact Sandy Wong at 599-1409)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board review and accept the list of projects for 2"d submittal to the Metropolitan

Transportation Commission (MTC) for consideration in the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP)-

FTSCAL IMPACT
None.

SOURCE OF FT]NDS
NA

BACKGROUNDIDIS CUS SION

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) updates the Z5-year long-range Regional

Transportation Plan (RTP) everyfour years. The current update has been in progress since the fall of
2007, and is targeted for adoptidn in February 2009. On February 14,2008, the C/CAGBoard

approved the initial list of projects from San Mateo County to be submitted to MTC for consideration.

Since the RTP is a2i-yearplanning document, it includes both near- and long-term projects' Some of
the smaller projects or related projects belonging to the same program are grouped together and

submitted as programs. For example, bicycle and pedestrian improvement program, transit station

access improvement program, CalTrain Grade Separation program, etc.

Process used by MTC:

First, MTC along with its partners in the Bay Area, developed the RTP vision & goals. They are:

Maintenance/Safety, Reliability, Freight Efficiency, Clean Air, Climate Protection, Focused Growth,

Access, and Equity.

Second, projects and programs \ryere developed. Each of the nine Bay Area counties submitted projects

and programs in response to the MTC call. In addition to local projects, MTC also proposed its own

regional programs and projects. The regional projects included: Focused Growth, Transportation for

Livable Communities (TLC), Bike Network, Lifeline program, Climate Protection, Transit and

Roadway Maintenance programs, etc.

-t2L-

ITEM 4.10



Third, MTC conducted performance evaluations on selected programs and projects. The performance
measures used are: benefit-cost ratio; travel time reduction; particulate matters and COz elnission
reduction; collision reduction, etc. Evaluation results were provided to the MTC Commissioners and
committee members as well as project sponsors to inform their decisions.

In the meantime, MTC developed a financial projection to forecast the expected transportation
revenues in the next 25 years. It included all revenues such as Federal funds, State funds,local sales
taxes, local fees, toll funds, bond funds, etc. Estimated total revenue for the 25-year plan period is
5222blllion. Of that, $192 billion is already committed. That is, funds slated forroad maintenance &
operations, transit maintenance & operations, transit expansion, and road expansion. The remaining
$30 billion is uncommitted, however, of which only $17 billion is based otr itututorily authorized fund
sources. The remaining $13 billion is considered "Anticipated./unspecified", that is, unspecified
revenues that will likely become available during the life of the RTP Plan period such as non-formula
Federal funds, Proposition lB funding, etc.

In May 2008, MTC conducted outreach workshops in each of the nine Bay Area counties seeking
public input. In addition, a MTC Commissioner Workshop \Mas held to kick-off the "trade-off'
dialogue- The trade-off process will determine investment options for the uncommitted $30 billion,
i.e-, what are the relative sizes for each of the programs for transit maintenance, roadway maintenance,
and expansion, etc. Based on previous directions provided by the C/CAG Board, C/CAG staff
provided a briefing to the MTC Commissioners representing San Mateo County prior to their
workshop, outlining the issues that are important to San Mateo County (see Attachment 1).

MTC is currentlyrequesting each county to provide a priority list of projects to help inform their
investment options. Although the exact target amount of expected revenue for each countyhas not
been provided yet, staff has collaborated with the San Mateo County Transportation Authórity,
SamTrans, and CalTrain staff and developed the list of projects and their f,rnancial plans, i.e., the
amounts of "Existing" funds, "Financially Constrained" funds, and "Vision" funds for each project.

Definition: .,

"Existing" funds: funds already committed, including local fi.rnds and local saies tax.
"Financially Constrained" flrnds : uncorhmitted funds as the $30 billion described above.
"Vision" funds: unidentified funds yet to be determined, such as not-yet-approved taxes or fees.

ATTACHMENT

1. sM county comments on the Regional Transportation plan
2. San Mateo County RTP projects

-L22-



SAN MATEO COUNTY COMMENTS
ON THE REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN

Freewa)'Performance Initiative - Fund minimum of what was asked ($600M) Highest

benefit/ cost ratio of any project. Higher could even be justified'

Local Streets and Roads - Maintain "Fix it First" policy adopted in last RTP. LSR
Committee recommends the High Maintenance category; however, MTC staffsays that

would use all the money. Previous RTP was essentially the Low Maintenance category.

High maintenance would raise PCI from 64 to 67.

Local Discretion - Should provide local/ county discretion in a similar portion to the last

RTP.
l- Total Local Discretion - Focus and projects programmed locally.
2- Focus selected regionally but programmed/ projects selected locally.

TLC Program - Important program to keep and enhance.

l- Preserve the program even with a PDA focus.

2- Local discretionary must be maintained in order to fund,San Mateo TLC/ HIP
program.

3- MTC staff recommended maintaining local discretionary as in2

Climate Action - Quantify benefit of current policies.
1- Recognize current policies such as transit benefit climate.
2- Do not duplicate programs regionally.
3- Collaborate with other agencies.

Process - Must consider all categories when making choices/ share rather than taking it
off the top.''

RTP Projects - Must reflect county þriorities for projects.

-I23-



-L24-



San Mateo C ,RTP Projects

Financially
Total I Existing Gonstrained I Vislon

ji Co'st I Funding
j! (millions | (milllons
li of 2007$) !of

Element i Element
(millions of | (millions

2007$) lofDescription

1of 7



San Mateo County RTP Projects

ID Tltle Description

Total
Gost

(millions
of 2007$)

Existing
Funding
(millions
of 2007$)

Financially
Constralned

Element
(mlllions of

2fìn71ì

Vision
Element
(millions
of 2007$l Mode Agency

"ExistÍng" funds = funds already commíl
"Financially Gonstrained" funds = funds
"Vlsion" funds = un-ldentlfied funds yet I

ted to the project, lncluding assumed funding from local funds and local sates tax.
wlll come from uncommitted revenues projected by MTG to come from Fed/state.
;o be determined, such as not.yet-approved taxes or fees,

21627 Program

be necessary changes to exlstlng circuitry, but be contained wlthln exlsting or new
small enclosures, and therefore be lergely invisible.

499.30 144 60 0.00 Commuter
rail/Urban
heavy rall

94667

I

F
N
ol

SemTrans Americans With Disabilities Act
(ADA) services

Provlde curb-to-curb peratrans¡t service for eligible users compliant with ADA
requirements. Project lncludes operatlng support and purchase of vehicles to meet
expected ¡ncr€ese in service demand

9322 0.00 $0 Paratransit



San Mateo Cr RTP Proiects

ID T¡tle Description

Total
Cost

(millions
of 2007$)

Existing
Funding
(mlllions
of 2007$ì

Flnancially
Gonstralned

Element
(mlllions of

2007$)

Vlsion
Element
(mlllions
of 2007$) Mode Agency

Definition:

',Existing" funds = funds already committed to the project, including assumed funding from local funds and local sales tax.

"Financially Gonstrained" funds = funds will come from uncommitted revenues projected by MTC to come from Fed/State.

',Vision" funds = unldentlfled funds yet to be determlned, such as not-yet-approved taxes or fees'

230430 ùan Mareo uounry woe olcycle af lu
pedestrien improvement program

County-wide program 000 DU Brcycle ano
pedestrian

22232 Top oï the Hill lmprovements Gñltruct itreetscape improvementJon Mission Street (SRsz) lrom John Daly

Boulevard to San Pedro Road.

$21.50 340 $o ano uayu y

21626 Caltrain grade separation program (San

Mateo County)
Gradê separate crosslngs in San Mateo County to eliminate surface street access
ânrt nrRvant Dedestriân crossino exceDt at desiqnated station access points'

$664

heevy rail
Þ

¡mpõ6m-enälñõi-¡nctu¿¡ns,buúõ-tfi @ñ-orpattorms,
oonstructlng new platforms and pedest¡¡an tunnels or gated/slgnalized Pedestr¡an

crossings, bike and auto partklng improvements to increase capaclty at station areas

and improve passenger flow.

$1 09 75 00
raiYUrban
heavy rall

iSamTrans/JP
ie21623 Caltrain local station improvements ¡n San

Mateo County

230061
H
N{

BART Rall Car Replacement Program Reolacement of BART's enti¡e fleet of 669 cars 000

$s 00 250 t0 :xpressway SMCTA
,22I1

1612

Study of Widen Skyline Boulevard (Route

35) to 4Jane roadway from l-280 to Sneatl'

lLane
I

Study of Widens Skyline Blvd. (sR 3þ) oeûveen l-zðu ano ùnealn Lalre rr rÞ uur

the lást portlon of what ls otherwise a four lane roadway along Skyline Blvd' The

project widens approximately 1,3 miles of the roadway into four lanes

F l00 50.00 s0

| 
----qrn

:i

ìi
ir

iì

il
!------ -
li

to US 101 Route 84 connect¡ng to US 101 South. For modeling purposes: (1) Flyoverfrom

westbound Hwy 84 to W¡llow Road (s4), (2) Conversion of Willow to Expressway

between Route 84 (Bay Frorit Expressway) and US 1 01 (no l¡ghts)' (3) Flyover from

Willow to US 101 South, (4) Elim¡nat¡on of Unlversity and Route 84 lnterchange

(University w¡ll connect to Willow near H¡ghway 84),

of lmorovement of Dumbarton
L access to US I 01

i € I uur rrucr tur ¡ er rvv<

I u (1) Flyover from
II ( wto Expressway

I e s)' (3) Flyover from

Willow to US 101 South, (4) Eliminat¡on of University and Route 84 lnterchange

(University will connect to Willow near Highway 84).

est¿uHsn-rpny serv¡ceq firsi to Ëãu-tn san rranãiõorGirv î"rm¡n-,t t¡renìäuìä---
d¡fferent polnts along San Francisco Bay.

$15
l - -----l 15.00 

I

i0.00. .

L
l$0

lr---, -- --- - -
iiWater Translt

22120 Ferry servlce from Redwood CitY

¿2242 US 10.1 operatlonal improvements near
Route 92

US 1o.l operatjonal lmprovements near Route 92 lo o4 $o -reeway

22261 Route l/San Pedro Creek Bridge
replacement pro¡ect (lnlt¡al Phase)

oro Creek B¡idge on US 1 and replace it with a new
gher than the exìsting bridge and approximately twice es

e cresk under the bridge can be enlar

$6.20 JCU

l*
-reeway City of

Pacifìca

¿¿¿óv auxiliary lanes ue-i*" àãi:s8 o àlú H iãñeî $125 62.50 $o Freeway SMUIA

3of7



San Mateo County RTP Projects

ID Title Descriptlon

Total
Cost

(millions
of 2007$)

Existing
Funding
(millions
of 2007$)

Financially
Gonstralned

Element
(milfions of

2007$)

Vlsion
Element
(millions
of 2007$) Mode Agency

Definition:

''Existing" funds = funds alreâdy committed to the project, lncludÍng assumed funding from local funds and local sales tax.
''Financially Constrained" funds = funds will come from uncommitted revenues projected by MTC to come from Fed/State.
'Vislon" funds = un-identified funds yet to be determlned, such as not-yet-approved taxes or fees.

2161 3 Phase 1 of Route 92 ¡morovements from
San Mateo Bridge to l-280, includes uphill
passing lane from US 101 to þ280

lPhase 1 ofwidening and uphlll passing lane from US 101 to l-280.
I

f

$100.00 50.00 50.00' $o Freeway SMCTA

Study of Route 92 ¡mprovêments from San
Mateo Bridge to l-280, lncludes uphill
passing lane from US 101 to F26l

jstudy 
of widenins end uphitt passins iana from ú5ìol iã i-ããó. $19.00 9.50 $0 Freeway SMCTA

z1õ10 auxil¡ary lanes from San Bruno
to Grand Avenue

Adds northbound and southbound auxiliarv lanes. $46. I 0 ¿ó.UÐ $0 Freeway SMCTA

2'1604 101 auxiliary lanes from Sierra Point to
Franclsco County llnê

Adds northbound and southbound auxillarv lanes. ùo $0 ¡*"*t 34

21615

I

1 Modlfiea and reconstructs the l-28o/Route I lnterchange (both northbound and
southbound), lncluding bralded ramps.

$83.90 41.95 s0 Freeway to
freeway
lnterchange

SMCTA

23K34
@

92El Camino Real Ramo half of the Route 92El Camino Real lnterchanoe. 2.60 $o Local
interchenge

San

98204 Construct Route 1 (Calera Pkwy)
northbound and southbound lanes from
Fassler Avenue to Westport Drive ¡n

Pacifica

This project woud add a northbound lane of traffic to provide for additional storage
capacity between the Reina Del Mar and Fassler Avenue traffìc lights so that tremc
does not back up south of Fassler Avenue intersection. The project would also
coordlnate the Fassler and Relna Del Mar traffìc slgnals and may add a third
coordlnated slgnal at Marlo Way. The Westport Drive at-grade lntersect¡on may also
be closed, thus improving sefety.

$38.50 6.50 $0 Local
lnterchange

A

2t56 us 1 olicandl€sticl( interchange Thls project will reconstruct US 1ol/Candlestick Point interchange to a fult a¡l
dlrect¡onal interchange with a slngle point cross street connection (vla either an
overcrossing or undercrosslng), Th€ int€rchange will provide all-direction ramp
movements controlled by new signallzed lntersectlons at the cross street connections.
The US 101 local crossing will allow for a 4-6 len€ arteriel including Class ll bike lanes
and sidewalks on both sides and potentially an excluslve lane for a Bus Rapid Transit
(BRT) facllity.

$72 45.00 s0 Local

a¿¿í J Study of US 101/Produce Avenue
interchange project

Study of a new lnterchange to replac€ the Produce Avenue on/off ramps from
l¡ghwey 101. The South Alrport Boulevard hook ramps to U.S. 101 at Wondercolor
-ane would also be ¡ncorporated ln the prolect.

$10 SMCTA

22239 Manor Dr¡ve/Route I overcrosslng
wlden¡ng and improvement prolect

Provides an overcrossing that may bô acce\sible to both the northbound end
southbound Higllway 1. The Manor Drlve Over-crossing Prolect will widen the
vehlcular over+rossing over H¡ghway 1 for better turning radius and increase
vehicular and pedestrian sefety. lt wlll also lnstall traffic signals el the ¡ntersection et
both ends of the over-crosslng to better fac¡l¡teto treffìc thru the over-crosslng lhus,

14.60 ãô 30 90 SMCAT

22231 Wlden north slde of John Daly Boulevard/l
28o overcrosslng for edditlonal westbound
løfflc lane and dedlcated right-tum lane fo
southbound l-280 of

W¡dens north slde of John Daly Boulevard / l-280 Overcross¡ng to provlde one
addltional westbound tnffic lane and prcvlde a dediceted rlght turn for the southbound
l-280 off-ramo.

úa30-- l
I

6.65 $o Local
interchange

; u(7



San Mateo Cr RTP Projects

IDì
Deflnltl,

"Existin
"Financ
"Vlslon'

Tiflê Descrlptlon

Total
Gost

(millions
of 2007$)

Existíng
Funding
(millions
¡f 2007$)

Financially
Constrained

Element
(millions of

2007$)

Vision
Element
(millions
of 2007$) Mode

lnl

g,'funds = funds already committed to the project, including assumed funding from local funds and

ia1y Constrained" funds = funds will come from uncommitted revenues projected by MTG to come ft

' funds = un-identifled funds yet to be determined, such as not-yot-approved taxes or fees.

local sales tax.
'om Fed/State.

US1o1/Si€rreeolntParr*"yint@tParkwayinterchengewillreplaceapartialinterchangeand
replacement and Lagoon Wåy Extension. i Bayshore Blvd and the proposed

I xtension project provldes lmproved

i Proposed Brisbane BaYlands lt

I tth substandard geometrlcs and provides a full connection to US

I ¡re in the CCSF/San Mateo County Bi-County Transportation

'U
.uør 

ll
rterchange ìl

li
li

ii

i:

ll

21607

I
F

University Avenue Overpass
ì2 00

I

I

I

I

I

$o

-UUdI

nterchangs !ìPalo Alto

I

ii

il
i!

ìi

ri

---4-----

Local lì$s3.20 i26.60
¿10r'J\o

I

US l0lMoodside Road interchang€

fmprovements

Modifìes the Woodside Road lnterchenge at us interchange

$50.60 25 30 DO -ocal
nterchenge

SMCTA

21602 US 1 O1/BroadwaY ¡nterchenge
reconstructlon

the us

$47,10 30.21 $0 Freeway

)4644 ú-ute 92 westbound slow vehicle lane

letween Route 35 and l-280
Constructs a westbound slow venlcle lane on

$35.90 17.95 Major Arte?ial SMCTA

22751 Route 1 operational and safetY

imorovements in Half Moon BaY area
I Extends thg northerly 4lâne secllon noßn or ù(awt

iMoon Bay city lim¡ts near Capislrano Road. Project

ilocal ¡ntersect¡ons to prov¡de safer access.

I

s40 20.00 20.00 s0 MAJOr

21893 Route 92 between Half Moon BaY city

llmits a;d Pllarcitos Cr€ek alignment and

shoulder imProvements

lWidens shoulders and travel þnes lo stanoero wlorns' òttalgrrrerr uurvEÞ d( rE

llocations.

i

lWidens Woodside Road from 4 to 6 lanes''Add snouloers' $1 3.30 $o Major Arterlal

I

21892 Widen Route 84 from 4 lanes to 6 lanes

from El Camino Real to Broadwey

s42.60 21 30 DU Br¡sbane

a¿¿¿0 Bayshore lntermodal Facility (cross
platform transfers with 3rd Street LRT at

Caltraln Bayshore statlon and BRT & bus

connections)

Local streets trafflc management program

the statlon.

varlous cit¡es.

This project w¡ll create an ¡ntermodal rânslr cenrer ror varÚarr I' rvrurìr L^ ¡

".¿ À"iT.ans buses. lt will ¡¡s¡ui6 ¿¡s55-platform trânsit trensfers between the MUNI

Third Street LRT Station and the Caltråin Bayshore Station' and between MUNI Th¡rd

Stieãt l-ignt Ra¡t Statlon. Blcycle support facillties will also be lncluded in the des¡gn of

(pleas€ list)

s20 00 $0 r (please

; (ór€;aå sãn-¡¡ateò'

230434

$70
22274 intett¡sre-nt T€ã"portation System (lTS)

improvements and TOS in San Mateo
Côuntv

i Prcvldes transportaïon syslem manag

lTrensportation System (lTS) elêments
lCounW.



San Mateo CounÇ RTP Projects

w -t7



San Mateo Cr 7 RTP Projects

7 oÍ7



-L32-



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date:' June 12,2008

TO; C/CAGBoard ofDirectors

From: Richard Napier - C/CAG

Sudect: Review and approval of C/CAG Legislative priorities, positions aod Legislative
update,

(For further infon¡ation or response to question's, contact Richard Napier at 650 5gg_1420}

The material will u" pro,riãËa separately in the packet or at the Board meeting.

-133-

ITEM 5.r



-134-



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: June 12, 2008

TO: C/CAGBoard ofDirectors

From: RichardNapier - C/CAG

Subject: Status report on firnding for the Smart Corridors project

(For further information or response to question's, contact Richard Napier at 650 599-142ß)

A verbal report will be provided at the Board meeting.

-1 35-

ITTM 5.2.1



-136-



Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

June 12,2008

City'County Association of Governments Board of Directors

Richard Napier, Executive Director

Review and approval of Resolution 08-30 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to
execute a Cooperative Agreement with Caltrans for the Project
ApprovalÆnvironmental Document (PA/ED) phase of the San Mateo County
Smart Corridors proj ect.

(For further information or questions contact John Hoang at 363-4105)

RECOMMENDATION

Review and approval of Resolution 08-30 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a Cooperative
Agreement with Caltrans for the Project ApprovalÆnvironmental Document (PA/ED) phase ofthe
San Mateo County Smart Corridors project.

FISCAL IMPACT

No impacts to the C/CAG budget.

SOURCE OF FUNDS

N/A 
/

BACKGROUNDIDIS CUS SION

The San Mateo County Smart Corridors project will implement inter-jurisdictional traffic
management strategies by deploying integrated Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) elements
and providing local jurisdictions the tools to manage recurring/non-recurring traffic congestion by
improving traffic operations and mobility, optimizing existing roadway facilities, and addressing
system efficiency and safety. Theprojectwill implementation communicationiiifrastructure, haffic
signal improvements, signal system interconnect,trailblazer and changeable message signs, closed
circuit television cameras, and vehicle detection system. The project is located alongportions ofthe
US 101 corridor from I-380 to the Santa Clara County line and SR 82 (El Camino Real) and local
arterial streets.

On February 14,2008, the C/CAG Board approved the development of a Project Approval and
Environmental Documentation (PAÆD) for the San Mateo County Smart Corridors Project. The
work includes preparation of technical reports identiffing potential project impacts and obtaining
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA)

ITEM 5.2.2

-L37 -



clearances- Caltrans, acting as the CEQA lead agency, will oversee the preparation of the required
environmental documentation associated with the project. The execution of this Cooperative
Agreement will enable Caltrans to proceed with their role as CEQA lead as well as providing
independent quality assurance oversight work on this project. With the completion of the PA/ED
phase of the project, additional cooperative agreement(s) will be generated for the design and
construction phases.

Aportion of the Smart Corridors project, from I-380 in the City of San Bruno to Holly Street in
the City of San Carlos, was recently awarded $lOVl from the TLSP Program (Traffic Light
Synchronization Program). In addition, CiCAG has also programmed $10M in the 2008 STIP
(State Transportation Improvement Program) for this segment of the Smart Corridors for a total
project implementation (design and construction) cost of $20M.

ATTACHMENTS

. Resolution 08-30

. CooperativeAgreement

-r_3I -



RESOLUTION 08-30

:k:klrJç*ìk**f.*tÉ*

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CITYiCOUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

OF SAN MATEO COUNTY (C/CAG) AUTHORIZING THE CHAIR TO
EXECUTE A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT WITH CALTRANS FOR

THE PROJE CT APPROVALÆI\IYIRONMENTAL D O CUMENT (PA/ED)
PHASE OF THE SAN MATEO COUNTY SMART CORRIDORS PROJECT

*****ts>ktç********

RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments

of San Mateo County (CiCAG), that

\ryHEREAS, C/CAG is the designated Congestion Management Agency for San Mateo

County; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG has developed the San Mateo County Smart Corridors Project to

implement traffrc management strategies with the deployment of Intelligent Transportation

Systems (ITS); and

WIIEREAS, C/CAG and the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) are

parbrers in the development of the Project Approval./Environmental Document (PAÆD) phase of
the San Mateo County Smart Corridors Project; and

\üHEREAS, C/CAG will be the project implementation agency and Caltrans will act as

the California Environmental Quality Act (CEAQ) lead agency and project oversight; and
¿

\ilHEREAS, the Cooperative Agreement term is set to expire at the completion of the

PA/ED Phase of the Smart Corridors Project; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLYED bythe Board of Directors of the

City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County that the Chair is authorized to
execute a Cooperative Agreement between C/CAG and Caltrans for the PAÆD Fhase of the

Smart Corridors, subject to approval by the C/CAG Legal Counsel. This agreement is attached

hereto and is in a form that will be approved by C/CAG Legal Counsel.

PASSED. APPROYED. A¡ID ADOPTED THIS I¿TIJ DAY OF JUNE 2008.

Deborah C. Gordon, Chair

-139-



-140-



l.

04-sM-1 01, 82-0.Ot20.72, 0.0/1 8.96
EA:44920

D istríct Agreement 0 4-2224

COOPNNATIVE AGREEMENT
REGARDING PROJECT APPROVAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT

(PA&EDI

This agreement, effective on is between the State of
California, acting through its Department of Transportation, referred to as CALTRANS, and:

CitylCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County, a political subdivision of
the State of California, referred to as C/CAG.

RECITALS

CALTRANS and C/CAG, collectively referred to as PARTNERS, are authorized to enter
into a cooperative agteement for improvements to the SHS per Streets and Highways
Code sections 114 and/or 130.

V¿ORK completed under this agreement contributes toward the deployment of htelligent
Transportation System elements along State routes and local streets, which deployment is
referred to as the PROJECT.

PARTNERS will cooperate to complete the PROJECT Approval and Environmental
Document (PA&ED) phase ofPROJECT.

There are no prior PROJECT-related cooperative agreements, but it is anticipated and
expected that this will be the first agreement in a series of six (6) PROJECT-related
cooperative agreements. It is anticipated that those other agreements will be: ii) pS&E;
iii) R/W Support; iv) R/W Capital; v) Construction Suppof; and vi) Constructión Capital.

Prior to this agreement, C/CAG developed the PROJECT Initiation Document.

The estimated date for COMPLETION OF V/ORK under this PA&ED agreement is
August 30,2008. 

\

PARTNERS now define in this agreement the terms and conditions under which thev
will accomplish V/ORK.

DEF'INITIONS

The following terms shall have the following meanings throughout this Agreement:

a
J.

4.

5.

6.

7.

-L4L.

1 of22



District Ag reement 04-2224

CALTRANS STANDARDS - CALTRANS policies and procedures, including, but not limited
to, the guidance provided in release 9.0 of the Guide to Project Delivery Worþlan Standards
(previously known as 

'WBS 
Guide) available at http://dot.ca.gov.

CEQA - The California Environmental Quality Act (Califomia Public Resources Code, sections
21000 et seq.) that requires State and local agencies to identify the significant environmental
impacts of their actions and to avoid or mitigate those significant impacts, if feasible.

COMPLETION OF WORK- All PARTNERS have met all scope, cost, and schedule
commitments included in this agreement and have signed a COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT
CLOSURE STATEMENT. Each PARTNER agrees to sign the when the COOPERATIVE
AGREEMENT CLOSURE STATEMENT for this WORK when the other PARTNER has
complete its obligations as specified in this PA&ED Agreement.

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT CLOSURE STATEMENT - A document signed by
PARTNERS that verifies the completion of all scope, cost, and schedule commitments included
in this agreement.

FH\MA - Federal Highway Administration.

FHWA STANDARDS - FHV/A regulations, policies and procedures, including, but not limited
to, the guidance provided at http ://wrvw. fhrva. dot. gov/pro gram s.html.

FUNDING PARTNER - Under this PA&ED Agreement, C/CAG is the Funding pafner and is
the parhrer who commits a defined dollar amount to WORK.

FUNDING SUMMARY - The table in which PARTNERS designate funding sources, types of
funds, and the project components in which the funds are to be spent. Funds listed on the
FTINDING SUMMARY are "not-to-exceed" amounts for each FUNDING PARTNER.

HM-l - Hazardous material (including, but not limited to,hazardous waste) that may require
removal and disposal pursuant to.federal or state law whether it is disturbed by PROJECT or not.

HM-2 -Hazardous material (including, but not limited to, hazardous waste) that mayrequíre
removal and disposal pursuant to federal or state law only if disturbed by PROJECT.

HM MA¡IAGEMENT ACTIVITIES lManagement activities related to eitherHM-l or HM-2
including, without limitation, any necessary manifest requirements and disposal facility
designations.

IMPLEMENTING AGENCY - Under this PA&ED Agreement, C/CAG is the Implementing
Agency and is the partner responsible for managing the scope, cost, and schedule of a project
PROJECT component to ensure the completion of that component.

IQA - Lrdependent Quality Assurance - Ensuring that IMPLEMENTING AGENCY'S quality
assurance activities result in V/ORK being develop,ed in accordance with the applicable

-L42- 2of 22



District Aoreem ent 0 4-2224

standards and within an established Quality Management Plan. IQA does not include any work
necessary to actually develop or deliver WORK or any validation by verifying or rechecking
work performed by another partner.

NEPA - The National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 that establishes a national policy for
the environment and a process to disclose the adverse impacts of projects with a federal nexus.

PA&ED (Project Approval and Environmental Document) - The project component that
includes the activities required to deliver the project approval and environmental documentation
foTPROJECT.

PARTNERS - The term that collectively references all of the signatory agencies to this
agreement- This term only describes the relationship between these agencies to work together to
achieve a mutually benef,rcial goal. It is not used in the traditional legal sense in which one
partner's individual actions legally bind the other partners.

PROJECT MANAGEMENT PLAN - A group of documents used to guide the PROJECT'S
execution and control throughout the PROJECT'S lifecycle.

SAFETEA-LU - The Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act: A
Legacy for lJsers, signed into federal law on August 10, 2005.

SCOPE SUMMARY - The table in which PARTNERS designate their commitment to specific
scope activities within each PROJECT component as outlined by the Guide to Project Delivery
Worþlan Standards þreviously known as WBS Guide) available at http://dot.ca.gov.

SHS - State Highway System.

SPENDING SUMMARY - The designation of how the PARTNERS will spend funds within
.t eachPROJECT component, provided in table form.

SPONSOR(S) -Under this PA&ED Agreement, C/CAG is the Sponsor and is the parhrer that
accepts the obligation to secure financial resources to fully fund the applicable portion of the
WORK. This includes any additional funds beyond those committed in this PA&ED Agreement
necessary to complete the full scope of WORK defined in this PA&ED Agreement or to settle
claims.

\ryORK- All scope and cost commitments includeà in this PA&ED Agreement.

RESPONSIBILITIES

8. C/CAG is the SPONSOR for all WORK under this PA&ED Agreement.

-r43- 3of22



District Agreement 04 -2224

9. C/CAG is the only FUNDING PARTNER under this PA&ED Agreement. CiCAG's
funding commitment is defined in the FLfNDING SUMMARY.

10. C/CAG is the MPLEMENTING AGENCY for PA&ED Agteement.

SCOPE

Scope: General

11. All WORK will be performed in accordance with federal and California laws,

regulations, and standards.

All V/ORK will be performed in accordance with FHV/A STANDARDS and

CALTRANS STANDARDS.

12. C/CAG will provide a Quality Management Plan for the PA&ED component of the
PROJECT MANAGEMENT PLAN.

13. CAITRANS will provide IQA for the portions of V/ORK within existing and proposed

SHS right of way. CALTRANS retains the right to reject noncompliant'WORK, protect
public safety, preserve property rights, and ensure that all WORK is in the best interest of
the SHS.

14. C/CAG may provide IQA for the portions of WORK outside existing and proposed SHS

right of way.

15. PARTNERS may, at their own expense, have arepresentative observe any scope, cost, or
schedule commitments performed by another partner. Observation does not constitute
authority over those commitments. /

16. Each partner will en$rre that all of their persorurel participating in WORK are

appropriately qualifred to perform the tasks assigned to them.

17. PARTNERS will invite each other to participate in the selection and retention of any
consultants who participate in WORK.

18. PARTNERS will conform to seàtions 1720 throughl815 of the Califomia Labor Code
and all applicable regulations and coverage determinations issued by the Director of
Industrial Relations if PROJECT work is done under contract (not completedby a

partner's own employees) and is governed by the Labor Code's definition of a'þublic
'work" (section 1720(a)(l).

-L44- 4 of22



D istrict Agreem ent 04-2224

PARTNERS will include prevailing'wage requirements in all contracts for'þublic work"
and will require their contractors and consultants to include prevailing wage requirements
in all agreement-funded subcontracts for'þublic vr'ork".

19. C/CAG will be available to help resolve V/ORK-related problems generated by the
PA&ED component of the PROJECT for the entire duration of the PROJECT.

20- CALTRANS will issue, upon proper application, at no cost, the encroachment permits
required for WORK within SHS right of way.

Contractors and/or agents, and utility owners will not perform V/ORK without an
encroachment permit issued in their name.

21. Ifunanticipated cultural, archaeological, paleontological, or other protected resources ate
discovered during'WORK, all work in that area will stop until a qualified professional
can evaluate the nature and significance of the discovery and a plan is approved for its
removal or protection-

22. All administrative draft and administrative final reports, studies, materials, and
documentation relied upon, produced, created, or utilized for PROJECT will be held in
confidence pursuant to Government Code section 6254.5(e).

PARTNERS will not distribute, release, or share said documents with anyone other than
employees, agents, and consultants who require access to complete V/ORK without the
written consent of the partner authorized to release them, unless required or authorized to
do so by law.

23. If any partner receives a public records request, pertaining to WORK under this
agreement, that partner will notify PARTNERS within five (5) working days of receipt
and make PARTNERS aware of any transferred public documents

24. If HM-l or HM-2 is found during WORK under this PA&ED Agreement, C/CAG will
immedidtely notify CALTRANS.

25. CALTRANS, independent of PROJECT, is responsible for any HM-l found within
existing SHS rieht of way. CALTRANS will undertake HM-l MANAGEMENT
ACTIVITIES withminimum imp,act to PROJECT schedule.

26. C/CAG, independent of PROJECT, is responsible for any HM-l found outside existing
SHS right of way. C/CAG will undertake HM-1 MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES with
minimum impacts to PROJECT schedule

27. If HM-2 is found within PROJECT limits, the partner responsible for the advertisement,
award, and administration (AAA) of the PROJECT construction contract will be
responsible for managing HM-2 MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES.

-L45- 5of22



28.

29.

D istrict Agreement 04-2224

CALTRANS' acquisition or acceptance of title to any property on which any HM-l or
HM-2 is found will proceed in accordance with CALTRANS' policy on such acquisition.

PARTNERS will comply with all of the commitments and conditions set forth in the
environmental permits, approvals, and agteements as those commitments and conditions
apply to each partner's responsibilities in this agreement.

C/CAG will furnish CALTRANS with written monthly progress reports during the
implementation of V/ORK under this PA&ED Agreement.

Upon COMPLETION OF'WORK, ownership and title to all materials and equiprnent
constructed or installed as part of V/ORK within SHS right of way become the property
of CAITRANS.

C/CAG may accept, reject, compromise, settle, or litigate claims of any non-agreement
pafies hired to do WORKpursuant to this PA&ED Agreement.

PARTNERS will confer on any claim that may affect WORK oTPARTNERS' liability or
responsibility under this agreement in order to retain resolution possibilities for potential
future claims. No parhrer shall prejudice the rights of another partner.

PARTNERS will maintain and make available to each other all WORK-related
documents, including financial data, during the term of this agreement and retain those
records for four (4) years from the date of termination or COMPLETION OF WORK, or
three (3) years after the final federal voucher, whichever is later-

PARTNERS have the right to audit each other in accordance with generally accepted
govemmental audit standards.

CALTRANS, the State auditor, FHWA, and C/CAG will have acCess to all V/ORK-
related records of each parbrer for audit, examination, excerpt, or transaction.

The examination of any records will take place in the offices and locations where said
'records 

are generated and/or stored and will be accomplished during reasonable hours of
operation.

The audited partner will review the preliminary audit, findings, and recommendations,
and provide written comments within 60 calendar days of receipt.

Any audit dispute not resolved by PARTNERS is subject to dispute resolution. Any costs
arising out of the dispute resolution process will be paid within 30 calendar days of the
finál audit or dispute resolution findings.

36. PARTNERS consent to service of process by mailing copies by registered or certified
mail, postage prepaid. Such service becomes effective 30 calendar days after mailing.

32.

aa
JJ-

30.

31.

34.

35.

-L46- 6 of22



District Agreem ent 04-2224

However, nothing in this agreement affects PARTNERS'rights to serve process in any
other matter permitted by law.

37. PARTNERS will not incur costs beyond the funding commitments in this PA& ED
Agreement. If C/CAG anticipates that funding for WORK will be insufficient to
complete WORK, C/CAG will seek out additional funds and PARTNERS will amend

this agreement accordingly.

38. If WORK stops for any reason, C/CAG will place all facilities impacted by'ù/ORK in a
safe and operable condition acceptable to CALTRANS.

39. If WORK stops for any reason, PARTNERS are still obligated to implement all
applicable commitments and conditions included in the PROJECT environmental
documentation, permits, agreements, or approvals that are in effect at the time that
WORK stops, as they apply to each partner's responsibilities in this agreement, in order
to keep PROJECT in environmental compliance until'WORK resumes.

40. PARTNERS accept responsibility to complete the activities identified on the SCOPE
SUMMARY. Activities marked with "N/4" on the SCOPE SUMMARY are not included
in the scope of this agreement.

Scope: PROJECT Approval and Environmental Document (PA&ED)

41. CALTRANS is the CEQA lead agency. CALTRANS will determine the type of
environmental documentation required and will cause that documentation to be prepared.

42. All partners involved in the preparation of CEQA environmental documentation will
follow the CALTRANS STANDARDS that apply to the CEQA process.

43. Pursuant to SAFETEA-LU Section 6004 and/or 6005, CALTRANS is the NEPA lead
agency for PROJECT and will assume responsibility for NEPA compliance and will
prepare any needed NEPA environmentâl documentation or will cause that
documentation to be prepared.

44. All partners involved in the preparation of NEPA environmental documentation will
follow FIIWA STANDARDS that apply to the NEPA process including, but not limited
to, the guidance pro¡iided in the FHV/A Environmental Guidebook available at
www.ftrwa.dot. gov/hep/index.htm.

45. CiCAG will prepare the appropriate environmental documentation to meet CEQA
requirements.

46. C/CAG will prepare the appropriate NEPA environmental documentation to meet NEPA
requirements.

-L47 - 7 of22



47.

D Ístrict Agreement 04-2224

Any partner preparing any portion of the CEQA environmental documentation, including
any studies and reports, will submit that portion of the documentation to the CEQA lead
agency for review, comment, and approval at appropriate stages of development prior to
public availability.

If the CEQA lead agency makes any changes to the CEQA documentation, the CEQA
lead agency will allow the partner(s) involved in its preparation to review, comment, and
concur on those changes prior to the CEQA lead agency's approval and public
availability.

Any partner preparing any portion of the NEPA environmental documentation (including,
but not limited to, studies, reports, public notices, and public meeting materials,
determinations, administrative drafts, and final environmental documents) will submit
that portion of the documentation to CALTRANS for CALTRANS'reviel, comment,
and approval prior to public availability.

C/CAG will prepare, publicize and circulate all CEQA-related public notices and will
submit said notices to the CEQA lead agency for review, comment, and approval prior to
publication and circulation.
C/CAG will prepare, publicize, and circulate all NEPA-related public notices, except
Federal Register notices. C/CAG will submit all notices to CALTRANS for
CALTRANS' review, comment, and approval prior to publication and circulation.

CALTRANS will work with the appropriate federal agency to publish notices in the
Federal Register.

The CEQA lead agency will attend all CEQA-related public meetings.

C/CAG will plan, schedule, prepare materials for, and host all CEQA-related public
meetings and will submit all materials to the CEQÁlead agency for review, commenr,
and approval at least 10 working days prior to the public meeting date.

The NEPA lead agency will attend all NEPA-related public meetings.

C/CAG will plan, schedule, prepare materials for, and host all NEPA-related public
meetings. C/CAG will submit all materials to CALTRANS for CAITRANS' revie.w,
comment,. and approvâl at least 10 working days prior to the public meeting date.

If a partner who is not the CEQA or NEPA lead agency holds a public meeting about
PROJECT, that partner must clearly state their role in PROJECT and the identity of the
CEQA and NEPA lead agencies on all meeting publications. All meeting publications
must also inform the attendees that public comments collected at the meetings are not
part of the CEQA or NEPA public review process.

That partner will submit all meeting advertisements, agendas, exhibits, handouts, and
materials to the appropriate lead agency for review, comment, and approval at least l0

48.

49.

50.

54.

55

51.

52.

s3.

-148- 8of22



D istrict Agreement 04-2224

working days prior to publication or use. If that partner makes any changes to the
materials, that partner will allow the appropriate lead agency to review, comment on, and
approve those changes three (3) working days prior to the public meeting date.

The CEQA lead agency maintains final editorial control with respect to text or graphics
that could lead to public confusion over CEQA-related roles and responsibilities. The
NEPA lead agency has final approval authority with respect to text or graphics that could
lead to public confusion over NEPA-related roles and responsibilities-

56. The partner preparing the environmental documentation, including the studies and
reports, will ensure that qualified personnel remain available to help resolve
environmental issues and perform any necessary work to ensure that PROJECT remains
in environmental compliance.

57 . C/CAG will coordinate the following resource agency permits, agreements, and./or
approvals: U.S. Army Corps of Engingeers Permit (404),U.S. Forest Service Permit(s),
U.S. Coast Guard Permit, Department of Fish and Game 1600 Agreement(s), Coastal
ZoneDevelopment Permit, Waste Discharge OTPDES) Permit, U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Service Approval, Regional'Water Quality Control Board 401 Permit, Updated
Environmental Commitments Record. and Other Permits.

58. C/CAG will obtain the following resource agency permits, agreements, and/or approvals:
U-S. Army Corps of Engingeers Permit (404), U.S. Forest Service Permit(s), U.S. Coast
Guard Permit, Department of Fish and Game 1600 Agreement(s), Coastal Zone
Development Permit,'Waste Discharge G\fPDES) Permit, Regional Water Quality Control
Board 401 Permit. and OtherPermits.

59. C/CAG will implement (ensure that terms and conditions are met for) the following
resource agency permits, agreements, and/or approvals: U.S. Army Corps of Engingeers
Permit (404),U.S. Forest Service Permit(s), U.S. Coást Guard Permit, Department of
Fish and Game 1600 Agreement(s), Coastal ZoneDevelopment Permit, Waste Discharge
(NPDES) Permit, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Approval, Regional Water Quality
Control Board 401 Permit, Updated Environmental Commitrnents Record, and Other
Permits.

COST

Cost: General

60. C/CAG will use its best efforts to secure funds for all V/ORK including any additional
funds beyond C/CAG's existing commitments in this PA&ED Agreement. Any change to
the funding commitments outlined in this agreement requires an amendment to this
PA&ED Agreement.

61. The cost of any awards, judgments, or settlements generated by V/ORK is a'WORK cost.

-L49- I of22



D istrict Agreement 04-2224

62. CALTRANS, independent of PROJECT, will pay all costs for HM MANAGEMENT
ACTIVITIES related to HM-1 found within existing SHS right of way.

63. C/CAG, independent of PROJECT, willpay all costs forHM MANAGEMENT
ACTIVITIES related to anyHM-l found outside of existing SHS right of way.

64. HM MANAGEMENT ACTTVITIES costs related to HM-2 are aPROJECT
CONSTRUCTION cost.

65. The cost of coordinating, obtaining, complying with, implementing, and if necessary
renewing and amending resource agency permits, agreements, and/or approvals is a
V/ORK cost.

66. The cost to comply with and implement the commitments set forth in the environmental
documentation is WORK cost.

67. The cost to ensure that PROJECT remains in environmental compliance is a WORK cost.

68. The cost of defending any legal challenges to the CEQA or NEPA environmental process
or documentation is a'WORK cost.

69. Independent of WORK costs, CALTRANS will fund the cost of its own IQA for'WORK
done within existing or proposed future SHS right of way.

70. Independent of WORK costs, C/CAG will fund the cost of its own IQA for V/ORK done
outside existing or proposed future SHS right of way.

71. Fines, interest, or penalties levied against any partner will be paid, independent of
V/ORK costs, by the partner whose actions or lack of action caused the levy. That partner
will indemniff and defend all othefpartners-

72. The cost to place PROJECT right of way in a safe and operable condition and meet all
environmental commitments is a'WORK cost-

73. Because IMPLEMENTING AGENCY is responsible for managing the scope, cost, and
schedule of aproject component, if there are insufficient funds available in this

,, ageement to place the right of way in a safe and operable condition, the appropriate \' IMPLEMENTING AGENCY accepts responsibility to fund these activities until such
time as PARTNERS amend this agreement.

That IMPLEMENTING AGENCY may request reimbwsement for these costs during the
amendment process.

74. If there are insufficient funds in this Agreement to implement applicable commitments
and conditions included under this PA&ED Agreement in connection with PROJECT
environmental documentation, permits, agreements, andlor approvals that are in effect at

-1s0- 10 of 22



D istrict Agreem ent 04-2224

a time that WORK pursuant to this PA&ED Agreement stops, C/CAG, as the
Implementing Agency under this PA&ED Agreement, accepts responsibility to fund
these activities until such time are PARTNERS amend this agreement.

CiCAG may request reimbursement for these costs during the amendment process.

75. PARTNERS will pay invoices within 30 calendar days of receipt of invoice.

76. C/CAG accepts responsibility to provide the funds identified on the FLINDING
ST]MMARY

77. C/CAG accepts responsibility to ensure full funding for the identified scope of work.

Cost: PROJECT Approval and Environmental Document (PA&ED)

78. The cost to prepare, publicize, and circulate all CEQA and NEPA-related public notices
is a'WORKcost.

79. The cost to plan, schedule, prepare, materials for, and host all CEQA and NEPA-related
public hearings is a'WORK cost.

80. C/CAG will secure funds for any legal challenges to the CEQA or NEPA environmental
process or documentation as a'WORK cost.

81. C/CAG will bear 100% of the cost of PA&ED under this Agreement as shown on the
FUNDING SUMMARY.

82. Based on the information compiled in the SPENDING SUMMARY, the following
parhrers will submit invoices for PA&ED: r

. CALTRANS will invoice C/CAG

SCHEDULE

83. PAR.TNERS will manage the schedule for WORK through the work plan included in the ì

PROJECT MANAGEMENT PLAN.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

84. This agreement is subject to and govemed by the Constitution and laws of the State of
California. This agreement s will be enforceable in the State of California. Any legal
action arising from this agreement will be filed and maintained in the Superior Court of
San Mateo County.

-151 - 11 of 22



D istrict Agreement 04-2224

85. All obligations of CALTRANS under the terms of this agreement are subject to the
appropriation of resources by the Legislature, the State Budget Act authority, and the
allocation of funds by the California Transportation Commission.

86. Any partner who performs IQA does so for their own benefit. Other partners orparties
not signatory to this agreement cannot assign liability to that partner by reason of their
IQA activities.

87 - Neither C/CAG nor any officer or employee thereof is responsible for any injury, damage

or liability occurring by reason of anything done or omitted to be done by CALTRANS
under or in connection with any work, authority, or jurisdiction conferred upon
CAITRANS or arising under this agreement.

CALTRANS agrees to fully defend, indemnify, and save harmless C/CAG and all of its
officers and employees from all claims, suits, or actions of every name, kind, and

description brought forth unde¡ but not limited to, tortious, contractual, inverse
condemnation, or other theories or assertions of liability occurring by reason of anything
done or omitted to be done by CALTRANS or its authorized agents under this agreement.

88- Neither CALTRANS nor any officer or employee thereof is responsible for any inJury,
damage, or liability occurring by reason of anything done or omitted to be done by
C/CAG under or in connection with any work, authority, or jurisdiction conferred upon
C/CAG or arising under this agreement.

CiCAG agrees to fully defend, indemnify, and save harmless CALTRANS and all of its
officers and employees from all claims, suits, or actions of every narne, kind, and

description brought forth under, but not limited to, tortious, contractual, inverse
condemnation, or other theories or assertions of liability occurring by reason of anything
done or omitted to be done by C/CAG or its authonzed agents under this agreement. This
agreement is not intended to create athtfdparty beneficiary or define duties, obligations,
or rights in parties not signatory to this agreement. This agreement is not intended to
affect the legal liability of PARTNERS by imposing any standard of care for completing
V/ORK different from the standards imposed by law.

90. PARTNERS will not assign or attempt to assign agreement obligations to parties not
signatory to this agreement.

9I. A waiver of a parbrer's performance under this agreement will not constitute a
continuous waiver of any other provision. An amendment made to any article or section
of this agreement does not constitute an amendment to or negate all other articles or
sections of this agreement.

92. A delay or omission to exercise a right or power due to a default does not negate the use

of that right or power in the future when deemed necessary.

-L52- 12 of 22



District Ag reem ent 04-2224

93. If any partner defaults in their agreement obligations, the non-defaulting partner(s) will
request in writing that the default be remedied within 30 calendar days. If the defaulting
partner fails to do so, the non-defaulting partner(s) may initiate dispute resolution.

94. PARTNERS will first attempt to resolve agreement disputes at the PROJECT team level.
If they cannot resolve the dispute themselves, the CALTRANS district director and the
executive officer of C/CAG will attempt to negotiate a resolution. If no resolution is

reached, PARTNERS' legal counsel will initiate mediation. PARTNERS agree to

participate in mediation in good faith and will share equally in its costs.

Neither the dispute nor the mediation process relieves PARTNERS from full and timely
performance of WORK in accordance with the terms of this agreement. However, if any
partner stops WORK, the otherpartner(s) may seek equitable relief to ensure that WORK
continues.

Except for equitable relief, no partner may file a civil complaint until after mediation, or
45 calendar days after filing the written mediation request, whichever occurs first.

Any civil complaints will be filed in the Superior Court of San Mateo County. The
prevailing partner will be entitled to an award of all costs, fees, and expenses, including

' reasonable attorney fees as a result of litigating a dispute under this agreement or to
enforce the provisions of this article including equitable relief.

95. PARTNERS maintain the ability to pursue alternative or additional dispute remedies if a
previously selected remedy does not achieve resolution.

96. If any provisions in this agreement are deemed to be, or are in fact, illegal, inoperative, or
unenforceable, those provisions do not render any or all other agreement provisions
invalid, inoperative, or unenforceable, and those provisions will be automatically severed
from this agreement. /'

97. This agreement is intended to be PARTNERS' final expression and supersedes all prior
oral understanding or writings pertaining to 

'WORK.

98. If during performance of V/ORK additional activities or environmental documentation is
necessary to keep PROJECT in environmental compliance, PARTNERS will amend this
agreement to include cbmpletion of those additional tasks. ..

99. PARTNERS will execute a formal written amendment if there are any changes to the
commitments made in this agreement.

100. This agreement will terminate upon COMPLETION Of WOnf or upon 30 calendar
days' written notification to terminate and acceptance between PARTNERS, whichever
occurs first.

-153- 13 oÍ 22



District Agreement 04-2224

However, all indemnification, document retention, audit, claims, environmental
commitment, legal challenge, and ownership articles will remain in effect until
terminated or modified in writing by mutual agreement.

101. The following documents are attached to, and made an express part of this agreement:
SCOPE SUMMARY, FUNDING SUMMARY, SPENDING SUMMARY.

L02. Signatories may execute this agreement through individual signature pages provided that
each signature is an original. This agreement is not fully executed until all original
signatures are attached.

CONTACT INFORMATION

The information provided below indicates the primary contact data for each partner to this
agreement. PARTNERS will notify each other in writing of anypersonnel or location changes.
These changesdo not require an amendment to this agreement.

The primary agreement contact person for CALTRANS is:
AL B. Lee, Project Manager
111 Grand Avenue
Oakland, California 9 4612
Office Phone: (510) 286-7211
Mobile Phone: (510) 715-8663
Fax Number:
Email:

The primary agreement contact person for CiCAG is:
John Hoang, Project Manager
555 County Center, Fifth Floor
Redwood Citt', Califomia 9 40 63
Office Phone: (650) 363-4105
Mobile Phone: (415) 97 I-2057
Fax Number:
Email:

SIGNATTJRES

PARTNERS declare that:
1. Each parhrer is an authorized legal entity irnder California state law.
2. Each partner has the authority to enter into this agreement.
3. The people signing this agreement have the authority to do so on behalf of their public

agencies.

-L54- 14 of 22



District Agreement 04-2224

-1 55- 15 of 22



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

By:
Cynthia Stratton
Dishict Budget Manager

Deputy District Director-Design (Interim) Chair

CERTIFIED AS TO FUNDS:

D istrict Ag reem ent 04 -2224

Deborah C. Gordo¡

RichardNapier
Executive Director

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
PROCEDTJRE



D istrict Agreement 04-2224

17 of 22-t57 -



SCOPE SUMMARY

EA:44920
District Agreement 04-2224

2
Project Approval and Environmental Document
(PA&ED) - 160, 165, 175, 180,205 X X

160
Perform Preliminary Engineering Studies and Draft
Proiect Reoort X

165
Perform Environmental Studies and Prepare Draft
Environmental Document X

05
Environmental Scoping of Alternatives ldentified for
Studies in Proiect lnitiation Document X

10 General Environmental Studies X

15 Biological Studies X

20 Cultural Resource Studies X

25
Draft Environmental Document or Categorical
Exemption/Exclusion X X

10 Section 4(F) Evaluation X

20 Environmental Quality Control and Other Reviews X

25 Approval to Circulate Resolution X

JU Environmental Coordination X

99 Other Draft Environmental Document Products X

30 NEPA Delegation X

45 Required Permits During PA&ED Development X

50 Permits During PA&ED Development X

175 Circulate Draft Environmental Document and Select
Preferred Proiect Alternative ldentification X

180
Prepare and Approve Project Report and Final
Environmental Document X X

05 Final Project Report X

10 Final Environmental Document X X

05 Approved Final Environmental Document X

05 Draft Final Environmental Document Review X

10 Revised Draft Final Environmental Document X

15 Section 4(F) Evaluation X

20 Findings X

25 Statement of Overriding Considerations X

30 CEQA Certifìcation X

40 Section 106 Consultation and MOA X

45 Section 7 Consultation X

50 Final Section 4(F) Statement X

55 Floodplain Only Practicable Alternative Finding X

60 Wetlands Only Practicable Altemative Finding X

65 Section 404 Compliance X

70 Mitigation Measures X

10
Public Distribution of Final Environmental Document and
Resoond To Comments X

-158- 18 of 22



15 Final Right of Way Relocation lmpact Document X
99 Other Final Environmental Document Products X

15 Completed Environmental Document X X

05 Record of Decision (NEPA) X

10 Notice of Determination (CEOA) X
20 Environmental Commitments Record X
99 Other Gompleted Environmental Document Products X

20 NEPA Delegation X
205 Obtain Permits, Agreements, and Route Adoptions X

erùU rur ñvt tr('t I tull] v+-za¿+

-ls9-
19 of 22



04-sM-1 01, 82-0.0120.72, 0.0/1 B.96
EA:44920

District Agreement 04-2224

FUNDING ST]MMARY

I

H
o\o

I

20 of 22



PA&ED

2
Project Approval and Environmental Document
(PA&ED) - 160, 165, 175.180,205

160 Perform Preliminary Engineering Studies and Draft
Proiect Reoort C/CAG 100%

165
Peform Environmental Studies and Prepare Draft
Environmental Document

05 Environmental Scoping of Alternatives ldentifled for
Studies in Proiect lnitiation Document C/CAG 100o/o

10 General Environmental Studies C/CAG 100o/o

15 Biological Studies C/CAG 100%

20 Cultural Resource Studies C/CAG 10ú/o

25 Draft Environmental Document or Categorical
Exemption/Exclusion

10 Section 4(F) Evaluation C/CAG 100%

20 Environmental Quality Control and Other Reviews CALTRANS 100%

25 Approval to Circulate Resolution CALTRANS 100%

30 Environmental Coordination C/CAG 100io

99 Other Draft Environmental Document Products C/CAG 100%

30 NEPA Delegation CALTRANS 100vo

45 Required Permits During PA&ED Development C/CAG 100%

50 Permits During PA&ED Development C/CAG 100o/o

175 Circulate Draft Environmental Document and Select
Preferred Proiect Alternative ldentification C/CAG 100%

180 Prepare and Approve Project Report and Final
Environmental Document

05 Final Project Report C/CAG 100%

l0 Final Environmental Document

05 Approved Final Environmental Document CALTRANS 100%

05 Draft Final Environmental Document Review CALTRANS 100%

10 Revised Draft Final Environmental Document CALTRANS 100%

15 Section 4(F) Evaluation CALTRANS 100%

20 Findings CALTRANS 100%

25 Statement of Overriding Considerations CALTRANS 100%

30 CEQA Certification CALTRANS 100%

40 Section 106 Consultation and MOA CALTRANS 100%

45 Section 7 Consultation CALTRANS 100%

50 Final Section 4(F) Statement CALTRANS 100%

55 Floodplain Only Practicable Alternative Finding CALTRANS 100%

60 Wetlands Only Practicable Alternative Finding CALTRANS 100%

oc Section 404 Compliance CALTRANS 100%

70 Mitigation Measures CALTRANS 100o/o

10
Public Distribution of Final Environmental Document and
Resoond To Comments C/CAG 100%

SPENDING SUMMARY

EA:44920
District Agreement 04-2224

-161- 21 of 22



r ¡vr vvt I tvt tt v--L-.-

L:\CLIENT\C_DEPTS\CCAGV008\CaITrans SHS Coop K lat red 2.doc
-L62-

22of 22

15 Final Right of Way Relocation lmpact Document C/CAG 100%
99 Other Final Environmental Document Products C/CAG 100%

15 Completed Environmental Document

05 Record of Decision (NEPA) CALTRANS 100%
10 Notice of Determination (CEOA) CALTRANS 100%
20 Environmental Commitments Record C/CAG 100%
99 Other Completed Environmental Document Products C/CAG 100%

20 NEPA Delegation CALTRANS 100%
205 Obtain Permits, Agreements, and Route Adoptions C/CAG 100%



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date:

TO:

June 12, 2008

C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Richard Napier, Executive Director - C/CAG

Subject: Review arrd approval of Resolution0S-22 approving the C/CAG 200g-09
Program Budget and Fees.

(For further information or response to question's, contact Richard Napier at 650 5gg-1420)

Recommendation:

Review and approval of Resolution 08-22 approving the C/CAG 2008-09 Program Budget and
Fees in accordance with the staffrecommendation.

Fiscal Impact:

In accordance with the proposed C/CAG 2008-09 program Budget.

Revenue Sources:

Funding sources for c/cAG include but are not limited to the followine:

Source
l- Member Assessments (General and Gas Tax)
2- Member San Mateo Congestion Relief Fee/ Housing
3- Metropolitan Transportation Commission planning Funds
4- Metropolitan Transportation commission Freeway perf. Funds
5- MTC/ Federal Funds
6- GrantsMiscellaneous
7 - Transportation Authority Partnerships
8- Valley Transportation Authority
9- Transportation Fund for Clean Air (Motor Vehicle Fee)
10- San Mateo Flood Control District Fee/ General Fund
1l-AVA Service Fee
12-AB 1546 (Motor Vehicle Fee)
1 3 - Planning, Programming, and Monitoring (STIP)
14-Federal Earmark
15-MTC Rideshare
1 6- Interest.

TOTAL REVENUES

Amount
$ 640,931
$ 1,950,000

$ 52ß,ooo
$ 367,000
$ . 437,500

$ 464,000

$ 1,197,500

$ 125,000
$ 1,065,690

s 1,452,757

$ 680,000

$ 1,330,000

$ 460,000

$0
$ 70,000
$ 181,000

$ 10,946,379

o/o Total
5.86
17.81

480
3.35

4.00
4.24
10.94

t.t4
9.74
t3.27
6.27

12.t5
4.20
0.0

0.64
1.65

100

ITEM 5.3

-163-



Funds Controlled (Not included in C/CAG Bud&et) Amount YoTotal

l7-Member Congestion Relief Match $ 600,000 N/A
18- State Transportation Improvement Program Funds (Controlled) $15,000,000 N/A
l9-Federal STPi CMAQ Funds (Controlled) S 5,000,000 N/A
20- State TDA Article 3 (Controlled) $ 600,000 N/A

TOTAL CONTROLLED $21,200,000 N/A

B ackgro un d/I) is cus s i o n :

Staffhas developed the C/CAG Program Budget for 2008-09. Refer to the Budget Summary in
Attachment A. The complete detailed Budget will be provided in a separate attachment for
reference for the June Board Meeting. See Attachment B for Member Assessments. The
Member Assessments remain the same as in FY 07-08 in recognition of the difficult budget
climate for the cities and the County. A comparison of the FY 2007-08 Projection vs. FY 2OO7-
08 Updated Budget is also provided in Attachment A. Key Budget Definitions/ Acronyms is
provided in Attachment D. The C/CAG Budget was introduced at the 5/8/08 C/CAG Board
Meeting for comments. It is recommended that the Board approve the Budget.

Budget Format:

Changes were made to the budget presentation for improved readability. The following additions
were made to the Budget:

1- Program/ Operating - The expenses were divided into two categories. Program which
consists of Consulting and Distributions. The remaining expenses were placed in
Operating. This was also included in the five-year historical and projection analysis.
This better enables the core C/CAG operating costs to be seen.

2- Undesignated Balance - This is a better indication than the Ending Balance of
C/CAG's effective uncommitted balance.

C/CAG 2008-09 Program Budget Assumptions:

The following are the Major Budget assumptions and include: 1- No change in member assessmen!
2- Nominal (less than 2Yo) increase in NPDES extended program only, 3- For NPDES budget
assumed the current permitÏevel, and 4- No reauthonzation of AB 1546. The Detailed Budget
Assumptions are shown in Attachment A.

C/CAG 2008-09 Program Budget Overview:

Refer to Budget Summary in Attachment A. Revenues increased 5.lgyo and Expenditures
increased 96.46yo. The Revenue increase of $540,176 is due to an increase in grants and2020
Gateway cost reimbursement. This includes two new programs the Energy Local Government
Partnership ($340,000) and Housing Element pass thru of $100,000. The Street Repair Program

-L64-



is complete and closed out with the funds ($81,863) transferred to Congestion Management Fund.
The increase in Expenditures of $7,928,227 is primarily due to the following:

l- Congestion Management - Willow/ University ITS Implementation - $1,000,000.
2- San Mateo Congestion Relief Program - ITS Implementation - $1,000,000 (Match for

bond funds).
3- AB 1546 - Increase in distributions to regional projects. - $3,047,000
4- AB 1546 - Increase in consulting due to Congestion Management regional projects

and full year of Hydrogen Shuttle. - 5543j49
5- Congestion Management - Increase in consulting due to 2020 Gateway and model

improvements - $590,025
6- San Mateo Congestion Relief Program - ECR Incentive and new Energy Local

Government Partnership - $573,000
7- San Mateo Congestion Relief Program - Housing and new Energy Local Government

Partnership - $440,000
8- Increase in professional services due to increased staffat C/CAG - $500,000

Ending Fund Balance decreased 6l l5%. The Reserve Fund Balance between FY 07-08 and Fy
08-09 remain the same. The cost for the lobbyist is included in the budget for Congestion
Management ($38,000) and NPDES ($38,000).

FY 2007-08 Budget vs Projected Actuals comparison - See Attachment A.

Member Assessments:

. Additionally the
proposed Budget continues to pay for the lobbyist ($78,000) without an increase in Member
Assessment, This is effectively a lOYo savings to Member Agencies.

Administrative Program Fund S2SO,OZ4(é.rr.rut Fund)
Transportation Programs Fund $390,907 (Gas Tax or General Fund)
Total C/CAcAssessments 9640,931.

Assessments are based on population using the State Department of Finance ll0Ll}6 data.

Congestion Relief Fund $1,850,000
Total Congestion Relief $1,850,000

City Assessment $100,000
TOTAL Countywide Housing Element Update $100,000

NPDES Agency Direct $103,420 (Colma, San Mateo,
. Woodside and Brisbane)

NPDES Flood Control District $1,349,337
Total NPDES $1,452,757

-165-



It is recommended that afee and surcharge be applied of s1,452,757.
fees may increase slightly above this due to approved inflation factors.
included in the City/ County adopting resolutions.)

The Member Assessments, Housing Element and Agency Direct total

See Attachment B for Member Assessments.

(Note: NPDES
This will be

$2,694,35r.

San Mateo County Congestion Management program:

This fund includes 2020 Gateway Phase 2 which consists of the following new projects:

7- 2020 Gateway Phase 2 Analysis
2- zOtO Gateway Implementation Willow/ University

San Mateo Congestion Relief Program:

This fund includes the following new projects:

1- Energy Local Government Partnership
2- Housing Element Update

3- Infrastructure Bond Match

$ 375,000
$1,000,000

($750K revenue net $250K cost)

$340,000
$200,000

($100K revenue net $100K cost)
$1,000,000

It also includes implementation of the following approved projects.

1- Energy Government Baseline Incentive $Z73,OOO
2- El Camino Real Incentive , $300,000

san Mateo county Transportation/ Environmental program (AB ls46)z

For FY 07-08 and FY 08-09 it is assumed that all the allocations to each agency will be made. It
also assumes that the Regional programs will primarily be funded in Fy 03-09. The delay in
funding the regional projects is the cause for the rislng ending fund balance for Fy 07-08, It is
proposed that the {ìIydrogen shuttle be fuily funded in FY 08-09. The Transportation Authority
staffhas proposed io the TA Board that the TA partner with C/CAG for this shuttle and pay hif
the operating cost. The revenue will end on ll7l}9 unless the requested four-year extenslon 1Sn3a8) is granted. For FY 08-09 Budget assumed it was not reautúo nzed, since C/CAG must jo
through a complete program and budget process as part of any renewal. The new budget wil'ibe
established at that time.

-166-



C/CAG - Member Fees Highly Leveraged and Cost Savings:

The member dues and fees are highly leveraged. Attachment A provides a Graphical
Representation of the C/CAG Budget and visually illustrates theleveraged capåcity (Less
SMCRP). The FY 08-09 Revenue is leveraged 4.15 to 1. Including the funds that C/CAG
controls, such as State and Federal Transportation funds, increases the leverage to l3.gl to 1.
The San Mateo Congestion Relief Program is leveraged 2.08 to 1 (Including Óity/ County shuttle
match).

Through the C/CAG functions revenues are provided to member agencies that in most cases
exceed the Member Assessments or fees. Furthermore it would be more costly for the program to
be performed by individual agencies than through C/CAG. Developing cost and progr¿rm 

-
efficiency through collective efforts is the whore basis for c/cAG.

Funds provided by the Transportation Authority were coordinated with the TA staffand
confirmed that the TA budget is consistent.

Committee Recommendations:

The Congestion Management and Environmental Quality Committee reviewed the Budget
assumptions on4l28l08 and supported the staffrecommendations. The Technical Advisory
Committee (TAC) reviewed it on 5/15/08 and supported the staffrecommendations. The Finance
Committee reviewed it on 5/08/08 and supported the staffrecommendations with comments and
suggestions as to format and presentation. The Finance Committee suggestions are reflected in
the Budget presented for Board approval.

Attachments:

Attachment A - City/County Association of Governments 2008-09 Program Budget Summary
Attachment B - Member Assessments Fy 0g-09
Attachment C - Resolution}s-22 adopting the C/CAG 2008-09 Program Budget and Fees
Attachment D - Key Budget Definitions/ Acronymns

Alternatives:

Review and approval ofResolution 08-22 approving the c/cAG 200g-09 program
Budget and Fees in accordance with the staffrdbommendation.

R.wiew and approval ofResolution 08-22 approving the C/CAG 200g-09 program
Budget and Fees in accordance with the staffrecommendation with modificatiõns.

No action.

l-

2-

J-

-L67 -



-168-



ATTACHMENT A

City/county Association of Governments 2008-09 Program Budget Summary

-169 -



CCAG
Clry/CotNry AssocnrroN oF Govrnr.rvmqrs

OF SÄN MITNO COUI{fY

AthertonoBehnonl¡BrisbanecBurlingameoColma.DaUCitycEastPaloAlto.FosterCity.yoy*oorBay.Hilkborough.iulenloparkoMillbrae
Pacifica'PorlolaVølley. RedwoodCity o 9on"runo. San Carlos. SanMateo. SanMaieo County-. South SanFrancisco o Wood¡ide

CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
2OO8 .2009 PROGRAM BUDGET

JULY 1, 2009 - JUNE 30,2009

555 Cou¡¡rv CrNtEn, 5- FLoon, REDwooD Crry, CA 9406{Llt9o*r, 650.599.1420 Ftx: 650.36r.8227

Adopted: June 12,2008



CITY/ COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF
sAN MATEO COUNTY (C/CAG)

2OO8.2OO9 PROJECTED BUDGET

PROGRÄM DESCRIPTION

the Congestion Management
Acts as the Local Task Force
program and Transpofation

n.

STAFFTNG - FULL TrME EQUTVALENT (FTE)

FY 07-08 6.60 FTE

FY 08-09 9.15 FTE
Increase of 2.55 FTE to support the expanded
workload.

MAIOR BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS

C/CAG BIIDGET SUMMARY - F"r 08-09

C/CAG Budger:

Beginning Fund Balance:

Total Revenues:

Total Sources ofFunds:

' Reserves:

Total Expenditu¡es:
Transfe¡ to Reserves:

Total Use of Funds:

EndingFund Balance:

Total Set Aside for Reserves:

(1)

(2)

(3)

Member Assessment No changes - same as FY 9?-98
NPDES Budget is assumed at the cu¡rent permit levd

Moderate increase of less than 2% in NpDES
extended program only.

AB 1546 No reauthorization

Budget.
Adoptdd

07-08

Budget
Proposed

08-09

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

o/o of
Change

s6,3r7,'757

s10,406,202

$8,504,990

$rQ.946.378

$2,197,233

$s40.176

34.62yo

5.lgyo
9t6,723.9s9 $r9,451,368 s2,721,409 16.3Iyo

sI94,249 5194,249 $0 0.00o/o

$8,219,969

$0
sl6,l47,196

$o

s7,928,227

$0

96.46yo
jyo

$8,218,969 sl6,r47,196 $7,928,227 96.46%0

$8.504.990 $3,304,171 ($5,200,818) -6l.lsyo

8194,249 $194,249 $O O.O0o/o

2.360/o 1.20% -l.160/0 -49.20yo

-L7 L-

(4)



(r)

(2)

C/CAG 08-09 BUDGET NARRATIVES

The Revenue increase of $540,176 (s.lgî is due to an increase in grants and, 2020 Gateway costreimbursement. This includes two newprograms:

fie Enerry Local Government partnership $340,000
The Housing Element Pass Thru: $100,000

The increase inErçenditures of $7,961,676 (96.46yùis primarily due to the following:

i Implementation - $1,000,000
:mentation - $1,000,000 (Match for bond frinds)
úects. - $3,047,000
:stion Management regional projects and full year of

e' 
9-olggtJlon Management - Increase in consulting due to 2020 Gateway and model improvemenrs -
$s90,025

f' San Mateo congestion Relief Program - ECR Incentive and new Energy Local Government partneßhip -
$573,000

g' San Mateo Congestion Relief Program - Housing and new Energy Local Government partnership -
$440,000

h' Increase in professional services due to hcreased staff at c/cAG - $500.000.

Expenditure Breakdown for $16,147,196 is as follows:

CAPITAL: Conzulting: $ 4,9t7,320
Distriburion: $ 3.461.000

OPERATING:

Ending Fund Balance decreased 6l.l1yo.

The Reserve Fund Bala¡ce between Fy 07-0g and Fy 0g-09 remains the same.

Lobbyist cost is included in both congestion Management ($3g,000) and NpDES ($3g,000).

(3)

(4)

(5)

C/CAG MAJOR PRO GRAMS/T'UND :

(s)

General Fund
Tranqportation Fund
San Mateo Congestion
Relief Program

TFCA
NPDES
AVA
AB 1546

C/CAG -Total

$78,125
$658,633

$1,329,742
$146,810

$ l,l g 1,46l
$555,898

$4,739,572

$380,024

$2,580,907

$3,252,000

$1,073,690

$1,497,',|57

$682,000

$1,480,000

$496,300
$2,693,930

$4,062,000
$1,176,000
$1,496,966

$730,000
$5,512,000

($121,659)

$51,210

$46,699

$2,306

$10,791

$o
$10,664

$83,507
$504,400

$473,052
942,194

$1,191,4ô1
$507,898
$695,908

$16,147,t96

-L7 2-

(5)



DESIGNATED

General Fund
Transporfation Fund
San Mateo Congestion
Relief Program

TFCA
NPDES
AVA
AB 1546

C/CAG -Total

$83,507

$504,400

$4',13,052

$42,r94
$1, l9l,46l

$507,898

($15,r25)
($250,000)

($160,000)
(s42,194)

($200,000)
($180,000)

$68,382

$254,400

$313,052

$0
$991,461

$327,898

$0
(sr,543.22

c/cac UNDESTGNATED BALANCE : MAJOR pRo GRAMSTI,UND :

TheundesignatedBalanceof $l,g55,lg3ismorereflectiveoftheuncommittedñmdsthatc/cAGhasavailable.

ISSUES:

l- Need to reauthorize CYCAG Motor Vehicle Fee.

2- New NPDES Storm-waterPermit will significantly increase the cost of the program.

3- Need to add personnel to increased work load.

4- Ending Bala¡ce will drop sigrrifrcantly due to project cash flow; however, it should not bè seen as a problem.

RESER\rES

Have reserves of $ 194,249 out of an operating Budget of $2,768,876 or 7 .o%o. However; the undesignated Balance of$ 1,955,193 less reseryes yields an additional ft,lAO,gq+ for unexpected issues or cost growth in programs.

-L7 3-



C/CAG
NORMALIZED FIVE YEAR HISTORICAL OVERVIEW

C/CAG F¡ve Year History
FY 03{,¿t THRU FY 07{8 (Normaltzed to 2OOg)

$10,000,000

$9,000,000
$8,000,000

s7,000,000

$6,000,000

$5,000,000
$4,000,000

s3,000,000
s2t000,00o

$1,000,000

$0

03-04 0+05 05-06 0a07 07-08

$18,000,000

$16,000,000

$r4,000,000

$12,000,000

$10,000,000

$8,000,000

$6,000,000

$4,000,000

$2,000,000

0s09 09-10 1G11 11-12 12-13

G/CAG Flve Year History C/CAG Five year History\ FY 03{¿f THRU FY 07{8 (Normalízed to 2oo3) FY q3{,4 THRU Fv o7+ã lNormailzed to 2oo3)

s9,000,000

s8,000,000

$7.000,000

$6,000,000

$5,000,000

$4,000,000

$3,000,000

$2,000,000

s1,000,000

$0

0104 04-05 05-06 06-07 07-08

H{
È

I

NORMALIZEO FIVE YEAR PROJECTION OVERVIEW
CCAG Flve Year Projectlon CCAG Flve year projection

I FY 08'09 THRU FY 12-13 (Normallzed to 20081 FY O8{9 IHRU FY 12-13 (Normalized to:FY 08{9 IHRU FY 12-13 (Normalized to 2OOB)

$3,500,000

s:¡,000,000

$2,500,000

$2,000,000

$1,500,000

$1,000,000

$500,000

$0

0&09 0$10 1ù11 11-12 12-13

Assumed 1.5o/o CPI for nexl four years.Assumed 1,57o CPI for nexl four years, Assumed 1.So/. Cpl for next four years.

TREND: Necd to increase Mmber Assèssments ¿pp¡oximately 50¿ pe( yea¡ in Fy 09-10 and Fy I l-12.
Rwenue f¡om AB 15z16 expires l/01/09.
M¿intained rewe lml of $50,000 for Congestion Managcment progm.
Cunentlyhwe areæonable lwel ofresewæ inMDES ($100,903).
The Fmd Balmcc m-up will cxpwe down for San lvfateo Congestion Relief Progrm (Fund C0O4), NPDES STOppp program (Flxrd COOT),
md the AB l5zt6 Prcgre @Ed C008).

CCAG Flve Year proJecflon
FY 08-09 THRU FY 12-13 (Normattzed to 2008)

lo.t¡ ll.t2

Assumed 1 .57o CPI for next four years.



DETAILED BUDGET AS SUMPTIONS

Revenue
l- General Fund/ Administrative - Member Assessments - Same as last year due to budget

issues with the cities and County.
2- In FY 07-08 will begin receiving funds from the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)

grant for $300,000 to fund the Airport Land Use Commission function. The butk of the
grant will be received in FY 08-09. This will reduce these costs from the GeneralFund
and help balance it.

3- Congestion Management - Member Assessments - Same as last year due to financial issues
with the cities and County.

4- Congestion Management - Transferred residual from Street Repair of $81,863 to the
Congestion Management Fund.

5- 2O2O Gateway - Both VTA and TA will continue their contributions.
6- AB 1546- Assumed no reauthorizationof AB 1546.

Expenditures
7- Congestion Management - Staffing level will be built up for FY 08-09 which will increase

expenditures across the board.

8- Congestion Management - Modeling - Will make improvements to the Travel Demand
Forecasting Model in FY 08-09.

9- 2O2O Gateway - Phase 2 consists of the following:
PSR Equivalent - Limited to $750K
Implementation Project - Willod University (Revenue $750K, Expenditures $1,000K)

l0- San Mateo Cong,estion Relief Program (SMCRP) - Government Baseline Incentive will be
fully paid ($273,000) in FY 08-09. Included the following new programs in FY 08-09

Energy Local Government Partnership - $340K pass through to County
Housing Element Update - Net of $100,000

1l- San Mateo Congestion Relief Program - Included $1,000K match for the State
Infrastructure Bond funding for the Smart Corridors Project.

l2-NPDES - Programmed current level of programs since do not know what the new permit
will require. Will submit a revised budget when the permit requirements are knovm.

13- AB L546 - Continued funding for the Hydrogen Shuttle for FY 08-09. TA will fi.rnd half
of the cost.

l4- AB 7546 - Will have significant expenditures for the Countywide programs which will
reduce the balance

l5- TFCA - Programmed Projects are l}OYo reimbursed in current and budget year.
l6- In FY 07-08 the C/CAG Board approved à policy that all funds except the Abandoned

Vehicle Abatement Fund should pay a proportionate share of certain General Fund cost.
These transfers are reflected in both the FY 07-08 Projections and FY 08-09 Budget.

-17 5-



-L7 6-



C/CAG REVENUES FY 2OO8.O9

AB 1546
12o/o

lnterest
2%

Members
60/o

NPDES
13o/o

SMCRP
20%

TFCA
9o/o Transportation

32%

C/CAG EXPENDITURES FY 2OO8.O9

NPDES
9%

TFCA
7%

-L77 -



C/CAG MEMBER DUES/ FEES HIGHLY LEVERAGED

C/CAG REVENUES , FY 2OO8-09

Member Dues
2o/o

Leverage= $9,096,378/$2,193,6gg = 4.15 lo 1

(Less SMCRp Funds)

C/CAG CONTROLLED FUNDS FY 2OO8-09

Leverage=$30,296,379/$2,1 93,6gg=1 3.g1 to 1

(Less SMCRp Funds)

Member Dues
1o/o

Member Fees
6%

SMCRP
60/o

Leveraged
Revenue

21%

-L78-



-L79-



-180-



3/CAG FY 2OO7.O8 PROJECTION VS FY 2007. 08 UPDATED BUDGET ]HANGES IN C/CAG BUDGET BY FISCAL YEAR

Updated rcted )roiected

Budqeted Actual 3udget ¡et \ctual ludqeted 3udget Budget
FY 2007{8 =Y 2007-08 lhanqe l/o Ghanqe :Y 2007{8 FY 2008{9 ;hange '/o Ghanq,

BEGINNING BALANCE $6,1 I 9,626 $6.317.757 $1 98,r 3( 3.24% $6,317,757 $8,504,990 $2.187.23: 34.620i,

RESERVE BALANCE $194.24S $194,24! $( 0.00% $1 94.249 $194.249 $( 0.0001

PROJECTED
REVENUES

nteresl Earninqs $96,000 s227,278 $r3r,278 136.75"/" $227,278 $181,000 -s46,27t -20.360/,
Vlember Conlr¡but¡on $2,700,492 $2-593-OAt -$107.407 -3.98% $2,593,085 $2,694,351 $1 01 ,26r 3.91ôl
Cost Reimbursemenls-VTA $75.000 fi92,764 $17,7A 23.69% $92,764 $125.000 $32,23( u.75./,
MTC/ Federal Fundino $770,00c $595,00C -s1 75.000 -22.73% $595,000 $l,399,50C $804.50( 135.2101
Grants $40,00c $99,50C $s9,500 148.750/. $99,500 $464 000 $364.50( 366.3301
DMV Fee $4,308.066 $4,420.058 11.992 2.Ê0% $4,420,058 $3,075,690 -$1,314.35¡ 30.42Y,
NPDES Fee $1,221,957 $1,332,83S $110,882 LO1% $1,332,839 $1,349,337 $1c 1.24.Å
TA Cost Share $587.50C $572.793 -$14,707 -2.500/" $s72,793 $1,197,500 $624,707 109.0601
Vl¡scellaneous $c $s,885 $5,885 0.00% $s.885 $0 '$¡ -100.0001
Street Repair Fundinq $0 $0 0.00% $0 $0 $( 0.0001
PPM.STIP $467.00C $467,00C $0 0.00% $467,000 $460,00c -$7,00( -1.5U%
\ssessment $o $0 g0 0.00% $0 $c $( 0.0001

$0 $c $0 o.oo% nu $0 $( 0.0001

$o $0 $0 0.00% .tñ $c $( 0.00%
Iolal Revenues $10.266.015 $10,406,202 $140,1 87 1.37y1 $10,406,202 $10,946,378 $540,17€ 5.19./,

I'OTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS $16.38s.641 $16.723.95S $338,31 I 2.060/" $'16,723,959 $19,451,367 s2,727,405 16.31o/t

)ROJECTEO

:XPENDITURES

\dminislralion Serv¡ces $36s,000 $403,381 $38,381 10.52% $403,381 $462,709 $59,32r 14.7101
)rofessional Services $l,226,599 $1,058,148 -$168.451 -13.73% $1 ,058. 148 $1.946¡43C 5888.282 83.95%
Consullino Services $3,088,528 $2.665,75! -i4n,769 -13.69% $2,665,759 $4,917,320 $2,251.561 84.46?/,
Supplies $51.200 $49.15t -$2,o42 €.99% $49,1 58 $56,200 97.04 '14.330/,
Prof. Dues & Membershios $202,1 0( $205,60( $3,500 1.73% $205.600 $18s,s37 -$20,063 -9.7601
Conferences & Meelinos $11 ,2s( $36.12f $24,87 221.140/, $36 128 $12 00c -s24.',t2t -66.7801
Drinling/ Poslage $40,s0c $1,00( -$39,500 -97.5301 $1.000 $38.50C $37,50C 3750.000/i
¡ublicalions Qf s24.77s $24,775 0.00% ç24,779 $s,s00 -$1 9,279 -77.80o/t

0 $5,s7s,31C $3,76s,71t -$1,809.592 -32.46.ú $3.765,718 $8.461.000 $4,695,282 124.68%
Street Re 0 $c Qf $0 0.00% cn $c $c 0.00%
l\liscellan, 0 $58.00c $4,18ì -$53,8t3 -92.78% $4,187 $56,500 $52,313 1249.410/,
Bank Fee 0 $'l,50c $1.50( $0 0.00% $1,s00 $1,s00 s0 0.0001
Audil Sen 0 $s,00c $3.611 -$1,389 -27.78% $3.611 $4,000 $389 10.77o/.

Tolal Expr 0 $10.624.987 $8,218,96S -$2,406,018 -22.G4% $8.218.969 $1 6.1 47.1 96 s7,928,227 96.46%

fRANSFERS
Transfers ln $l 15.767 $693.347 577,5' 498.910t $693,347 $271,827 -$421,52A -60.7s%
fransfe¡s Oul $1 15.76i $693,34i $s77,579 498.91olô $693,347 sz7'.t.827 -$421,520 -6079Vo
Tolal Transfers $c Gf $0 0.0001

NETCHANGE' -$358.972 $2,187,23: $2.s46.205 709.3001 $2,187,233 -$s,200,818 -$7,388,051 -337.780¡

TRANSFER TO RESERVES e¡ $c $0 0.00%

rOTAL USE OF FUNDS $10,624,987 $8,218,96! -$2.406.018 -22.640/. $8,218,963 $1 6,1 47,1 96 s7,92A,227 96.4601

=NDING 
FUND BAI-ANCE $5,760,654 $8.504,99( $2.744.336 47.U% $8,504,990 $3,304,171 -$5,200.81 8 -61.150/,

IESERVE FUND BALANCE $194,249 $r 94,24S $0 0.00% $1 94,249 $194,249 $0 0.00%

NET INCREASE lDecrease -$3s8,972 $2.187.23a 92.546.205 709.30% $2,187,233 -$5,200.818 -$7.388.051 337.78.t
IN FUND BALANCE

Norei i9C!!¡!nS/ Ending Reserve Fund Balance is not included ìn Beoinnino/ Endino Fund Balance

-181-



-L82-



ATTACHMENT B

MEMBER ASSESSMENTS FY 08-09
(Same as FY 07-08)

-183-



-L84-



I
H
co
ur

I

C/CAGFEE IY 08-09 SONGESTION RELIEF PROGRÄM ASSESSMEN: COUNTYWIDE HOUSING ELEMENT UP
FY 08-09 FY 08-09

{smcy ,/o General Fund las Tar r otat Aqenov 'ó of Trio Consestion Agency % El€ment
?opul. Fee ?ee Fee Seneration Relief Pooul. Uodate
as of 1/l/061 $250,024 s390,907 ias of lill06)

Atherton l.0oo/o $2.507 s3.920 s6.428 Atherton 1.340/< $24,845 Alhorton L.OOot s5,000
lelmont 3.54o/. $8,856 $13,846 s22,702 Selnont 3.5601 $65,884 Belmont 3.54o/. $5.000
lrisbmc f2) O.52o/o $1,293 $2.02t s3,3 14 ().\ I. l80l s21.775 Brisbanc 12) 0.5201 $5,000

lurlinsame 3.91o/o s9,779 $15,290 $25,06! 3wlingamc 5,790/" $107. r93 Burlinqame 1.910/4 $5.000

Solma 0.22o/r $544 s850 s1,394 JOma 0.5001 s9,224 Colma O.22o/. $5,000

Dsty City 14.48Yo $36,193 $56,58? s92.78t l¿ly City 10.7901 $199.610 Dalv Citv 14.480/. $5,000

East Palo Alto 4.430Á $11,078 $17.320 $28.39t 3ast Palo Alto 2.3OVo s42,633 East Palo Alto 4 430Á $5.000

Foster City 4.130/o s10,324 s16,t41 s26.46( aost€r CiW 4,900/< $90.679 Foster Citv 4,130Å s5.000

ÉI¿lf Moon Bay 1.76o/" s4,399 $6,87; s1r.27( :Ialf Moon Bav 1.270/< $23,451 Half Moon Bay 1.7601 s5,000

[Iillsboroush 1.57"/o ffr.786 $s,9lJ s9,70( lsborough 1.270/< s23,491 ÉIillsborough 1.5101 s5,000

Mcrilo Park 4.250,h $10.618 $16.60( $27.2t8 l{enlo Park 5.57o/. $103,105 Mcnlo Park 4.250fr. $5.000

Wlbrae 2.860/o $7.160 $11.19¿ $18,353 Vfillbrae 3.2701 $60.415 Millbrae 2.860t $5,000

Pacifica 5 35/o $13.376 $20,91: s34,28! ?acifio¿ J.500/< s64.742 Pacific¿ 5.35% s5,000

Portola Vallcy 0.630/o $r.572 $2,45r s4,03( lolola Vallev 0.4lot. $7,607 Portol¿ Valls 0.6301 $5,000

Redwood City lo.slot s26,272 $41,07( 967.341 Redwood Citl t3.42% $248,197 Redwood Citv LO.51o/. $5,000

san Brun( 5.73o/. $14.335 s22,4lt s36,74< Jan Bruno 5 55"/< $102,604 San Bruno 5.73o/o s5,000

San Cador 3.90% $9.760 $15,25! $25,0tt J an Carlos 4.77o/. s88,24( San C¿rlos 3.900,1 $5,000

San Mate( ll.O3o/. $32,566 s50.916 s83,48i Jan M¿teo 16.llo/< $298.110 S¿n Mateo 13.030/< s5,000

Soulh San Francísco 8.54o,1 szt,341 s33,376 s54.72r Jouth Sm Francisço 8.990/< s166,32s South Sm Frmcisco 8.5401 $5,000

woooslqe t5 t 0.760/o $1,90¡ $2,973 s4.874 Woodsidc ( 0.60o/c s11.1E5 Woodside (3 O.760/o s5,000

San Mateo Counw 8.940/< $22,359 $34,95t $57.318 ian Mateo County 4.904/. s90,667 San Mateo County 8.94o/" s5,000

0

rOTAL 100 $250,024 $390,90',: $640,931 fOTAL 100.001 $1.650.00( TOTAL I00.0001 s105,000

L- Same C/CAG Fee as in FY 07-08. 1- A sliphth expmdcd progam was adopted in FY 07-08.

Z- Planned for in 6/06 2- Transmitted to Cities and County for planning purposes

l- Trarumitted to Cities md Counw for plaming Þurposcs 3- Tha o/o trip generation was updated. There m¿y bc slight

/ariation between ascnciss in o/o change from the original pfopfam.



[ìTT'T;¡J Iu.UMBER ASSESSMENT
FY 08-09

Agenry % NPDES NPDES NPDES
Popul. Basic (l Extended (lì Total (1)
(a! of 1/l/06) 4.66yo

Atherton t.00yo $10.906 $9,143 $20,049
Belmont 354% $30,446 s25,526 s55,972
Brisbane (2) o.52% $8,664 s7,264 sts,927
Burlingame 3.9lo/o $34,339 $28.790 $63.129
UOIInA 0.22yo s2,933 $2,459 $5,392
Daly City 14.48o/o $81,553 968,374 $149,927
fast Palo Alto 4.43Vo $17 68r $14,824 $32,505
loster City 4.13o/o $32.692 $27,409 $60;100
Half Moon Bay 7.76yo $l8,5gl $15,578 $34, l5g
Hillsborough t.sryo $14,105 $l1,826 $25,93t
Menlo Pa¡k 4.250/o s42 9S5 $36,040 979,025Millbrae 2.860/0 Ji22-529 $18,898 s41,4t7
Pacifica 5.35o/o $45. l33 $37,882 $83,064
Portola Vallev O.63Vo s7,22',7 $6,059 $13,286
Redwood Citv l0.slyo $78,175 ß6s,542 s143,717
San Bruno 5.73yo s42,460 $35,599 $78,059
San Carlos 3.90yo s39,176 /832,845 s72,021
San Mateo t3.03yo $94.938 s79.596 st74,534
South SanFrancisco 8.54o/o Ji73.973 $62,019 $135,992
Woodside (3) 0.76yo s9,046 $7,594 $16,63I
¡ian Mateo County 8.94% $82.636 s69,282 $151,919

TOTAL 100.00% s790,227 s662,53I $1,452,758

r- Except 1

Z- $old inr
hoSe rn bold is collected br

-

'the San Mateo Countv F
:ir General Fund. 

-T
ood Control District

\-rucs pay rt lrom th(

-186-



ATTACHMENT C

Resolution 08-22 adopting the C/CAG 2008-09 Program Budget and Fees

-L87 -



RESOLUTION 08.22

tt¡t¡trt*****:t*X

A RESOLUTION OF'THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

OF SAN MATEO COUNTY (C/CAG) ADOPTING THE C/CAG 2OOS-09 PROGRAM
BUDGET A¡ID F'EES

* * * * :t * X * * rr ¡t rt ¡! * * rt

RESOLVED, bythe Board ofDrectors ofthe citylco'ntyAssociation of Governments of sanMateoCounty (C/CAG), thar,

WTIEREAS' c/cAG is autho¡ized as a Joint Powers Agency to provide services for member agencies;

WHEREAS 
'clcfuG is required to adopt a program budget and establish fees annually; and

\ryrIEREAs, C/CAG must use the latest population data available from the State of Califomia, dated1/01/06, in establishing the member assessments; and

WHEREAS, a c/cAG 200g-09 program Budget and fees has been proposed;

NOw' THEREFORE, B E r r RE solvED-th at the city / county As s oci ation of Governmenrs of s anMateo counry (c/cAG) adopts the c/cAG 2008-09 nrogruÃ Bîaget and Fees.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 12TH fAY OT JU¡IE 2OOS.

Deborah C. Gordon, Chair

-188-



ATTACHMENT I)

Key Budget Definitions/ Acronyms

-189-



Key Budget Definitions/ Acronvms

AB 434 - Transportation Fund for Clean Air program
AB 1546 Program - San Mateo County Environmental/ Transportation pilot program
AVA - Abandoned Vehicle Abatement
BAAQMD - Bay Area Air euality Management District
BPAC - Bicycle and pedestrian Advisory Committee
CaI PUC - California public Utilities Commission
C/CAG - CitylCounty Association of Govemments
CMAQ - Congestion Mitigation and Air euality
gry 111 - Congestion Management program @roposition l l l)
DMV - Department ofMotor Vehicles
ECR - El Camino Real
ISTEA - Intermodal Surface Transportation Equity Act
ITS - Intelligent Transportation Study
LGP - Local Government partnership with pG&E and cal puc
Measure A - san Mateo county Sales Tax for Transportation
MTC - Metropolitan Transportation Commission
Normalized - Years in a multi-year analysis all referred to a base year.
NPDES - National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
Peninsula 202o Gateway Study - San Mateo and Santa Clara County study on Highway 101 andaccess to the Dumbarton Bridge.
PPM - Planning Programming and Monitoring
PSR - Project Study Report

Water Quality Control Board

Program
ram (State and Federal Transportation Funds)
ogram

L Funds)

TAC - congestion Management Technicar Advisory committee
TDA - Transportation Development Act Article llfFundins
TFCA
TLS' \ün as AB 434)

VTA 
f proposition lB Infrastructure Bond

-190-



AssocrATroN oF Bey An¡a GovERNMENTS

Representing City and County Governments of the 5an Francisco Bay Area

}v4ay 21,2008

Duane Bay
Directcr, Department of Housing
County of San Mateo
400 County Center
Redwood City,CA94O63

Richard Napier
Executive Director
City/County Association of
Govemments of San Mateo County
555 County Center, Fifth Floor
Redwood City, CA 94063

Dear Messrs. Bay and Napier:

Thank you for your presentation at our Executive Board's meeting last week. There is no
doubt that San Mateo County's successfully having gone through the Regional Housing
Need Allocation as a sub-region is due in large part to your leadership, perseverance, and
fine negotiating skills in charting a course through a sub-regional RHNA process and
guiding your member cities and county to a final allocation acceptable to all.

I know our board members appreciate hearing about the lessons learned from having
gone through this process which is ins.tructive for other sub-regions that may decide to
undertake such a tãsk in future RIIN,4 cycles. I am personally pleased to k;ow that a
cooperative relationship among C/CAG, the County of San Mateo, and ABAG produced
such a fine result.

I look forward to other opportunities for collaboration between our agencies.

Sincerely,

Mailing Address: P.0. Box 2050 Oakland, California 94604-2050 (510) 464-7900 Faxt (si1il 4æ-7gBS info@abag.ca.gov

Location: Joseph P. BortMetroCenter 101 E¡ghth Street -1 galand, Catifornia 94607-4756

ITEM 8.I

!5d




	20080609130351.pdf
	20080609130517.pdf
	20080609130619.pdf

